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1      A    I moved from Michigan to Georgia.              09:21

2      Q    And what was your first job that you took      09:29

3 once you moved to Georgia?                               09:23

4      A    ASHRAE.                                        09:25

5      Q    Okay.  Did you move to Georgia to work at      09:26

6 ASHRAE?                                                  09:28

7      A    No.                                            09:29

8      Q    Okay.  And when was it that you started        09:29

9 working at ASHRAE?                                       09:21

10      A    November 2003.                                 09:23

11      Q    Okay.  How was it that you came to start       09:23

12 working at ASHRAE?                                       09:24

13      A    I applied online.  I -- I saw a job posting,   09:27

14 at that time it was for a procedures administrator, and  09:21

15 I submitted a résumé.                                    09:23

16      Q    Had you ever heard of ASHRAE before that       09:21

17 point?                                                   09:23

18      A    No.                                            09:23

19      Q    Were you familiar with the air-conditioning,   09:24

20 heating and cooling industry prior to that point?        09:26

21      A    No.                                            09:21

22      Q    What was it that made you qualified for the    09:22

23 job at ASHRAE?                                           09:26

24      A    I suppose because it was -- at that time, it   09:20

25 was about procedures and process, and so just legal      09:23
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1 background and ability to -- to write and things like    09:27

2 that.                                                    09:29

3      Q    And what -- how long were you a procedures     09:24

4 administrator at ASHRAE for?                             09:20

5      A    I want to say until December 2004.             09:27

6      Q    And were you promoted at that time?            09:24

7      A    Yes.                                           09:25

8      Q    And what was -- what position were you         09:26

9 promoted to?                                             09:29

10      A    Standards administrator.                       09:20

11      Q    And how long did you hold the title of         09:26

12 standards administrator for?                             09:22

13      A    I think it was about three years.              09:24

14      Q    And were you promoted after three years?       09:21

15      A    Yes.                                           09:23

16      Q    And what title were you promoted to?           09:24

17      A    Assistant manager of standards                 09:27

18 administration.                                          09:28

19      Q    And how long did you hold that position for?   09:27

20      A    A year or two.                                 09:20

21      Q    And were you promoted again after that point?  09:26

22      A    Yes.                                           09:29

23      Q    And what title were you promoted to?           09:20

24      A    Manager of standards.                          09:22

25      Q    And how long did you hold that position for?   09:29
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1      A    That title, till 2014.                         09:21

2      Q    And so were you promoted once again in 2014?   09:27

3      A    Yes.                                           09:20

4      Q    And what is the title that you were promoted   09:21

5 to?                                                      09:23

6      A    Senior manager of standards.                   09:24

7      Q    And is that the title that you hold today?     09:21

8      A    Yes.                                           09:24

9      Q    Okay.  And do you have any other roles at      09:24

10 ASHRAE, other than senior manager of standards?          09:24

11      A    No.                                            09:29

12      Q    Have you served on any of the committees in    09:29

13 ASHRAE?                                                  09:21

14      A    No.                                            09:23

15      Q    Have you -- what involvement in the design of  09:24

16 standards have you played?                               09:21

17      A    I oversee the development of all the           09:23

18 standards at ASHRAE.                                     09:26

19      Q    And what does that involve?                    09:26

20      A    It involves a lot of things.  It involves      09:27

21 reviewing all the documentation for membership,          09:22

22 overseeing the documentation for public reviews, could   09:27

23 be change proposals, could be minutes, the publication   09:24

24 drafts, editing and reviewing those, working with the    09:20

25 appeals.                                                 09:27
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1      Q    And when you say you oversee the               09:25

2 documentation for membership and for public reviews and  09:29

3 change proposals and publication drafts, what does that  09:23

4 entail?                                                  09:26

5      A    It can entail -- well, making sure that the    09:28

6 document for membership, that the documentation is all   09:22

7 complete, meaning every -- all the, you know, parts are  09:25

8 filled out, everything is properly signed.  And it       09:29

9 could involve talking with the chairs of project         09:23

10 committees to help them make sure their committee is     09:29

11 balanced.                                                09:24

12      Q    What do you mean by making sure the project    09:27

13 committees are balanced?                                 09:20

14      A    Under our ANSI rules, our committees have to   09:22

15 be balanced, meaning for nonsafety standards, no more    09:25

16 than 50 percent of the people can be in any one          09:29

17 interest category; and for safety standards, no more     09:23

18 than one-third in each interest category.                09:26

19      Q    And what is an interest category?              09:22

20      A    It's -- it describes the -- the role a person  09:25

21 plays typically in their job or their duties that        09:22

22 they're doing, and that shows their bias for that        09:25

23 particular standard that's being developed.              09:20

24      Q    Could you list for me the interest             09:27

25 categories?                                              09:29
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1      A    For which standard?                            09:21

2      Q    So the interest categories are different for   09:23

3 particular standards?                                    09:25

4      A    They can be, yes.                              09:26

5      Q    Okay.  Do you know the -- off the top of your  09:27

6 head the interest categories for the 90.1 standards?     09:20

7      A    I can list some of them, but I would have to   09:26

8 look at a roster to verify they're all correct.          09:28

9      Q    Okay.                                          09:22

10      A    There's compliance, industry, utility,         09:22

11 general, and I think user.                               09:21

12      Q    And what does -- what are the -- those         09:27

13 categories?  Excuse me, let me rephrase.                 09:25

14           What -- what kind of a person would a --       09:29

15 would fall into the compliance category?                 09:22

16      A    I would need to look at the application that   09:26

17 shows the definition to give you an exact person, the    09:28

18 exact definition; but for example, somebody that's       09:22

19 involved in codes would be a compliance person.          09:26

20      Q    When you say someone who's involved in codes,  09:20

21 like what -- what kind of role do you mean by that?      09:24

22      A    A code official.                               09:27

23      Q    A code --                                      09:29

24      A    A building code person; that type of person.   09:20

25      Q    Would that be something like a regulator?      09:23
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1      A    Could be.                                      09:26

2      Q    Okay.  So that would -- that would encompass   09:27

3 somebody in a government position, then, would be under  09:21

4 compliance?                                              09:27

5           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to form.               09:28

6           THE WITNESS:  I would have to look at          09:29

7      the roster to see how a government employee         09:20

8      would be listed.  It depends on where they          09:22

9      work, what they do.  Without looking at an          09:26

10      individual, I can't tell you for sure that          09:20

11      they would go under compliance.                     09:21

12      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Okay.  What other categories  09:24

13 could a government official go under, other than         09:25

14 compliance?                                              09:28

15      A    Depending on the -- it depends on what the     09:29

16 definition is.  I really probably should look at the     09:21

17 definitions to tell you for sure.                        09:24

18      Q    And where would the definitions be found?      09:25

19      A    The definitions would be as part of the        09:28

20 application.                                             09:20

21      Q    The membership application?                    09:21

22      A    Yes, sir.                                      09:22

23      Q    You also said that one of your jobs is to      09:21

24 make sure that documentation is complete.  What does     09:24

25 that involve?                                            09:27
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1      A    For which part of the process?  After          09:29

2 membership?                                              09:22

3      Q    Let's talk about membership applications.      09:23

4      A    So for membership applications, there is an    09:27

5 application form that would list the -- you know, what   09:20

6 project committee they're applying for, their name,      09:24

7 what interest category they believe they should be       09:27

8 categorized.  And then they would have -- then there is  09:33

9 a signature at the bottom and their voting status, what  09:35

10 they would like to be on that committee.                 09:39

11           There's a bias/conflict of interest form,      09:32

12 which gives background on where they've worked for the   09:36

13 last five years, other organizations that they've been   09:30

14 involved with, who pays their way to participate, and    09:34

15 any public statements they would have made in regards    09:38

16 to the particular standard they're applying for, and     09:31

17 that, too, is signed.                                    09:34

18           And then there's a biographical record that    09:36

19 is done through the ASHRAE website which gives their     09:38

20 background, like where they -- you know, their degrees   09:33

21 and things like that, whether -- other committees        09:38

22 they've been involved in within ASHRAE, awards; things   09:31

23 like that.                                               09:36

24      Q    Are you the person who makes sure that all of  09:36

25 these fields are filled out?                             09:39
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1      A    I have a staff person that does that, but      09:31

2 then they are reviewed by another committee.  And when   09:32

3 there's a question, then I'm the one that helps work     09:35

4 with that.                                               09:39

5      Q    And what is the name of the staff person who   09:30

6 checks these forms?                                      09:32

7      A    It's varied over the years.                    09:35

8      Q    What is the name of the person today?          09:37

9      A    Katrina Shingles.                              09:30

10      Q    And is there -- does Katrina Shingles have a   09:36

11 specific position?                                       09:31

12      A    She's a secretary.                             09:32

13      Q    Is there a specific position for the person    09:38

14 who has always checked the -- the forms?                 09:32

15      A    It's been a secretary or an administrative     09:37

16 assistant.                                               09:30

17      Q    And you said there's also a committee that     09:37

18 looks over that?                                         09:39

19      A    Yes.  There's a staff liaison, and then there  09:30

20 is -- in addition to that, and then there is --          09:34

21 depending -- the process has changed slightly.  There    09:37

22 could be up to two oversight committees.                 09:30

23      Q    And you said that the process has changed.     09:33

24 When did the process change?                             09:37

25      A    This year.                                     09:30
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1      A    Not exactly.  A -- a standard could become a   10:03

2 code, because 90.1 is a standard and it could be the     10:05

3 code.  It depends on whoever is wanting to make the      10:08

4 code -- or make the rule.                                10:01

5      Q    And what does the policy, procedures and       10:04

6 interpretation subcommittee do?                          10:08

7      A    They review proposals for new projects, new    10:09

8 standards or guideline projects to be developed by       10:04

9 ASHRAE.  They are the body that reviews any proposed     10:07

10 changes to any of the procedures related to standards    10:01

11 and interprets the -- any of our rules.                  10:05

12           And then the other thing is they form          10:01

13 interpretation sub -- interpretation committees when an  10:04

14 interpretation request is submitted on a standard that   10:07

15 we don't have a standing standard project committee      10:09

16 for.                                                     10:02

17      Q    I'm sorry, just to back up a moment.  Do you   10:09

18 know how it is that standards become codes?              10:03

19           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to form.               10:00

20           THE WITNESS:  It -- either they're             10:02

21      proposed into a code and the code accepts           10:05

22      them, or a local jurisdiction decides to use        10:07

23      a standard and that's -- and use that as            10:02

24      their code.                                         10:04

25      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  And when you say "they're     10:08
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1 proposed into a code and the code accepts them," do you  10:00

2 mean that a -- that something like NFPA might make a     10:02

3 code, and they're proposed into that code that NFPA has  10:08

4 made?                                                    10:02

5      A    So NFPA references 90.1, and that becomes      10:03

6 part of whatever -- I can't remember the number of the   10:06

7 NFPA code that references 90.1, but that becomes part    10:09

8 of that code.  If they -- through their process, it      10:02

9 gets accepted.                                           10:08

10      Q    And what does the international liaison or     10:04

11 intersociety subcommittee do?                            10:08

12      A    They're dealing with relationships between us  10:00

13 and sometimes other standards developers, but the        10:02

14 majority of their work is in the -- is in the oversight  10:06

15 of the development of international standards.           10:10

16      Q    What involvement does ASHRAE have in the       10:15

17 development of international standards?                  10:17

18      A    We are the secretariat for several of the      10:19

19 international standards organization technical           10:15

20 committees.  We are also the secretariat for the U.S.    10:18

21 TAG, which is the technical advisory groups within the   10:11

22 U.S.                                                     10:16

23      Q    And, finally, you mentioned the executive      10:11

24 committee.  What does the executive committee do?        10:13

25      A    That is the -- the chairs of each of the       10:15

Page 48

1 subcommittees, the chair and the vice chair standards    10:18

2 committee and the board -- the board ExO to standards.   10:12

3 And then I'm the staff liaison for that group, other     10:18

4 staff attend, but they -- they just talk about the       10:12

5 issues about the subcommittees and then, you know,       10:15

6 strategic planning; that type of thing.                  10:18

7      Q    So the committee members that are part of the  10:14

8 standards committee, are these all ASHRAE employees?     10:18

9      A    No.                                            10:11

10      Q    Are any of them ASHRAE employees?              10:13

11      A    No, just me as a staff liaison, and then       10:15

12 another staff person that does the minutes.              10:18

13      Q    So these are -- are these members of           10:11

14 industry?                                                10:16

15      A    They're -- they're balanced as well.  The      10:19

16 board has slightly different interest categories that    10:12

17 they use.  There are -- they're members -- they're --    10:15

18 they are members of ASHRAE, but they're from all over.   10:19

19           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Could I just ask, are         10:13

20      we talking about the project committee here?        10:14

21      Are we talking about the executive committee?       10:16

22      Are we talking about the previous questions?        10:18

23           MR. BECKER:  The standards committee as        10:19

24      a whole.                                            10:10

25           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  The standards                 10:11
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1      committee.                                          10:12

2           MR. BECKER:  Yeah.                             10:13

3           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  For a specific                10:13

4      standard?  I just wanted to make sure we're         10:14

5      clear here.                                         10:15

6      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  How many standards            10:11

7 committees are there?                                    10:12

8      A    There's project committees, and those overdo   10:13

9 the standards, but the standards committee is one.       10:17

10      Q    There's just one standards committee?          10:19

11      A    With the -- right, with the subcommittees.     10:11

12      Q    And what's the difference between the          10:17

13 projects committees and the standards committees?        10:19

14      A    A project committee is the one that is -- is   10:11

15 the group that's responsible for writing the standard.   10:13

16 Standards committee is an over -- oversight committee.   10:18

17           THE COURT REPORTER:  "Is an oversight"?        10:15

18           THE WITNESS:  Yes.                             10:19

19      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  And are any ASHRAE employees  10:13

20 members of the project committees?                       10:16

21      A    No.                                            10:18

22      Q    Are the members of the project committees      10:13

23 people from various interest categories --               10:19

24      A    Yes.                                           10:13

25      Q    -- as you had defined previously?              10:13
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1      A    Yes.                                           10:16

2      Q    And are the project committee membership --    10:16

3 memberships balanced based off of those interest         10:11

4 categories?                                              10:14

5      A    Yes.  Whatever interest categories the         10:16

6 project committee has, then they're balanced based on    10:18

7 the number of project committees.  That doesn't mean,    10:12

8 you know, if there's 30 people and you have five         10:14

9 interest categories, there's six in each.  It means no   10:17

10 more than 50 percent in one interest -- interest         10:14

11 category.                                                10:17

12      Q    So why is it that these people who are not     10:13

13 ASHRAE employees participate in the project committees?  10:10

14           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to form.               10:16

15           THE WITNESS:  I would say because either       10:18

16      they really like that topic, it may affect --       10:10

17      you know, it may be because it affects              10:14

18      something that they do in their business.           10:16

19      They may be in the -- in the code arena and         10:18

20      they want to make sure it's written so that         10:13

21      you can adopt it in code.  It could be a            10:16

22      number of reasons why they choose to                10:18

23      participate.                                        10:10

24      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  And why is it that they'd     10:16

25 want to participate for a standard that would be         10:18
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1 adopted into code?                                       10:12

2           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to form.               10:14

3           THE WITNESS:  My -- my guess would be          10:17

4      that, you know, it's going to affect their --       10:18

5      their business somehow or the -- you know, or       10:12

6      the jurisdiction in which they work.                10:16

7      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Ms. Reiniche, I'm handing     10:12

8 you what's been previously marked as Exhibit 1076.       10:13

9 This is Defendant Public.Resource.Org's Amended Notice   10:19

10 of Rule 30(b)(6) Deposition of American Society of       10:13

11 Heating, Refrigeration, and Air-Conditioning Engineers,  10:18

12 Inc.  And this document had been previously introduced   10:18

13 in Mr. Comstock's deposition.                            10:13

14      A    Okay.                                          10:16

15      Q    Have you seen this document before,            10:17

16 Ms. Reiniche -- excuse me, Ms. Reiniche?                 10:19

17      A    Yes.                                           10:18

18      Q    And when did you first see this document       10:16

19 before, to your recollection?                            10:10

20           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  So I'm -- Matt, this          10:11

21      question is obviously fine, but I just want         10:13

22      to caution the witness to not go into the           10:15

23      substance of any communications that may have       10:18

24      occurred between you and counsel.                   10:13

25           THE WITNESS:  I probably would have seen       10:15
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1      this when we first tried to -- started trying       10:15

2      to schedule my deposition.  I'm guessing            10:19

3      February.                                           10:11

4      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  And have you reviewed the     10:14

5 topics of examination that's starting on page 4?         10:16

6      A    Yes.                                           10:13

7      Q    And you're aware that you are here as a        10:17

8 30(b)(6) designee for ASHRAE with regards to particular  10:19

9 topics of examination?                                   10:16

10      A    Yes.                                           10:17

11      Q    And that means that -- that you are expected   10:17

12 to prepare and be knowledgeable as to those particular   10:10

13 topics, correct?                                         10:13

14      A    Yes.                                           10:14

15      Q    And those topics are, topic number 1, "The     10:16

16 process and activities of developing the works at        10:11

17 issue, including participation of government and         10:14

18 private sector personnel in standards development."      10:17

19      A    Yes.                                           10:10

20      Q    And did you prepare for that topic?            10:11

21      A    Yes.                                           10:13

22      Q    And have you been using your knowledge of      10:17

23 that topic in the answers that you had given me earlier  10:19

24 today concerning the standards committee and project     10:13

25 committee?                                               10:18
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1      A    Yes.                                           10:19

2      Q    And have you been using your knowledge with    10:11

3 regards to that topic as it applies to the other         10:13

4 answers that you've provided me about the ASHRAE's       10:16

5 operations?                                              10:19

6      A    Yes.                                           10:10

7      Q    And the other topics that you have prepared    10:10

8 for today include topic number 2, correct?               10:12

9      A    For the copyright?                             10:11

10      Q    For topic number 2, "All elements of the       10:12

11 chain of title of copyright ownership, including         10:15

12 copyright authorship and ownership of component parts    10:19

13 of the works at issue in this case"?                     10:13

14      A    Yes.                                           10:14

15      Q    And you've also prepared for topic number 3,   10:17

16 "The authority of persons executing copyright            10:10

17 assignment forms in favor of you to convey the           10:13

18 copyright rights in their works or expression,           10:17

19 including but not limited to evidence of authority of    10:19

20 employees to assign copyrights they do not own           10:12

21 individually"?                                           10:15

22      A    Yes.                                           10:16

23      Q    On to page 5.  You've also prepared for topic  10:13

24 number 6; is that correct?                               10:17

25      A    Yes.                                           10:11
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1      A    Do you mean everyone on the roster, or do you  10:42

2 mean just project committee?                             10:45

3      Q    For everyone on the roster.                    10:40

4      A    For -- yes, for everyone on the roster.        10:44

5      Q    And so are there people outside of the         10:40

6 project committee that would be contributing text to     10:43

7 Standard 90.1 at that time?                              10:46

8      A    Yes.                                           10:48

9      Q    And would all of the people who were           10:40

10 contributing text to Standard 90.1 at that time be       10:43

11 listed on these pages of the roster?                     10:46

12      A    No.                                            10:48

13      Q    So what other people would have been           10:49

14 contributing text to Standard 90.1 at that time?         10:42

15      A    Commenters on -- draft goes out for comment    10:46

16 and those who submitted a continuous maintenance change  10:40

17 proposal.                                                10:43

18      Q    And where does -- excuse me.                   10:44

19           Does ASHRAE keep lists of commenters?          10:53

20      A    We have lists of commenters.  For this year,   10:58

21 I don't know, because our record retention policy        10:54

22 wouldn't require us to keep records this far back.       10:56

23      Q    What was the ASHRAE's record retention         10:59

24 policy?                                                  10:52

25      A    We follow the ANSI policy of keeping records   10:53
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1 back to the last prior revisions.                       10:50

2      Q    And what is the last prior revision for       10:50

3 Standard 90.1?                                          10:50

4      A    2013.                                         10:50

5      Q    So does that mean that ASHRAE would not have  10:51

6 records for the 2010 addition of 90.1?                  10:51

7      A    Not necessarily.  We -- if they're            10:51

8 electronic, we probably still have them.  There may be  10:51

9 some in paper format that are in Iron Mountain.  I      10:51

10 can't guarantee that all the prior stuff is still       10:51

11 there, especially if it's not in electronic format.     10:51

12      Q    And what is Iron Mountain?                    10:51

13      A    It's an off-site storage facility.            10:51

14      Q    And does the -- your same answer that you     10:51

15 don't necessarily have records as to the 2007 and 2004  10:51

16 edition of Standard 90.1 also apply?                    10:51

17      A    That would be correct.  Some -- if it's       10:51

18 electronic, then we probably still have it.  But if     10:51

19 it's paper, it may or may not still be at Iron          10:51

20 Mountain.                                               10:51

21      Q    At what point would ASHRAE have destroyed     10:52

22 these documents for Standard 20 -- 90.1 2010 edition,   10:52

23 if it had done so?                                      10:52

24      A    If we destroyed it, we could have destroyed   10:52

25 it at the time of 2013 publishing.                      10:52
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1      Q    And would that have meant that the -- the      10:58

2 records for the 2007 edition of 90.1 would have been     10:52

3 destroyed at the time of the 2010 publishing?            10:59

4      A    If they were destroyed, then yes.              10:52

5      Q    You had mentioned before the term "continuous  10:59

6 maintenance change."  What does that mean?               10:53

7      A    Standard 90.1 is on continuous maintenance,    10:56

8 so anyone at any time can propose a change to the        10:59

9 standard.  It could be a project committee member or     10:53

10 the public.  If it's the public, then there's a          10:56

11 continuous maintenance change proposal form that gets    10:51

12 submitted.                                               10:54

13      Q    And similarly, for the continuous maintenance  10:56

14 change proposal forms, would those also have been        10:51

15 destroyed?                                               10:54

16      A    They could have been destroyed.                10:56

17      Q    Who would know whether or not these documents  10:52

18 for the 2010 prior editions of ASHRAE Standard 90.1      10:55

19 were or were not destroyed?                              10:50

20           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  I'm going to object           10:54

21      that the line of questioning about document         10:56

22      retention policy is outside the scope of the        10:58

23      30(b)(6) topics.                                    10:52

24           You can answer.                                10:54

25           THE WITNESS:  Okay.  I would -- I --           10:57
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1      there is a log of files that we keep that are      10:53

2      at Iron Mountain.  I have access to those          10:54

3      logs, can find out what's there.  I would not      10:54

4      know what was or was not destroyed unless I        10:54

5      brought every single box back from Iron            10:54

6      Mountain, assuming they are all labeled            10:54

7      correctly.                                         10:54

8      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Ms. Reiniche, looking at     10:54

9 Exhibit 1119 on page 2, where it says that ASHRAE was   10:55

10 ordered to produce lists of project committee members,  10:55

11 does Exhibit 1120 provide that list of project          10:55

12 committee members for Standard 90.1?                    10:55

13           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Objection to form.           10:55

14           THE WITNESS:  This is only at one point       10:55

15      in time, so this isn't every single one.           10:55

16      This is at one point.                              10:55

17      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  But would it provide that    10:55

18 for that one point in time?                             10:55

19      A    Yes.                                          10:55

20      Q    Ms. Reiniche, I'm handing you what has been   10:56

21 marked as Exhibit 1121 --                               10:56

22      A    Okay.                                         10:56

23      Q    -- which reads "ASHRAE Roster."  Could you    10:56

24 tell me what this is?                                   10:56

25      A    This is the roster that would have been --    10:56
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1           THE WITNESS:  To my knowledge, it is           11:01

2      probably something we keep it's a -- if it          11:04

3      was entered in the database.  At the time, we       11:06

4      had the database that tracks them.  And             11:09

5      provided there's not an issue with the              11:01

6      database, then it would be kept.                    11:04

7      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  And what database are you     11:05

8 referring to?                                            11:06

9      A    We have a continuous maintenance change        11:07

10 proposal access database.                                11:09

11      Q    And do you know when ASHRAE first started      11:02

12 using that database?                                     11:05

13      A    Around 2003.                                   11:08

14      Q    What kind of information does that database    11:04

15 contain?                                                 11:07

16      A    What you see in this report, which is the      11:07

17 proposer, the number, proposal date, when it was         11:00

18 received.  And then there -- there will be a date that   11:03

19 isn't shown on here that tells when the committee would  11:07

20 have responded so that we can close out the proposal.    11:01

21      Q    And does the database also contain the         11:06

22 content of the proposal itself?                          11:00

23      A    No.                                            11:02

24      Q    Where would someone find the content of the    11:04

25 proposal itself?                                         11:07
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1      A    If it was -- when we were saving               11:09

2 electronically, then there will be a -- what we call a   11:03

3 task sheet that we save on our network drive where       11:06

4 they're saved.  And then if not, it's in paper.  It      11:09

5 would have been sent to Iron Mountain.                   11:03

6      Q    And what would be the title of the document    11:06

7 that would have this -- one of these proposals in it?    11:09

8      A    On the network drive?                          11:05

9      Q    Yeah.                                          11:06

10           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to form.               11:09

11           THE WITNESS:  It's probably Task Sheet 6       11:01

12      would be the title.                                 11:05

13      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  And what does -- are there    11:06

14 other task sheets?                                       11:03

15      A    Yes.                                           11:04

16      Q    And what are the other task sheets?            11:05

17      A    There's a Task Sheet 1 for new projects; Task  11:08

18 Sheet 2 that was membership; Task Sheet 3 is title,      11:02

19 purpose and scope change.  I don't believe we have a 4;  11:07

20 a Task Sheet 5, which is public review; Task Sheet 7,    11:02

21 which is publication; and Task Sheet 8, which is         11:07

22 appeals.  And Task Sheet 10 might -- there might be a    11:03

23 Task Sheet 10 now.  We might have switched the           11:07

24 continuous maintenance to that.                          11:01

25      Q    Is there a Task Sheet 9?                       11:03
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1      A    No.                                           11:07

2      Q    Why is that?                                  11:07

3      A    They just aren't using it -- there may have   11:07

4 been one way back when they did everything in paper,    11:07

5 but we don't use a Task Sheet 9 now.                    11:07

6 (Exhibit 1133 marked for identification.)               11:08

7      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been  11:08

8 marked as Exhibit number 1133.  This is Bates number    11:08

9 ASHRAE0002469.  Could you tell me what this document    11:08

10 is?                                                     11:08

11      A    These are proposals received for continuous   11:08

12 maintenance of ASHRAE Standard 90.1 2004 dated as of    11:08

13 January 4th, 2005.                                      11:08

14      Q    For both Exhibit 1132 and 1133, it appears    11:08

15 that the dates that the proposals were received --      11:08

16 excuse me, let me say that again.                       11:08

17           For Exhibits 1132 and 1133, it appears that   11:08

18 the date of the document in the top right corner is     11:08

19 subsequent to the year of the standard itself; is that  11:09

20 correct?                                                11:09

21      A    You mean --                                   11:09

22      Q    Let me clarify.  For -- for Exhibit 1132,     11:09

23 that exhibit pertains to Standard 90.1 2001, but the    11:09

24 document itself is from January 5th, 2004; is that      11:09

25 correct?                                                11:09
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1      A    That's correct.                                11:05

2      Q    And why is that?                               11:05

3      A    That would have been at the one-year mark --   11:07

4 well, they have 13 months to -- to respond to            11:02

5 continuous maintenance change proposals within a year,   11:05

6 so this would have been printed prior to their January   11:07

7 2004 meeting, because we would want to know what the     11:01

8 status of the continuous maintenance change proposals    11:05

9 were at that time.                                       11:10

10      Q    The proposals that were reflected here, would  11:11

11 those be -- if made effective, would those be made       11:16

12 effective in Standard 90.1 2001 or in a later version?   11:15

13      A    A later version.                               11:10

14      Q    So the proposals reflected in Exhibit 1132,    11:19

15 would those, if they had been enacted, be enacted into   11:13

16 Standard 90.1 2004?                                      11:18

17      A    Yes.                                           11:10

18 (Exhibit 1134 marked for identification.)                11:12

19      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been   11:10

20 marked as Exhibit 1134, Bates number ASHRAE0022821.      11:11

21 Could you tell me what this document is, please?         11:19

22      A    This is the form to comment on a public        11:12

23 review draft for an addendum to 90.1 2004.               11:17

24      Q    And do you see where it says "Number 2,        11:17

25 copyright release"?                                      11:10
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1      A    Yes.                                          11:12

2      Q    What is the significance of the copyright     11:12

3 release?                                                11:12

4           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to form.              11:12

5           THE WITNESS:  It -- the significance of       11:12

6      it is when the commenter submits their             11:12

7      comments, they are giving ASHRAE the               11:12

8      nonexclusive rights to use whatever material       11:12

9      they submit in their comments to change or         11:12

10      modify the standard and then ASHRAE owns the       11:12

11      copyright, and they don't.                         11:12

12           MR. BECKER:  I'm sorry, Counsel, will         11:12

13      you mind elaborating on the reason for your        11:12

14      objection?                                         11:12

15           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  It calls for a legal         11:12

16      conclusion.                                        11:12

17      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Why does ASHRAE include the  11:12

18 copyright release in this document?                     11:12

19           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to form.              11:12

20           THE WITNESS:  We include it so that we        11:12

21      can include the material in -- in the              11:12

22      document that they're commenting on without        11:12

23      having to get copyright permission; because        11:13

24      they're giving it, we don't have to go back.       11:13

25      They're giving it when they sign it.               11:13
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1      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Does ASHRAE believe that it   11:10

2 owns the copyright if somebody signs this form?          11:11

3      A    Yes.                                           11:16

4      Q    Would ASHRAE accept a form like this if it     11:12

5 had not been signed and dated?                           11:16

6      A    No.                                            11:18

7      Q    Do you know of any instance in which ASHRAE    11:11

8 has accepted a form like this if it has not been signed  11:14

9 and dated?                                               11:17

10      A    No.                                            11:18

11      Q    Do you have any reason to believe that this    11:11

12 document produced by ASHRAE is not an authentic          11:13

13 document?                                                11:16

14      A    No.                                            11:16

15      Q    And are you familiar with this document        11:11

16 through your work at ASHRAE?                             11:13

17      A    Yes.                                           11:16

18      Q    Is this one of the documents that you review?  11:19

19      A    Yes.                                           11:13

20 (Exhibit 1135 marked for identification.)                11:16

21      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what has      11:19

22 been marked as Exhibit 1135, Bates number                11:12

23 ASHRAE0022819.  Do you recognize this document?          11:15

24      A    Yes.                                           11:19

25      Q    And what is this document?                     11:19
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1      A    This is a document to submit a continuous      11:11

2 maintenance change proposal.                             11:16

3      Q    Does this document contain a copyright         11:10

4 release as well?                                         11:14

5      A    Yes.                                           11:15

6      Q    Could you please mark on the page where the    11:12

7 copyright release is?                                    11:16

8 (Witness complied with the request of counsel.)          11:13

9      A    There's two spots.                             11:13

10           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  I'm going to go ahead         11:15

11      and object again to form here, Matt.                11:19

12      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  And those two spots you've    11:18

13 marked with a number 1 and number 2; is that correct?    11:19

14      A    That's correct.                                11:12

15      Q    Why does ASHRAE use two copyright releases on  11:12

16 this form?                                               11:19

17           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to form.               11:10

18           THE WITNESS:  Actually, I think we             11:11

19      allowed it so they could either sign it and         11:11

20      send it in or they could put an electronic          11:14

21      signature in.  I just think there's a               11:17

22      signature line that we missed when we made          11:18

23      the form.                                           11:10

24      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  So this form should have      11:13

25 a -- a signature line below the first copyright          11:14
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1 release, but it does not?                                11:10

2      A    Correct.                                       11:11

3      Q    And if this form were printed out and sent to  11:13

4 ASHRAE, would ASHRAE reject it if someone had not        11:19

5 signed below the first copyright release?                11:13

6      A    On this one, we would have allowed either the  11:17

7 electronic signature if they printed it with the         11:10

8 electronic or if they had signed it, because the         11:11

9 language was the same.                                   11:14

10      Q    Would ASHRAE accept this document if someone   11:19

11 had not typed in their name where it says "I, insert     11:14

12 name"?                                                   11:10

13      A    If -- if they did not sign it and did not      11:10

14 insert their name, we would not accept it.               11:13

15      Q    Comparing documents Exhibits 1134 and 1135,    11:17

16 is the copyright release in 1134 the same as the         11:12

17 copyright release -- the first copyright release in      11:10

18 1135?                                                    11:13

19      A    There is missing -- oh, no, I just can't read  11:10

20 right.  No, they're the same.                            11:17

21      Q    And comparing the first and second copyright   11:12

22 release in 1135, can you say what the differences        11:16

23 between those two are?                                   11:10

24           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  I'm just going to             11:11

25      object.  Matt, I think the document speaks          11:12
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1      for itself here.                                    11:14

2           THE WITNESS:  The -- the only difference       11:11

3      is one we allow electronic signature, and the       11:12

4      other is just a hand -- is a handwritten            11:15

5      signature.                                          11:10

6      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Thank you.                    11:11

7 (Exhibit 1136 marked for identification.)                11:14

8      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been   11:12

9 marked as Exhibit 1136, Bates number ASHRAE0022823.  Do  11:14

10 you recognize this document?                             11:10

11      A    Yes.                                           11:12

12      Q    And what is this document?                     11:13

13      A    This is the -- the form to comment on a        11:14

14 public review draft standard guideline or addendum.      11:17

15           THE COURT REPORTER:  Can we go off the         11:10

16      record a second?                                    11:14

17           THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  Going off the record        11:17

18      at 11:19.                                           11:18

19 (Recess taken.)                                          11:27

20           THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  Going on the record         11:28

21      at 11:22.                                           11:28

22      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Ms. Reiniche, looking again   11:26

23 on -- at Exhibit 1136, if you look at the second page    11:26

24 of the exhibit, could you tell me what the significance  11:22

25 of the date on the second page is?                       11:27
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1      A    That was when we were -- we must have made a  11:23

2 revision.  So if we changed anything, even if it's one  11:23

3 word, we put a new revision date on a form.             11:23

4      Q    And returning to Exhibit 1135, is that also   11:23

5 what "revised 1/30/2006" means at the bottom of that    11:23

6 document?                                               11:23

7      A    Yes.                                          11:23

8      Q    And returning to Exhibit 1134 at the back of  11:23

9 that document where it says "REV 03-01-2004," is that   11:23

10 also what that date means?                              11:23

11      A    Yes.                                          11:24

12      Q    Thank you.                                    11:24

13 (Exhibit 1137 marked for identification.)               11:24

14      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Handing you what's been      11:24

15 marked as Exhibit 1137.  This is ASHRAE Bates number    11:24

16 0022825.  Do you recognize this document?               11:24

17      A    Yes.                                          11:24

18      Q    And what is this document?                    11:24

19      A    This is a form for commenting on a public     11:24

20 review draft to an ASHRAE standard, guideline or        11:24

21 addendum.                                               11:24

22      Q    And does this document also contain the same  11:24

23 copyright release -- excuse me, the same two copyright  11:24

24 releases that had appeared on the previous exhibit?     11:24

25      A    Which one?                                    11:25
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1      Q    1136.                                          11:22

2      A    Yes.                                           11:25

3      Q    And which is the same as the copyright         11:26

4 releases on Exhibit 1135; is that correct?               11:20

5      A    That's correct.                                11:25

6      Q    And Exhibit 1137 says that it was revised on   11:21

7 January 30th, 2006 on the back of the document; is that  11:26

8 correct?                                                 11:20

9      A    That's correct.                                11:21

10 (Exhibit 1138 marked for identification.)                11:28

11      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Ms. Reiniche, I'm handing     11:27

12 you what's been marked as Exhibit 1138, Bates number     11:27

13 ASHRAE0022820.  Do you recognize this document?          11:21

14      A    Yes.                                           11:26

15      Q    And what is this document?                     11:27

16      A    This is the form to submit a proposed change   11:28

17 to an ASHRAE standard under continuous maintenance.      11:21

18      Q    And does this document contain the same two    11:27

19 copyright releases that were featured in the previous    11:20

20 exhibit, 1137?                                           11:24

21      A    Yes.                                           11:29

22      Q    And at the bottom of the page, does this       11:22

23 document show that it was revised on March 9th, 2007?    11:24

24      A    Yes.                                           11:25

25 (Exhibit 1139 marked for identification.)                11:21
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1      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been   11:26

2 marked as Exhibit 1139.  This is Bates number            11:26

3 ASHRAE0022814.  Do you recognize this document?          11:20

4      A    Yes.                                           11:24

5      Q    Could you tell me what this document is?       11:24

6      A    This is an Application for Project Committee   11:26

7 Organizational Representative Membership form.           11:27

8      Q    Does this document include a copyright         11:27

9 release under section 6?                                 11:20

10      A    Yes.                                           11:22

11      Q    Apart from referring to ASHRAE standard or     11:24

12 guideline project committee, does this copyright         11:20

13 release under section 6 of Exhibit 1139 appear the same  11:24

14 as the copyright -- the first copyright release in       11:22

15 Exhibit 1138?                                            11:23

16           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to form.               11:26

17           THE WITNESS:  Actually, it differs.            11:20

18      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  How does it differ?           11:22

19      A    There's additional language included in        11:24

20 Exhibit 1139.                                            11:29

21      Q    And could you tell me what that -- excuse me,  11:21

22 could you tell me what that additional language is?      11:24

23      A    In the third sentence down, it adds, "to any   11:29

24 contributions I make to documents prepared by or for     11:24

25 such committee for ASHRAE publication."  And -- and      11:28
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1 then the rest is all the same.                           11:22

2      Q    Could you tell me on what date Exhibit 1139    11:21

3 was revised?                                             11:21

4      A    October 2009.                                  11:23

5 (Exhibit 1140 marked for identification.)                11:31

6      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Handing you what's been       11:35

7 marked as Exhibit 1140.  Do you recognize this           11:35

8 document?                                                11:32

9      A    Yes.                                           11:32

10      Q    Could you tell me what this document is?       11:32

11      A    This is the ASHRAE Standard Guideline Project  11:34

12 Committee Application for Individual Membership.         11:38

13      Q    And does this Exhibit 1140 include a           11:31

14 copyright release under section 5?                       11:34

15      A    Yes.                                           11:36

16      Q    Could you tell me if this copyright release    11:30

17 differs in any way from the copyright release on         11:35

18 Exhibit 1139?                                            11:30

19           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to form.               11:33

20           THE WITNESS:  The only difference is           11:31

21      that on form 1139, it says "elected as an           11:34

22      organizational member" versus 1140, which is        11:30

23      "as a member."                                      11:33

24      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Are Exhibits 1139 and         11:32

25 Exhibits 1140 documents that individuals are required    11:35
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1 to fill out in order to obtain membership with ASHRAE?   11:30

2      A    For project committees, yes.                   11:37

3 (Exhibit 1141 marked for identification.)                11:30

4      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been   11:30

5 marked as Exhibit 1141.  Do you recognize this           11:31

6 document?                                                11:36

7      A    Yes.                                           11:39

8      Q    Could you tell me what this document is?       11:30

9      A    This document is -- language includes our      11:33

10 copyright information for electronic or -- or the        11:37

11 signing.                                                 11:31

12      Q    Does this document, Exhibit 1141, include the  11:36

13 same two copyright releases that were seen in Exhibit    11:33

14 1135?                                                    11:39

15           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to form.               11:38

16           THE WITNESS:  There's a few "and"s             11:36

17      missing in the -- in -- in 1141 that are in         11:38

18      1135.  And in 1141, the signature line is           11:30

19      included, which is not in 1135.  But other          11:35

20      than that, they're the same.                        11:38

21      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Thank you.                    11:32

22           Does this document appear to be redacted to    11:35

23 you?                                                     11:38

24      A    Yes.                                           11:38

25      Q    Do you know why this document is redacted?     11:39
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1      A    No.                                            11:32

2      Q    Does ASHRAE ordinarily keep a document that    11:38

3 would look like this in its redacted form?               11:36

4      A    Actually, I -- I would -- correct.  If it was  11:30

5 redacted, it was probably because it had contact -- or   11:32

6 contact information of the individual on here, and that  11:36

7 would have been why it would have been redacted.         11:38

8 (Exhibit 1142 marked for identification.)                11:35

9      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been   11:34

10 marked as Exhibit 1142.  This is ASHRAE Bates number     11:35

11 0001618.  With the exception of the different Bates      11:39

12 numbers, does this document appear to you to be          11:33

13 identical to the previous exhibit, Exhibit 1141?         11:36

14      A    Yes.                                           11:32

15 (Exhibit 1143 marked for identification.)                11:32

16      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been   11:38

17 marked as Exhibit 1143.  Could you tell me what this     11:30

18 document is?                                             11:35

19      A    This is the Form for Continuous Maintenance    11:36

20 Change Proposal.                                         11:39

21      Q    And do you recognize this document?            11:30

22      A    Yes.                                           11:32

23      Q    And could you tell me when this document was   11:37

24 last revised?                                            11:30

25      A    January 30th, 2006.                            11:31
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1      Q    And does this document have the same two      11:37

2 copyright releases as in Exhibit 1135?                  11:37

3      A    Yes.                                          11:37

4 (Exhibit 1144 marked for identification.)               11:37

5      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been  11:38

6 marked as Exhibit 1144.  Do you recognize this          11:38

7 document?                                               11:38

8      A    Yes.                                          11:38

9      Q    Could you tell me what it is?                 11:38

10      A    This is the Form for Commenting in a Public   11:38

11 Review Draft ASHRAE Standard, Guideline or Addendum.    11:38

12      Q    And looking at the second page of this        11:38

13 document, could you tell me the date on which it was    11:38

14 revised?                                                11:38

15      A    March 1st, 2004.                              11:38

16      Q    And does this document have the same          11:38

17 copyright release as Exhibit 1134?                      11:38

18      A    Yes.                                          11:39

19 (Exhibit 1145 marked for identification.)               11:39

20      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Handing you what's been      11:39

21 marked as Exhibit 1145.  This is Bates number           11:39

22 ASHRAE0001606.  Could you -- do you recognize this      11:39

23 document?                                               11:39

24      A    Yes.                                          11:39

25      Q    Could you tell me what this document is?      11:39
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1      A    This is the Form for Commenting on a Public    11:39

2 Review Draft ASHRAE Standard, Guideline or Addendum.     11:32

3      Q    And could you tell me the date on which this   11:37

4 was revised?                                             11:39

5      A    March 1st, 2004.                               11:33

6      Q    And does this include the same copyright       11:34

7 release that was in the previous exhibit, 1144?          11:36

8      A    Yes.                                           11:46

9 (Exhibit 1146 marked for identification.)                11:41

10      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been   11:49

11 marked as Exhibit 1146.  Do you recognize this           11:40

12 document?                                                11:44

13      A    Yes.                                           11:44

14           MR. BECKER:  And this -- just for the          11:47

15      record, this document is Bates number               11:49

16      ASHRAE0001600.                                      11:41

17      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Could you tell me what this   11:45

18 document is?                                             11:47

19      A    This is the Form for Submittal of a Proposed   11:48

20 Change to ASHRAE Standard Under Continuous Maintenance.  11:41

21      Q    Could you -- could you tell me the             11:47

22 significance of the date in the bottom left-hand         11:49

23 corner?                                                  11:43

24      A    That would have been the date it was revised.  11:43

25      Q    Does this document include the same copyright  11:43
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1 release under section 1 as was in Exhibit 1134?         11:41

2      A    With the exception of splitting up a          11:41

3 sentence, it's exactly the same.  There's an "and" in   11:41

4 1134 between "proposals" and "I understand" -- and "I   11:41

5 understand" that is not in 1146.                        11:42

6 (Exhibit 1147 marked for identification.)               11:42

7      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been  11:42

8 marked as Exhibit 1147.  This is Bates number           11:42

9 ASHRAE0001604.  Do you recognize this document?         11:42

10      A    Yes.                                          11:42

11      Q    Could you tell me what this document is?      11:42

12      A    This is a Continuous Maintenance Submittal    11:42

13 form.                                                   11:42

14      Q    And could you tell me when this document was  11:42

15 revised?                                                11:42

16      A    January 30th, 2006.                           11:42

17      Q    Does this document include the same two       11:42

18 copyright -- copyright releases as in Exhibit 1135?     11:42

19      A    Yes.                                          11:43

20 (Exhibit 1148 marked for identification.)               11:43

21      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been  11:43

22 marked as Exhibit 1148.  Do you recognize this          11:43

23 document?                                               11:43

24      A    Yes.                                          11:43

25      Q    Could you tell me what this document is?      11:43
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1      A    This is the Form for Commenting on a Public   11:43

2 Review Draft ASHRAE Standard, Guideline or Addendum.    11:43

3      Q    Looking at the second page of this document,  11:43

4 could you tell me when this document was revised?       11:43

5      A    January 30th, 2006.                           11:43

6      Q    Does this document under section 2,           11:43

7 "Copyright Release," have the same two copyright        11:43

8 releases that were in Exhibit 1135?                     11:43

9      A    In the first paragraph, in -- in the third    11:44

10 line down, instead of saying "the standard," like we    11:44

11 see in Exhibit 1135, in Exhibit 1148, it says "this     11:44

12 standard."                                              11:44

13 (Exhibit 1149 marked for identification.)               11:44

14      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been  11:44

15 marked as Exhibit 1149.  Do you recognize this          11:44

16 document?                                               11:44

17      A    Yes.                                          11:44

18      Q    Could you tell me what this document is?      11:44

19      A    This is the Form for Commenting on a Public   11:45

20 Review Draft, ASHRAE Standard, Guideline or Addendum.   11:45

21           MR. BECKER:  For the record, I'll just        11:45

22      state that this is Bates number                    11:45

23      ASHRAE0001610.                                     11:45

24      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Looking at the back of the   11:45

25 document, could you tell me the date on which this was  11:45
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1 revised?                                                11:45

2      A    January 30th, 2006.                           11:45

3      Q    Does this document, Exhibit 1149, have the    11:45

4 same copyright releases as in the previous exhibit,     11:45

5 1148?                                                   11:45

6      A    Yes.                                          11:45

7 (Exhibit 1150 marked for identification.)               11:45

8      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been  11:46

9 marked as Exhibit 1150.  This is Bates number           11:46

10 ASHRAE0001605.  Do you recognize this document?         11:46

11      A    Yes.                                          11:46

12      Q    And could you tell me what this document is?  11:46

13      A    This is the Form for Submittal of a Proposed  11:46

14 Change to an ASHRAE Standard Under Continuous           11:46

15 Maintenance.                                            11:46

16      Q    And could you tell me, looking at the bottom  11:46

17 right-hand corner, the date on which this was revised?  11:46

18      A    March 9th, 2007.                              11:46

19      Q    And does Exhibit 1150 have the same two       11:46

20 copyright releases as Exhibit 1135?                     11:46

21      A    With the exception of an "and" that's in      11:47

22 paragraph -- in the second paragraph of 1135, where     11:47

23 it's between "proposals" and "I understand," it's the   11:47

24 same.                                                   11:47

25 (Exhibit 1151 marked for identification.)               11:47
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1      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what has      11:48

2 been marked as Exhibit 1151.  Do you recognize this      11:40

3 document?                                                11:42

4      A    Yes.                                           11:42

5      Q    Could you tell me what this document is?       11:43

6      A    This is an Application for Project Committee   11:45

7 Organizational Representative Membership.                11:47

8      Q    And looking at the bottom left-hand corner,    11:41

9 could you tell me the date on which this was revised?    11:45

10      A    October 2009.                                  11:48

11      Q    Comparing the copyright release -- excuse me.  11:40

12           Is there a copyright release under Exhibit --  11:45

13 excuse me, section 6 of Exhibit 1151?                    11:47

14      A    Yes.                                           11:41

15      Q    And comparing that copyright release on        11:43

16 Exhibit 1151 with the copyright release on               11:47

17 Exhibit 1139, can you tell me if they are identical?     11:42

18      A    They are identical.                            11:41

19      Q    Thank you.                                     11:46

20 (Exhibit 1152 marked for identification.)                11:48

21      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Handing you Exhibit 1152,     11:41

22 Bates number ASHRAE0001616.  Do you recognize this       11:43

23 document?                                                11:49

24      A    Yes.                                           11:49

25      Q    Could you tell me what this document is?       11:43
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1      A    This is the ASHRAE Standard Guideline Project  11:44

2 Committee Application for Individual Membership.         11:47

3      Q    And could you tell me the date on which this   11:56

4 was revised?                                             11:57

5      A    October 2009.                                  11:58

6      Q    Comparing the -- excuse me.                    11:52

7           Is there a copyright release at section 5 of   11:59

8 Exhibit 1152?                                            11:52

9      A    Yes.                                           11:54

10      Q    Comparing the copyright release on section 5   11:56

11 of Exhibit 1152 with the copyright release from          11:58

12 Exhibit 1151, could you tell me if there are any         11:52

13 differences between the two?                             11:56

14      A    The difference is on 1151, it's for an         11:55

15 organizational member; and 1152, it's a member.          11:59

16      Q    Thank you.                                     11:56

17 (Exhibit 1153 marked for identification.)                11:56

18      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been   11:58

19 marked as Exhibit 1153.  Do you recognize this           11:54

20 document?                                                11:50

21      A    Yes.                                           11:51

22      Q    Could you tell me what this document is?       11:54

23      A    This is how you would enter a comment on the   11:55

24 online comment database with entering the -- your name   11:58

25 into that field and "I agree" in order to go forward.    11:52
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1           MR. BECKER:  For the record, I'll note         11:57

2      that this is Bates number ASHRAE0001612.            11:58

3      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Are users of the ASHRAE       11:56

4 website required to fill in their name into the box      11:58

5 that says "Name of whoever is logged in to comment       11:54

6 would be entered here"?                                  11:57

7           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Objection to form.            11:59

8           THE WITNESS:  In order to comment, any         11:52

9      member of the public would have to enter            11:55

10      their name as it would appear above that line       11:58

11      and hit "I agree" in order to comment in the        11:50

12      online comment database.                            11:54

13      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Could you tell me who checks  11:55

14 that box for names?                                      11:58

15      A    You can't go forward.  If you click "I do not  11:51

16 agree," you cannot submit a comment.                     11:53

17      Q    If -- does somebody check whatever names are   11:56

18 put in there to make sure that they match with the       11:50

19 person who's submitting the comments?                    11:53

20      A    Do you mean can I physically tell if you were  11:58

21 signed in as somebody else and put their name in there?  11:52

22      Q    Yes.                                           11:56

23      A    I cannot physically tell that.                 11:58

24      Q    And if -- if I went on to the ASHRAE website   11:51

25 and I put in my name as just the letter Z and clicked    11:56

Page 89

1 "I agree," would it allow me to proceed?                 11:53

2      A    No.                                            11:56

3      Q    And how does it stop me from proceeding?       11:57

4      A    There is a name -- where you see "Name of      11:50

5 whoever is logged in to comment would be entered here,"  11:53

6 the system generates the letters -- for example, for     11:56

7 mine, it would say Mrs. Stephanie R-E-I-N, is where it   11:51

8 ends up stop -- it goes to a certain amount of           11:55

9 characters.  That's what I enter there and hit "I        11:58

10 agree."                                                  11:51

11      Q    So it might not allow you to enter your full   11:53

12 name?                                                    11:56

13      A    Correct.  You have to enter whatever it shows  11:56

14 above there, because it's -- you know, it's got so       11:58

15 many -- the coding is such to so many characters.        11:52

16      Q    And where would it show the person's name?     11:57

17      A    Where you see "Name of whoever is logged in    11:59

18 to comment would be entered here," their name would      11:52

19 appear there.                                            11:56

20      Q    Okay.  Does this Exhibit 1153 include a        11:56

21 copyright release?                                       11:56

22      A    Yes.                                           11:57

23      Q    And is that the second paragraph on            11:51

24 Exhibit 1153?                                            11:54

25      A    Yes.                                           11:56
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1      Q    And does this copyright release on             11:52

2 Exhibit 1153 appear identical to the second copyright    11:55

3 release on Exhibit 1135?                                 11:50

4      A    Other than the fact you can't do the "I,       11:53

5 insert name," it starts with "I, hereby," it's the       11:56

6 same.                                                    11:50

7 (Exhibit 1154 marked for identification.)                11:53

8      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been   11:50

9 marked as Exhibit 1154.  Do you recognize this           11:50

10 document?                                                11:54

11      A    Yes.                                           11:56

12           MR. BECKER:  For the record, this is           11:58

13      Bates number ASHRAE0022827.                         11:59

14      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Could you tell me what this   11:53

15 document is?                                             11:54

16      A    This is the -- where you would go to log in    11:54

17 at the online comment database, and it shows me as       11:50

18 being logged in, because my name appears,                11:53

19 Mrs. Stephanie C. R-E-I-N.                               11:57

20      Q    And does this document, Exhibit 1154, include  11:59

21 a copyright release?                                     11:54

22      A    Yes.                                           11:55

23      Q    And is this copyright release identical to     11:56

24 the copyright release in Exhibit 1153?                   11:58

25      A    Yes.                                           11:59
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1      Q    Ms. Reiniche, do you know when this copyright  11:50

2 release was first added to the ASHRAE website?           11:57

3      A    It would have been when we started the online  11:54

4 comment database, which was around 2005 -- no, I'm       11:56

5 sorry, around 2008.                                      11:57

6      Q    And for the online comment database, has it    11:54

7 always required individuals to enter their name and      11:58

8 click "I agree" --                                       11:53

9      A    Yes.                                           11:54

10      Q    -- in order to gain access?                    11:55

11           Ms. Reiniche, I will represent to you that we  11:59

12 have now produced before you as exhibits all of the      11:51

13 blank copyright releases that ASHRAE has produced to     11:55

14 Public Resource through discovery.                       11:50

15           Are you aware of any other copyright releases  11:53

16 that ASHRAE uses in order to get copyright for           11:57

17 Standards 90.1 or for the 1993 ASHRAE handbook that      11:53

18 have not been produced to Public Resource?               11:50

19      A    I'm not aware of anything that has not been    11:53

20 produced.                                                11:55

21      Q    Is ASHRAE aware of any copyright releases      11:57

22 that have not been produced to Public Resource?          11:50

23      A    No.                                            11:54

24      Q    Is ASHRAE aware of any copyright assignments   11:57

25 that have not been produced to Public Resource?          11:51
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1      A    No.                                            11:53

2           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to the form on         11:55

3      that.                                               11:56

4      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Does ASHRAE see a difference  11:51

5 between copyright releases and copyright assignments?    11:54

6           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to the form.           11:57

7           THE WITNESS:  No.                              11:58

8      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Do you see a difference       11:51

9 between copyright releases and copyright assignments?    11:52

10           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object insofar as it's        11:56

11      outside the scope.                                  11:59

12           THE WITNESS:  No.                              11:51

13      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Is there any way in which     11:56

14 someone who contributed text to Standards 90.1 or to     11:58

15 the 1993 ASHRAE handbook would have given copyright      12:05

16 rights to ASHRAE, other than through the copyright       12:04

17 releases that we have discussed today?                   12:09

18           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to form.               12:03

19           THE WITNESS:  Do you mean because their        12:08

20      company submitted -- they took language from        12:01

21      a different document and put it in there?           12:03

22      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I mean, does ASHRAE believe   12:06

23 that it owns the copyright in contributions to           12:08

24 Standard 90.1 or to the 1993 ASHRAE handbook by virtue   12:05

25 of any copyright assignments or releases, other than     12:00

Page 93

1 those that we have discussed today?                      12:04

2      A    No.                                            12:08

3      Q    And does ASHRAE believe that it owns           12:09

4 copyright in contributions to Standards 90.1 or to the   12:02

5 1993 handbook by virtue of any other means, other than   12:06

6 those copyright releases that we have discussed today?   12:01

7      A    No.                                            12:05

8           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  I'm going to object           12:08

9      insofar as the last few questions called for        12:09

10      legal conclusions.                                  12:01

11           MR. BECKER:  I think that we can stop          12:01

12      for lunch here, if that works for the rest of       12:03

13      you.                                                12:05

14           THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  Going off the record        12:06

15      at 12:01.                                           12:07

16 (Lunch recess.)                                          13:04

17 (Exhibit 1155 marked for identification.)                13:05

18           THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  Going on the record         13:02

19      at 13:03.                                           13:03

20      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Ms. Reiniche, we're back on   13:03

21 the record now.                                          13:05

22           Did you have anything that you had remembered  13:06

23 or wanted to add to prior testimony today?               13:09

24      A    No.                                            13:03

25      Q    Thank you.                                     13:04
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1           Now, Ms. Reiniche, I'm handing you what's      13:05

2 been marked as Exhibit 1155.  It's Bates number          13:09

3 ASHRAE0001598.  So, Ms. Reiniche, my sincere apologies.  13:07

4 I had missed this one last document that pertains to     13:04

5 the subject that we were discussing prior to lunch.      13:08

6           Can you tell me if you recognize this          13:02

7 document?                                                13:04

8      A    Yes.                                           13:04

9      Q    And can you tell me what this document is?     13:05

10      A    This is an Application for Membership on       13:09

11 ASHRAE Standard or Guideline Project Committee.          13:01

12      Q    And can you tell me if this document contains  13:03

13 a copyright assignment?                                  13:06

14      A    Yes, under number 7.                           13:08

15      Q    Okay.  And could you tell me if after seeing   13:09

16 this document if that changes any of your answers        13:01

17 earlier today?                                           13:05

18      A    No, it does not.                               13:05

19      Q    Thank you.                                     13:07

20           Ms. Reiniche, could you walk me through at a   13:07

21 high level how ASHRAE standard -- standards are          13:00

22 created?                                                 13:03

23      A    Sure.  So it starts with a title, purpose and  13:03

24 scope being submitted for consideration to be approved.  13:08

25 That would have been approved by the procedures, policy  13:03
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1 interpretation subcommittee, then forwarded to the       13:07

2 standards committee for approval.  Depending on what     13:02

3 year, it would have had to go to tech council, but       13:06

4 always ends up at our board of directors to approve the  13:00

5 title, purpose and scope for a new standard project      13:03

6 committee or guideline.                                  13:07

7           Then after that, you would do a call for       13:09

8 members, people would submit the membership              13:02

9 applications, and then the committee chair would         13:05

10 recommend to the standards project liaison subcommittee  13:08

11 and standards committee their membership.                13:01

12           And then the committee would -- would begin    13:06

13 working on drafting the document.  Then they would       13:00

14 approve it for public review.  And then depending on     13:04

15 what type of committee, would dictate how much more      13:08

16 oversight.  So standards project liaison subcommittee    13:03

17 or the SPLS liaison would -- would say it's okay to go   13:06

18 out for public review.  It goes out for comment.         13:01

19           The committee reviews all the comments,        13:05

20 responds to all the commenters.  And then the            13:07

21 commenters have to indicate their resolution status.     13:00

22 And then the committee needs to decide whether or not    13:03

23 changes need to be made to the standard -- to the        13:06

24 document based on the comments received, or if not --    13:09

25 if not, it goes for -- they'll approve it for            13:02
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1 publication.  If they need to make more changes, it      13:06

2 will go back to the public review process.               13:08

3      Q    So in this process that you were describing,   13:01

4 it's the standards committee that would begin drafting   13:05

5 the document; is that correct?                           13:08

6      A    No.  It's the project committee that drafts    13:09

7 the document.                                            13:01

8      Q    And the process that you just described, is    13:01

9 that the process that's used for ASHRAE Standard 90.1?   13:06

10      A    It would have when it was started.  The        13:02

11 difference -- there's a little difference now because    13:04

12 it's on continuous maintenance.                          13:06

13      Q    And what -- what does that difference mean?    13:08

14      A    The difference is the membership is on a       13:00

15 four-year rotating cycle, so one -- basically, roughly   13:04

16 one-third of the committee would roll off every four     13:08

17 years, so they're not -- everyone is not coming off at   13:01

18 the same time.  And new members will be added, so        13:04

19 they're added continuously, typically once a year.       13:07

20           Then instead of the full draft going out,      13:02

21 their addenda are issued to go out for public review     13:07

22 and comment.  They'd either come from stuff that has     13:00

23 been generated by the committee or through a continuous  13:03

24 maintenance change proposal.  And then the rest of the   13:05

25 process would follow the same way.                       13:07
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1      Q    And the -- who drafts the title, purpose and   13:03

2 scope?                                                   13:07

3      A    The title, purpose and scope can be -- a new   13:02

4 one can be submitted by anyone.  I could submit one;     13:05

5 you could submit one.  The technical committee within    13:07

6 ASHRAE is usually how it's submitted.                    13:01

7      Q    And is the technical committee, are they       13:02

8 volunteers or are they employees of ASHRAE?              13:07

9      A    Volunteers.                                    13:00

10      Q    And the project committee as well is           13:01

11 volunteers, correct?                                     13:03

12      A    That's correct.                                13:04

13      Q    How are ASHRAE employees involved in the       13:01

14 creation and maintenance of ASHRAE Standard 90.1?        13:05

15      A    In the -- are you talking from now or are you  13:01

16 talking about when it was first started?                 13:04

17      Q    Let's -- let's go from when it first started   13:07

18 until now.                                               13:09

19      A    So when the title, purpose and scope would     13:01

20 have been proposed, a staff member would -- would        13:03

21 review that to make sure it's in the correct format      13:05

22 and, if there is some questions, would actually send it  13:09

23 back to whoever had proposed it to make -- to correct    13:01

24 it or say if they're okay, if we met their intent, and   13:05

25 then send it forward to -- it probably when -- 19 --     13:09
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1           Now, Ms. Reiniche, I'm handing you what's      13:05

2 been marked as Exhibit 1155.  It's Bates number          13:09

3 ASHRAE0001598.  So, Ms. Reiniche, my sincere apologies.  13:07

4 I had missed this one last document that pertains to     13:04

5 the subject that we were discussing prior to lunch.      13:08

6           Can you tell me if you recognize this          13:02

7 document?                                                13:04

8      A    Yes.                                           13:04

9      Q    And can you tell me what this document is?     13:05

10      A    This is an Application for Membership on       13:09

11 ASHRAE Standard or Guideline Project Committee.          13:01

12      Q    And can you tell me if this document contains  13:03

13 a copyright assignment?                                  13:06

14      A    Yes, under number 7.                           13:08

15      Q    Okay.  And could you tell me if after seeing   13:09

16 this document if that changes any of your answers        13:01

17 earlier today?                                           13:05

18      A    No, it does not.                               13:05

19      Q    Thank you.                                     13:07

20           Ms. Reiniche, could you walk me through at a   13:07

21 high level how ASHRAE standard -- standards are          13:00

22 created?                                                 13:03

23      A    Sure.  So it starts with a title, purpose and  13:03

24 scope being submitted for consideration to be approved.  13:08

25 That would have been approved by the procedures, policy  13:03
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1 interpretation subcommittee, then forwarded to the       13:07

2 standards committee for approval.  Depending on what     13:02

3 year, it would have had to go to tech council, but       13:06

4 always ends up at our board of directors to approve the  13:00

5 title, purpose and scope for a new standard project      13:03

6 committee or guideline.                                  13:07

7           Then after that, you would do a call for       13:09

8 members, people would submit the membership              13:02

9 applications, and then the committee chair would         13:05

10 recommend to the standards project liaison subcommittee  13:08

11 and standards committee their membership.                13:01

12           And then the committee would -- would begin    13:06

13 working on drafting the document.  Then they would       13:00

14 approve it for public review.  And then depending on     13:04

15 what type of committee, would dictate how much more      13:08

16 oversight.  So standards project liaison subcommittee    13:03

17 or the SPLS liaison would -- would say it's okay to go   13:06

18 out for public review.  It goes out for comment.         13:01

19           The committee reviews all the comments,        13:05

20 responds to all the commenters.  And then the            13:07

21 commenters have to indicate their resolution status.     13:00

22 And then the committee needs to decide whether or not    13:03

23 changes need to be made to the standard -- to the        13:06

24 document based on the comments received, or if not --    13:09

25 if not, it goes for -- they'll approve it for            13:02
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1 publication.  If they need to make more changes, it      13:06

2 will go back to the public review process.               13:08

3      Q    So in this process that you were describing,   13:01

4 it's the standards committee that would begin drafting   13:05

5 the document; is that correct?                           13:08

6      A    No.  It's the project committee that drafts    13:09

7 the document.                                            13:01

8      Q    And the process that you just described, is    13:01

9 that the process that's used for ASHRAE Standard 90.1?   13:06

10      A    It would have when it was started.  The        13:02

11 difference -- there's a little difference now because    13:04

12 it's on continuous maintenance.                          13:06

13      Q    And what -- what does that difference mean?    13:08

14      A    The difference is the membership is on a       13:00

15 four-year rotating cycle, so one -- basically, roughly   13:04

16 one-third of the committee would roll off every four     13:08

17 years, so they're not -- everyone is not coming off at   13:01

18 the same time.  And new members will be added, so        13:04

19 they're added continuously, typically once a year.       13:07

20           Then instead of the full draft going out,      13:02

21 their addenda are issued to go out for public review     13:07

22 and comment.  They'd either come from stuff that has     13:00

23 been generated by the committee or through a continuous  13:03

24 maintenance change proposal.  And then the rest of the   13:05

25 process would follow the same way.                       13:07

Page 97

1      Q    And the -- who drafts the title, purpose and   13:03

2 scope?                                                   13:07

3      A    The title, purpose and scope can be -- a new   13:02

4 one can be submitted by anyone.  I could submit one;     13:05

5 you could submit one.  The technical committee within    13:07

6 ASHRAE is usually how it's submitted.                    13:01

7      Q    And is the technical committee, are they       13:02

8 volunteers or are they employees of ASHRAE?              13:07

9      A    Volunteers.                                    13:00

10      Q    And the project committee as well is           13:01

11 volunteers, correct?                                     13:03

12      A    That's correct.                                13:04

13      Q    How are ASHRAE employees involved in the       13:01

14 creation and maintenance of ASHRAE Standard 90.1?        13:05

15      A    In the -- are you talking from now or are you  13:01

16 talking about when it was first started?                 13:04

17      Q    Let's -- let's go from when it first started   13:07

18 until now.                                               13:09

19      A    So when the title, purpose and scope would     13:01

20 have been proposed, a staff member would -- would        13:03

21 review that to make sure it's in the correct format      13:05

22 and, if there is some questions, would actually send it  13:09

23 back to whoever had proposed it to make -- to correct    13:01

24 it or say if they're okay, if we met their intent, and   13:05

25 then send it forward to -- it probably when -- 19 --     13:09
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1 90.1 was developed in, I think, 1975.  They probably     13:05

2 didn't have all the subcommittees that we have now, but  13:01

3 would have went through the approving bodies up through  13:04

4 the board that way.                                      13:07

5      Q    And would there have been a project committee  13:07

6 as well for -- for the original 90.1?                    13:09

7      A    Yes.                                           13:01

8      Q    And during that process, did staff members     13:09

9 draft any of the text for 90.1?                          13:15

10      A    From the beginning?                            13:10

11      Q    Yeah.                                          13:12

12      A    Not unless they were making the edits to --    13:13

13 because of conformity and -- or conflicts or things      13:16

14 like that.                                               13:19

15      Q    And would staff members have contributed any   13:12

16 text to subsequent versions of 90.1?                     13:18

17      A    In the same way, either in the discussions,    13:10

18 if there's a conflict or stuff doesn't -- or through     13:13

19 the editing and review of the material.                  13:17

20      Q    And does ASHRAE have any record of that?       13:12

21      A    If it was done -- it would have been done via  13:17

22 email, at the time email started.  90.1 started before   13:10

23 the Internet, so if the -- if -- if the records still    13:15

24 existed, it would have been in paper format.             13:10

25      Q    What is ASHRAE's purpose in creating these     13:11
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1 standards?                                               13:14

2      A    It's to -- the purpose is to advance the       13:16

3 building sciences.  We have a long mission statement,    13:12

4 but that's essentially what it is.                       13:16

5      Q    Does ASHRAE's mission statement reflect its    13:15

6 purposes in -- in developing these standards?            13:18

7      A    I would say yes.                               13:13

8      Q    And how does ASHRAE advance the building       13:16

9 sciences?                                                13:19

10      A    I would -- well, I would say through the       13:12

11 development of the -- the standards that affect, you     13:15

12 know, the energy efficiency of buildings, indoor air     13:18

13 quality, indoor environmental quality.  I'm sure         13:12

14 there's other things that we create, courses and books   13:15

15 that are outside the standards development process that  13:18

16 we do as well.                                           13:11

17      Q    And why is it that individuals who are not     13:10

18 employees of ASHRAE participate in the standard design   13:16

19 process?                                                 13:19

20           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to form.               13:13

21           THE WITNESS:  I would say because for          13:14

22      various reasons it could affect their               13:18

23      company.  Maybe they want to make the world a       13:10

24      better place, maybe it affects the codes.  It       13:13

25      varies.  It depends on the individuals.             13:16
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1      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  And by "the codes," are you   13:18

2 referring to the standards that have been enacted into   13:19

3 regulation?                                              13:14

4      A    That and -- and the international codes, the   13:14

5 codes spelled by NFPA, IAPMO.                            13:19

6      Q    Are there any other reasons why -- why         13:13

7 individuals who are not employees of ASHRAE participate  13:16

8 in the ASHRAE development -- standard development        13:19

9 process?                                                 13:13

10           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to form.               13:14

11           THE WITNESS:  I'm sure there are.  I           13:15

12      just -- that's not a question I ask when            13:16

13      people apply for membership.                        13:19

14      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Does ASHRAE draw -- draft     13:11

15 model laws or ordinances?                                13:14

16      A    Where we would start with the drafting for     13:16

17 the law, is that what you mean?                          13:11

18      Q    Does ASHRAE oversee the drafting of model      13:12

19 laws and ordinances?                                     13:16

20      A    We submit comments on things that are coming   13:18

21 out through -- through -- through the -- through         13:10

22 Congress or that have been posted in the Federal         13:12

23 Register; things like that.                              13:15

24      Q    And what's the purpose of submitting comments  13:16

25 in -- for things that are coming out in legislation and  13:19
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1 regulation as you're describing?                         13:11

2      A    The purpose is to -- to -- typically, you      13:14

3 want stuff that's been done through consensus process    13:19

4 and has the expertise, so that may be a reason.          13:13

5 Another reason may be to make it consistent language     13:17

6 with what's already out there in our standards or        13:10

7 others; that type of thing.                              13:14

8      Q    When you say "you want stuff that's been done  13:15

9 through the consensus process," who is "you" in that     13:10

10 sentence?                                                13:14

11      A    ASHRAE.                                        13:15

12      Q    ASHRAE.  Okay.                                 13:15

13           And why is it that ASHRAE wants things that    13:18

14 have been done through the consensus process?            13:11

15      A    Because the -- the proper experts are          13:14

16 participating in the development of those documents,     13:17

17 it's -- it's been vetted in the industry, people have    13:10

18 had a chance to comment.  We've tried to reach           13:13

19 resolution so, you know, an equal amount of people are   13:17

20 unhappy.                                                 13:10

21      Q    And you referred to an interest in expertise   13:14

22 in the process of drafting legislation and regulation.   13:18

23 Does that also reflect ASHRAE's interest in -- in        13:13

24 having expertise reflected in that process?              13:17

25           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to the form.           13:19
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1           THE WITNESS:  I'm not sure what you            13:11

2      mean.                                               13:12

3      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Okay.  Just a moment ago,     13:13

4 you said the purpose is to -- "typically, you want       13:16

5 stuff that's been done through consensus process and     13:10

6 has the expertise, so that may be a reason."  So what    13:13

7 did you mean by "has expertise" there?                   13:18

8      A    So if you're writing, for example, something   13:12

9 on how to create a widget, you want the people that      13:14

10 know how to create a widget, the information coming      13:18

11 from that versus someone who has -- in legislation may   13:11

12 have a marketing degree that doesn't understand how to   13:16

13 create that widget.                                      13:18

14      Q    And so for air-conditioning or heating, you    13:19

15 would want somebody who has expertise in that area,      13:13

16 rather than necessarily a legislator or a regulator who  13:17

17 doesn't have expertise in that area; is that correct?    13:11

18      A    We would want the information to come through  13:15

19 stuff that had been done by the expert to be reflected,  13:17

20 that would be correct.                                   13:11

21      Q    And why is that important to have it come      13:12

22 from an expert?                                          13:14

23      A    Because they're the ones that understand how   13:15

24 to make that product or how to construct that building   13:17

25 or how to make something more energy efficient; that     13:10
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1 type of thing.                                           13:13

2      Q    Is there technical expertise that's necessary  13:14

3 in order to understand that subject?                     13:17

4           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to the form.           13:19

5           THE WITNESS:  It depends on what you're        13:15

6      writing.  But I don't think you can do it           13:16

7      just with -- just looking at something.  You        13:19

8      have to have some knowledge.                        13:12

9      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  So for -- to make it          13:13

10 concrete for Standard 90.1, is that a standard that      13:15

11 would require technical expertise in order to know what  13:19

12 its contents were and what should be enacted into law?   13:16

13           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to the form.           13:19

14           THE WITNESS:  You need to understand           13:12

15      how -- all of 90.1.  It does help to have           13:15

16      technical expertise in engineering.  Whether        13:18

17      or not something needs -- the technical             13:11

18      expertise is needed to go into the law, I           13:13

19      would still venture on the side of yes.             13:17

20      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  How does one identify a       13:10

21 particular ASHRAE standard?  Is there -- is there a      13:14

22 particular naming convention that ASHRAE uses for its    13:19

23 standards?                                               13:11

24      A    Each has a number, and so it's just            13:13

25 sequential in number; whatever number we are last at is  13:16
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1 the next number for a standard.  There are a couple     13:19

2 when they're tied together; for example, 90.1 has a     13:19

3 90.2 and a 90.4, because they cover -- it's energy      13:19

4 efficiency, but they cover a certain building type.     13:19

5      Q    And when referring to these standards, if     13:19

6 they were referred to in, say, regulation, would it     13:19

7 need to say ASHRAE 90.1 or could the regulation simply  13:19

8 say 90.1 and would people know what that was referring  13:19

9 to?                                                     13:19

10           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to the form.          13:19

11           MR. FEE:  Same objection.                     13:19

12           THE WITNESS:  If you're within ASHRAE,        13:19

13      you will know ASHRAE 90.1.  If you just said       13:19

14      90.1, I would probably want you to say             13:19

15      ANSI/ASHRAE Standard 90.1 and the year, so         13:19

16      you know which document they're talking            13:19

17      about.                                             13:19

18      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Would that be the correct    13:19

19 way to cite the ASHRAE 90.1 standard?                   13:19

20           MR. FEE:  Objection, form.                    13:20

21           THE WITNESS:  I would include the title.      13:20

22      The first reference you make as well still         13:20

23      makes it clear.                                    13:20

24      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Yeah.  So people should say  13:20

25 ANSI/ASHRAE Standard 90.1?                              13:20
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1           MR. FEE:  Same objection.                     13:20

2           THE WITNESS:  They should say                 13:20

3      ANSI/ASHRAE Standard 90.1, energy efficiency       13:20

4      for -- oh, I just lost the blank -- my -- for      13:20

5      buildings -- not -- except for residential         13:20

6      buildings or something.                            13:20

7      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Thank you.                   13:20

8           Referring back to Exhibit 1155, on the back   13:21

9 of that exhibit, Bates number ASHRAE0001599, it refers  13:21

10 to interest categories; is that correct?                13:21

11      A    That's correct.                               13:21

12      Q    And it has a -- an interest category that     13:22

13 includes user; is that correct?                         13:22

14      A    That's correct.                               13:22

15      Q    And within the user interest category is a    13:22

16 subcategory for a user government; is that correct?     13:22

17      A    That's correct.                               13:22

18      Q    And that's for a representative of a          13:22

19 government agency; is that correct?                     13:22

20      A    That would be correct.                        13:22

21      Q    And this document by the -- the date on the   13:22

22 bottom left-hand corner, does that mean that this       13:22

23 document was last revised on March 5th, 2001?           13:22

24      A    Yes.                                          13:22

25      Q    Thank you.                                    13:22
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1           And if you refer to Exhibit 1151, please.     13:22

2      A    Okay.                                         13:23

3      Q    This also has, under section 5, a listing of  13:23

4 check boxes for interest categories; is that correct?   13:23

5      A    That's correct.                               13:23

6      Q    And for SSPC 90.1, those categories include   13:23

7 compliance, designer, general interest, industry, user  13:23

8 and utility; is that correct?                           13:23

9      A    That's correct.                               13:23

10      Q    And if you turn to the next page, Bates       13:23

11 number ASHRAE0001614, that includes a -- the            13:23

12 definitions of these interest categories; is that       13:23

13 correct?                                                13:23

14      A    That's correct.                               13:23

15      Q    And for compliance, would that category       13:23

16 include regulators?                                     13:23

17      A    If you -- if you include them as federal      13:24

18 officials, then yes.                                    13:24

19      Q    And who makes the determination for these     13:24

20 particular interest categories?                         13:24

21      A    Do you mean who decides which interest        13:24

22 category a person belongs in?                           13:24

23      Q    Yes.                                          13:24

24      A    The applicant suggests which interest         13:24

25 category they belong in, then the chair of the -- of    13:24
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1 the project committee will review that information,      13:23

2 look at all their applicable paperwork, and then decide  13:26

3 if that's correct.                                       13:29

4           They may say no and put them in a different    13:21

5 interest category.  And then SPLS will look at that      13:24

6 recommendation, and they could look at the same          13:20

7 paperwork and determine that they're still not in the    13:22

8 correct interest category and move them into a           13:26

9 different one.                                           13:28

10      Q    And so has it happened that people have been   13:28

11 moved from one interest category to a different one?     13:20

12      A    Yes.                                           13:27

13 (Exhibit 1156 and Exhibit 1157 marked for                13:28

14 identification.)                                         13:21

15      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'd like to hand you what's   13:21

16 been marked as 1 -- Exhibits 1156 and Exhibits 1157.     13:23

17 Exhibit 1156 is Bates number ASHRAE0026227.  And then    13:27

18 Exhibit 1157 is Bates number ASHRAE0026229.              13:23

19           Do you recognize these documents,              13:24

20 Ms. Reiniche?                                            13:26

21      A    Yes.                                           13:27

22      Q    And could you tell me what these documents     13:21

23 are?                                                     13:23

24      A    Document 1156 is an email conversation         13:26

25 regarding a meeting that's -- that was going to occur    13:21
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1 with the Department of Energy with senior leadership     13:24

2 within ASHRAE.                                           13:29

3           And document 1157 appears to be a draft,       13:22

4 because -- since it's not signed, I can't say it's the   13:21

5 official one, but a Draft Memorandum of Understanding    13:24

6 Between the Department of Energy and ASHRAE.             13:27

7      Q    And does it appear to you that this draft,     13:22

8 the Exhibit 1157, was the attachment to Exhibit 1156?    13:20

9      A    Well, I would say it probably is the exhibit,  13:20

10 but since the document doesn't have a -- a thing that    13:24

11 says DOEMOU.doc on it, I would have to assume that it    13:29

12 is the same one.                                         13:25

13      Q    I'll -- I'll represent that -- that it is      13:25

14 the -- the attachment.                                   13:27

15           Could you tell me what -- what is the purpose  13:22

16 of the Department of Energy Memorandum of Understanding  13:24

17 with ASHRAE?                                             13:20

18      A    Its -- its basic purpose is to talk about      13:21

19 ways that we're going to work together or towards        13:24

20 goals.                                                   13:28

21      Q    And does ASHRAE have a history of working      13:25

22 together with the Department of Energy?                  13:27

23      A    Yes.                                           13:21

24      Q    How long has ASHRAE been working with the      13:21

25 Department of Energy?                                    13:27
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1           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to the form.           13:22

2           THE WITNESS:  I would probably say since       13:22

3      at least 90.1 has been as part of -- adopted        13:24

4      into EPAct as the minimum energy efficiency         13:26

5      for commercial buildings.                           13:21

6      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Do you have any idea when --  13:23

7 approximately when that would have been?                 13:24

8      A    I would -- I want to say '99, but I'm -- I     13:32

9 need to check.                                           13:36

10      Q    What's the -- the -- what -- what is the       13:38

11 purpose of ASHRAE's work with the Department of Energy?  13:33

12           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to the form.           13:32

13           THE WITNESS:  To -- to advance the             13:38

14      mission of ASHRAE, which is, you know,              13:30

15      advance the art of building sciences.               13:32

16      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  And for -- for Exhibit        13:37

17 ASHRAE -- excuse me, Exhibit 1156, you're listed among   13:39

18 the recipients for this email; is that correct?          13:34

19      A    That's correct.                                13:38

20      Q    And you're listed among the recipients for     13:39

21 the -- the email that's further down in the chain in --  13:32

22 on that exhibit; is that correct?                        13:38

23      A    That's correct.                                13:39

24      Q    On Exhibit 1157, section 2, it refers to       13:38

25 promoting and supporting implementation of ASHRAE        13:34
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1 standards through training programs, including           13:37

2 self-directed learning, building code interaction and    13:30

3 ASHRAE chapter oriented training.                        13:33

4           What is the Department of Energy's role in     13:36

5 that?                                                    13:38

6      A    They -- Department of Energy provides          13:39

7 training not only ASHRAE, but other code bodies' codes,  13:33

8 so it would be supported through software development,   13:30

9 maybe at the DOE level, they give trainings on what's    13:35

10 in 90.1; things like that.                               13:30

11      Q    Does the Department of Energy provide funding  13:33

12 to ASHRAE?                                               13:37

13      A    No.                                            13:37

14      Q    Does the Department of Energy provide any      13:30

15 funds to ASHRAE?                                         13:34

16      A    I suppose if someone is a -- a member and the  13:38

17 Department of Energy pays their membership fees to       13:32

18 ASHRAE to be a member of ASHRAE, then yes, but it goes   13:34

19 to membership.                                           13:37

20      Q    On the second page of Exhibit 1157,            13:36

21 subsection 5 says, "Cooperating in promoting of          13:32

22 ANSI/ASHRAE standards adoption in the International      13:36

23 Standards Organization (ISO) standards."                 13:39

24           What is that referring to?                     13:32

25      A    That must have been -- that would have been a  13:35
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1 new thing added.  The Department of Energy hasn't done   13:37

2 anything that I'm aware of to promote the adoption of    13:30

3 ASHRAE -- ANSI/ASHRAE standards in ISO.                  13:32

4      Q    And for section 8, where it refers to          13:38

5 "Cooperating and promotion of ANSI/ASHRAE standards      13:30

6 adoption in building codes," what does that refer to?    13:36

7      A    That could be supporting proposals that would  13:33

8 have been submitted to adopt 90.1 in -- in the           13:39

9 international code, because that's the federal minimum,  13:33

10 and they would have provided supporting testimony,       13:37

11 probably.                                                13:30

12      Q    When you say "they would have provided         13:31

13 supporting testimony, probably," is that the Department  13:33

14 of Energy that would provide that?                       13:36

15      A    A -- a staff member from the Department of     13:37

16 Energy.                                                  13:30

17      Q    Okay.  Are there any other ways that ASHRAE,   13:31

18 ANSI and the Department of Energy have cooperated in     13:39

19 promoting these standards adoption in building codes?    13:33

20      A    I'm not aware of ANSI promoting standards      13:30

21 adoption in building codes, other than -- it's an        13:34

22 ANSI/ASHRAE standard going through their process.  They  13:39

23 don't go to building codes.  I can't think of anything   13:31

24 else with the Department of Energy.                      13:36

25      Q    Anything else with regards to just ASHRAE and  13:38
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1 the Department of Energy?                                13:31

2      A    No.                                            13:32

3      Q    And section 10 refers to "Advancing and        13:34

4 supporting the professional development of DOE           13:36

5 personnel by facilitating membership, attendance, and    13:39

6 active participation at the local and society levels of  13:33

7 ASHRAE, especially as a member of technical committees   13:37

8 and standard project committees, and by providing a      13:30

9 venue for publication of research and practice."         13:33

10           What kind of publication is this referring     13:36

11 to?                                                      13:37

12      A    They're talking about research publication.    13:31

13 If the DOE does research, they're publishing it          13:34

14 somewhere.  It's not referring to standards.             13:37

15      Q    Does ASHRAE publish DOE research?              13:30

16      A    Not that I'm aware of.                         13:36

17      Q    With regards to section 13, do you know what   13:32

18 they are referring to with regards to counter-terrorism  13:38

19 design features?                                         13:35

20      A    No.                                            13:30

21      Q    Do you know what -- under -- under section     13:34

22 14, the DOE Energy Efficient Building Systems Regional   13:38

23 Innovation Cluster Initiative is?                        13:35

24      A    I don't think that exists anymore, but         13:30

25 there's been a collaborative where they've worked        13:32
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1 together, and they just -- they talk about research and  13:34

2 things like that.                                        13:37

3      Q    Was the Memorandum of Understanding Between    13:31

4 the DOE and ASHRAE, Exhibit 1157, eventually signed by   13:34

5 both ASHRAE and the Department of Energy?                13:34

6      A    I need to go back and check to see if it was   13:37

7 signed.                                                  13:30

8      Q    How would you characterize the relationship    13:32

9 between the Department of Energy and ASHRAE?             13:34

10      A    I mean, they work -- we work together.         13:32

11 That's probably on -- not all -- not all of these        13:35

12 projects, but I mean some things.                        13:30

13      Q    You mentioned that someone from the            13:30

14 Department of Energy would testify on behalf of ASHRAE   13:33

15 in terms of getting the Standard 90.1 adopted as a       13:38

16 building code.  How does ASHRAE benefit from having      13:38

17 90.1 endorsed by the DOE?                                13:32

18           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to the                 13:35

19      characterization of prior testimony.                13:36

20           THE WITNESS:  They don't testify on            13:30

21      behalf of ASHRAE.  They testify on behalf of        13:31

22      the Department of Energy.                           13:34

23      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Excuse me.                    13:35

24      A    So the benefit is then the IECC and 90.1 can   13:36

25 be the same.  So it's a -- it's the benefit to having    13:35
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1 a -- one code.                                           13:39

2      Q    And are the IECC and Standard 90.1 the same?   13:32

3      A    They are not exactly the same.                 13:36

4      Q    And how do they differ?                        13:39

5      A    I would have to look at the versions and the   13:32

6 comparisons.  In some instances, 90.1 would be more      13:35

7 stringent; in other, IECC.                               13:30

8      Q    On balance, would you characterize the IECC    13:30

9 as being more stringent than ASHRAE 90.1 or vice versa?  13:34

10      A    They have a different process.  The IECC,      13:41

11 while it's a consensus process, is not an ANSI           13:45

12 consensus process, so it's comparing apples to oranges.  13:49

13      Q    What does ASHRAE do to educate governments     13:46

14 and government officials about its work?                 13:49

15      A    It has a staff person and/or leadership talk   13:42

16 to the staff on the hill about what our process is,      13:49

17 what standards we have, certification programs, classes  13:44

18 and things like that.                                    13:44

19      Q    And are there particular staff people who      13:45

20 talk to staff members on the hill?                       13:47

21      A    Yes.                                           13:40

22      Q    And what individuals are these?                13:41

23      A    Mark Ames and Doug Read.  And Jeff Littleton   13:45

24 might talk to some, too.                                 13:49

25      Q    And you say ASHRAE has leadership that talks   13:49
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1 to staff on the hill.  Is that Jeff Littleton?           13:42

2      A    The -- it -- it could be Jeff, it could be     13:45

3 whoever is the president for that given -- given         13:40

4 society year or vice president that society year.  It    13:43

5 depends on the year, it depends on who they're talking   13:47

6 to.                                                      13:42

7      Q    And what are Mr. Ames' and Mr. Read's          13:42

8 positions at ASHRAE?                                     13:47

9      A    Well, Mr. -- Mark's title is senior manager    13:49

10 of government affairs.  Doug's title was director.  He   13:46

11 has retired.                                             13:43

12      Q    And was -- was Doug's -- Doug Read's title     13:46

13 just director or director of government affairs?         13:49

14      A    Director of government affairs.                13:42

15      Q    Are there other employees of ASHRAE who work   13:48

16 with -- or who did work with Mr. Ames and Mr. Read on    13:43

17 government affairs?                                      13:48

18      A    They have a secretary -- or an administrative  13:41

19 assistant that works there.  She doesn't talk to people  13:46

20 on the hill.  And they have a new person there, Jim      13:48

21 Scarborough.  He deals with local.                       13:42

22      Q    Is that a local government that he works --    13:40

23 deals with?                                              13:43

24      A    Yeah, the grassroots chapters within ASHRAE.   13:44

25      Q    So is government affairs its own department    13:49
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1 within ASHRAE?                                          13:43

2      A    Yes.                                          13:43

3      Q    And is that located in Washington, D.C.?      13:43

4      A    Yes.                                          13:43

5      Q    And what is -- why is it that ASHRAE has a    13:43

6 separate department for government affairs that's       13:44

7 located in Washington, D.C.?                            13:44

8      A    So they can -- it's easier to talk to people  13:44

9 on the hill.  It's been there as long as I've been      13:44

10 there.                                                  13:44

11           MR. BECKER:  All right.  Let's take a         13:44

12      break.                                             13:44

13           THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  Going off the record       13:44

14      at 13:44.                                          13:44

15 (Recess taken.)                                         13:53

16           THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  Going on the record        13:56

17      at 13:56.                                          13:56

18      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Ms. Reiniche, are you aware  13:56

19 if DOE employees are on the 90.1 policy committee?      13:56

20      A    90.1 policy committee?  You mean on the       13:56

21 project committee?                                      13:56

22      Q    Project committee, excuse me.                 13:56

23      A    Yes.                                          13:56

24      Q    They are?                                     13:56

25      A    There is a staff person on there, yes.        13:56
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1      Q    And have DOE employees been on the 90.1        13:53

2 project committee -- committee in the past?              13:57

3      A    Yes.                                           13:59

4      Q    Okay.  And so DOE employees provide -- they    13:50

5 contribute to the development of 90.1; is that correct?  13:50

6           MR. FEE:  Objection to form.                   13:54

7           THE WITNESS:  They participate in the          13:55

8      process.  I'm not aware of any draft                13:57

9      language.                                           13:50

10 (Exhibit 1158 marked for identification.)                13:51

11      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Ms. Reiniche, I'm handing     13:52

12 you what's been marked as Exhibit 1158.  This is a       13:53

13 document with Bates number ASHRAE0005856.  It's labeled  13:50

14 "Marketing Task Force Report."                           13:58

15      A    Okay.                                          13:50

16      Q    Are you familiar with this document,           13:53

17 Ms. Reiniche?                                            13:55

18      A    Yes.                                           13:59

19      Q    Could you tell me what this document is?       13:50

20      A    This is a document that would have been        13:53

21 presented to the project committee on priorities -- on   13:54

22 trying to get things out in the marketplace.             13:56

23      Q    And could you tell me what -- do you know      13:53

24 what Chris Mathis's position is at ASHRAE?               13:56

25      A    He is not a staff member at ASHRAE.            13:50
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1 what portion of 90.1 it was commented on or, you know,   14:11

2 how it was developed, that type of thing.                14:16

3      Q    And then two pages later on ASHRAE0003506, it  14:14

4 then has "Recommendations," and then parentheses         14:10

5 "repeated."  And the first three recommendations are     14:14

6 "Make it free, make it beautiful, and make it            14:17

7 electronic."                                             14:10

8           Do you understand this as referring to ASHRAE  14:15

9 90.1?                                                    14:17

10      A    Yes.                                           14:17

11      Q    Three pages later on ASHRAE0003509, it says,   14:17

12 "Paradigm Shift Issues."  And then it says, "Decide if   14:15

13 we want to continue to live in this code minimum         14:19

14 world."  And "code minimum" is underlined.               14:12

15           Do you know what this is referring to with     14:16

16 the term "code minimum world"?                           14:18

17      A    That means, you know, a minimum level for      14:15

18 your -- the development of -- in 90.1, energy            14:17

19 efficiency, or do you want to go beyond the code.        14:12

20      Q    I'm sorry, what do you mean by "go beyond the  14:14

21 code"?                                                   14:17

22      A    Maybe towards the -- towards the development   14:18

23 of green standards or green codes.                       14:10

24      Q    And how do green standards and green codes     14:14

25 differ from Standard 90.1?                               14:16
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1      A    Green codes and green standards typically are  14:14

2 not cost -- cost -- cost justified, where you can        14:16

3 propose doing some technology -- technological thing     14:12

4 that's expensive that, you know, a normal building       14:16

5 person wouldn't want to put -- you know, building owner  14:11

6 wouldn't want to put in their building versus a          14:14

7 minimum, which is not only is it energy efficient, but   14:18

8 it's cost -- cost effective.                             14:11

9           THE COURT REPORTER:  A building owner          14:12

10      would want to put in their building?                14:13

11           THE WITNESS:  Would not want to put in         14:17

12      their building.                                     14:17

13      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  At the bottom of that page,   14:17

14 it says, "How long will we have our EPAct advantage?"    14:18

15           What is ASHRAE's EPAct advantage?              14:12

16      A    That were referenced in the EPAct over         14:17

17 another minimum energy efficient commercial building     14:12

18 code.                                                    14:15

19 (Exhibit 1160 marked for identification.)                14:13

20      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been   14:13

21 marked as Exhibit 1160.  This is Bates number            14:14

22 ASHRAE0025561.                                           14:10

23      A    Okay.                                          14:15

24      Q    Do you recognize this document, Ms. Reiniche?  14:10

25      A    Yes.                                           14:16
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1      Q    And is that -- are you one of the recipients   14:12

2 of this email?                                           14:17

3      A    Yes.                                           14:19

4      Q    And what is this email?                        14:14

5      A    This is an email on having a discussion about  14:16

6 DOE comparing the IECC and 90.1 as equivalent.           14:14

7      Q    At the bottom of -- near the bottom of the     14:18

8 page, Ryan Colker writes, "Folks, we are seeing some     14:13

9 indications from DOE that they are beginning to see the  14:18

10 IECC and 90.1 as equivalent (i.e., states can be in      14:11

11 compliance if they adopt the IECC without the reference  14:11

12 to 90.1.)  As you can guess, this could have             14:14

13 significant impact on the future of 90.1."               14:10

14           What did Mr. Colker mean by that?              14:17

15           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to form.               14:10

16           THE WITNESS:  That he's concerned that         14:13

17      if it's found to be equivalent, that it could       14:17

18      mean that the IECC would be referenced in           14:19

19      EPAct instead of 90.1.                              14:13

20      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  And who is Ryan Colker?       14:17

21      A    Well, at that time, he was the manager of      14:16

22 government affairs for ASHRAE.                           14:18

23      Q    Do you know if Mr. Colker is still at ASHRAE?  14:17

24      A    He is not.                                     14:20

25      Q    Do you know when he left ASHRAE?               14:20
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1      A    I want to say sometime in 2010.                14:25

2      Q    And Doug Read responded to Ryan Colker by      14:25

3 saying, "I echo Ryan's concern.  I suggest we take a     14:21

4 stance and clearly delineate the differences and         14:25

5 differentiate ourselves from the ICEC.  Doug."           14:28

6           Did -- do you think that Mr. Read meant the    14:25

7 IECC?                                                    14:28

8      A    Yes.                                           14:20

9      Q    And has ASHRAE taken a stance and clearly      14:22

10 delineated the differences between ASHRAE Standard 90.1  14:28

11 and the IECC?                                            14:24

12      A    We have not done a comparison between the two  14:27

13 line for line, no.                                       14:23

14      Q    Was that what ASHRAE was considering doing,    14:26

15 was doing a line-for-line comparison between the IECC    14:29

16 and ASHRAE Standard 90.1?                                14:25

17      A    They discussed it.                             14:27

18      Q    Has ASHRAE done anything else to               14:20

19 differentiate Standard 90.1 from the IECC in the minds   14:25

20 of the public?                                           14:22

21           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to the form.           14:24

22           THE WITNESS:  I am not aware we've done        14:28

23      anything in the eyes of the public.  We've          14:21

24      probably had discussions where we pointed out       14:23

25      the difference between the processes that are       14:27
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1      used to develop the two documents, but it's         14:29

2      not been, like, you know, a press release or        14:21

3      something like that.                                14:25

4      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Was ASHRAE concerned that if  14:28

5 the IECC and ASHRAE's Standard 90.1 were seen as         14:20

6 equivalent, it would mean that there would be less       14:25

7 incorporation of standard -- ASHRAE Standard 90.1 into   14:20

8 laws and regulations throughout the United States?       14:26

9      A    It would depend on if the EPAct changed.       14:23

10 If -- if the reference changed.  That's possible.        14:26

11      Q    Would that mean that if -- if the EPAct        14:20

12 changed --                                               14:23

13      A    If the reference in the EPAct was changed      14:23

14 from 90.1 to the IECC.                                   14:26

15      Q    Then that would mean there would be less       14:22

16 adoption of Standard 90.1 into the laws and regulations  14:25

17 of jurisdictions in the United States?                   14:20

18      A    It's possible, yes.                            14:24

19      Q    And was ASHRAE concerned about that?           14:26

20      A    If -- if that changed, they were.  They were   14:23

21 concerned if it changed, yes.                            14:29

22      Q    Did it change?                                 14:21

23      A    No.                                            14:23

24      Q    Did the DOE ever publicly weigh the option of  14:22

25 changing the EPAct to IECC instead of ASHRAE 90.1?       14:22
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1      A    Not that I'm aware of, there hasn't been       14:22

2 anything published where they were going to do that.     14:25

3 (Exhibit 1161 marked for identification.)                14:21

4      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Ms. Reiniche, I'm handing     14:29

5 you what's been marked as Exhibit 1161.  This is Bates   14:20

6 number ASHRAE0005677.  Do you recognize this document?   14:25

7      A    Yes.                                           14:29

8      Q    Could you tell me what this document is?       14:24

9      A    This is a presentation given by Stephen        14:27

10 Skalko, who is the chair of 90.1, at a conference on     14:21

11 energy codes 2010.                                       14:27

12           THE COURT REPORTER:  Say that again.           14:27

13      "Who is the chair of 90.1," and --                  14:27

14           THE WITNESS:  It's at -- given at an           14:27

15      energy codes conference in 2010 at -- in            14:24

16      Charlotte, North Carolina.                          14:28

17      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  On page 3 of this document,   14:23

18 Bates number ASHRAE0005679, it says at the top,          14:29

19 "Standard 90.1 Timeline," and it delineates between the  14:25

20 growing period from 1970 to 1999, and then the maturity  14:22

21 period from 1999 to 2010.  What does that mean?          14:20

22           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to the form.           14:22

23      Matt, do we know if the Steven person, do we        14:23

24      know if he's an ASHRAE staff member?  Do            14:28

25      we -- was that asked at any point?                  14:21
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1           MR. BECKER:  It has not been asked.           14:27

2           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Okay.  I -- are you --       14:27

3      is your position here that someone who, by         14:27

4      virtue of being on one of the committees,          14:27

5      essentially speaks for ASHRAE, such that you       14:27

6      can ask Ms. Reiniche to interpret their --         14:27

7      their documents?                                   14:27

8           MR. BECKER:  Well, if Ms. Reiniche has        14:27

9      an understanding of what this might mean,          14:27

10      particularly because of her senior role with       14:27

11      regards to the development of these standards      14:27

12      and so forth, then I would hope that               14:28

13      Ms. Reiniche can provide that information.         14:28

14           I think that a document such as this          14:28

15      discussing ASHRAE 90.1 2010 falls well within      14:28

16      topic number 1 that she's been designated on.      14:28

17      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm sorry, Ms. Reiniche.     14:28

18 Let's see.  I asked why do you think there was a        14:28

19 distinction between this growing period and mature --   14:28

20 maturity period for Standard 90.1?                      14:28

21           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Same objection.              14:28

22           THE WITNESS:  I think because the             14:29

23      growing period, there's one time frame where       14:29

24      I think they pulled residential out.  I think      14:29

25      at one time it included residential.  It does      14:29
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1      not include low-rise residential.  1999 would       14:23

2      have been when we started continuous                14:28

3      maintenance.                                        14:21

4           Without seeing Mr. Skalko's notes on           14:23

5      this, but based on my knowledge, I think that       14:26

6      these periods are times that -- in the              14:29

7      maturity period shows greater energy savings,       14:23

8      and that's what he's trying to demonstrate in       14:27

9      that timeline.                                      14:20

10      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Do you know who Mr. Steven    14:21

11 V. Skalko is?                                            14:23

12      A    Yes.                                           14:25

13      Q    And who is he?                                 14:25

14      A    He is the past chair of 90.1.  I think he      14:26

15 started after the 2010 version published.                14:23

16      Q    And do you have any idea how long Mr. Skalko   14:32

17 has been a member of ASHRAE?                             14:30

18      A    I would have to look in the ASHRAE records,    14:32

19 but he's been a member longer than I've been there, so   14:35

20 over 11 years.                                           14:38

21      Q    And for as long as you know, has Mr. Skalko    14:32

22 worked on ASHRAE 90.1?                                   14:36

23      A    Yes.                                           14:32

24      Q    And would you say that Mr. Skalko is -- is --  14:32

25 would you say that Mr. Skalko knows a good deal about    14:39
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1 ASHRAE Standard 90.1?                                    14:36

2      A    Yes.                                           14:38

3           MR. FEE:  Objection to form.                   14:38

4 (Exhibit 1162 marked for identification.)                14:34

5      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been   14:34

6 marked as Exhibit 1162.  This is Bates number            14:35

7 ASHRAE0026233.  Do you recognize this document?          14:34

8      A    Yes.                                           14:38

9      Q    And could you tell me what this document is?   14:39

10      A    This is a Memorandum of Understanding between  14:31

11 the Department of Energy and ASHRAE.  It's not dated,    14:34

12 but I would guess it's sometime in 2007 time frame,      14:35

13 because that's when Terry Townsend was president of      14:39

14 ASHRAE.                                                  14:34

15      Q    And is this a signed copy of the Memorandum    14:35

16 of Understanding between the DOE and ASHRAE?             14:39

17      A    Yes.                                           14:34

18      Q    Has ASHRAE had multiple Memorandums of         14:35

19 Understanding with the Department of Energy?             14:30

20      A    Yes.                                           14:32

21      Q    When did ASHRAE first start having             14:34

22 Memorandums of Understanding with the Department of      14:39

23 Energy?                                                  14:32

24      A    After EPAct was -- when 90.1 was made a        14:34

25 reference in EPAct.                                      14:38

Page 135

1      Q    Could you remind me of when that was?          14:30

2      A    I think it was '99.                            14:32

3      Q    Okay.                                          14:34

4      A    Around that time frame.                        14:34

5      Q    Was that soon after EPAct?                     14:35

6      A    I would have to look.                          14:31

7      Q    Has ASHRAE -- ASHRAE and the DOE continued to  14:36

8 enter into memorandums of understanding to the present   14:33

9 day?                                                     14:36

10      A    Yes.                                           14:37

11      Q    How regularly do they do so?                   14:37

12      A    It -- it varies.  It depended -- it depends    14:32

13 on who's at -- who's in charge at the Department of      14:35

14 Energy.  We were just working on a new one.  I'm not     14:38

15 positive if it's signed yet.                             14:33

16      Q    Is this typically an annual event?             14:37

17      A    Not always annual.  Sometimes it's every       14:34

18 couple of years.                                         14:36

19      Q    And is it sometimes an annual event, though?   14:37

20      A    Sometimes.                                     14:39

21      Q    And why would the -- why would the leadership  14:32

22 of the Department of Energy reflect or change whether    14:33

23 ASHRAE would enter into a memorandum -- memorandum of    14:38

24 understanding with the Department of Energy?             14:30

25      A    I can't speak for the Department of Energy.    14:36
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1 I don't know why they would choose to do that.  I mean,  14:38

2 my -- my guess is their goals are the same as ours,      14:31

3 energy efficient buildings in the United States.  So I   14:36

4 would assume they would enter MOUs with whatever         14:38

5 organizations would help them reach that goal.           14:32

6      Q    How is it that ASHRAE 90.1 came to be          14:35

7 incorporated into EPAct?                                 14:30

8           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to form.               14:36

9           THE WITNESS:  I am not positive on how         14:37

10      that came about.  I would have to check.            14:39

11      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Did ASHRAE staff meet with    14:39

12 the Department of Energy to help facilitate the          14:36

13 incorporation of ASHRAE Standard 90.1 into EPAct?        14:31

14      A    I have -- I'll have to go back and double      14:36

15 check in my records to see.                              14:39

16      Q    Would it be customary for ASHRAE staff to      14:30

17 meet with members of the Department of Energy prior to   14:37

18 the incorporation of ASHRAE Standard 90.1 into EPAct?    14:32

19      A    It would be customary for ASHRAE staff with    14:38

20 ASHRAE volunteer leadership to go to -- when they were   14:32

21 requesting that type of thing.                           14:36

22 (Exhibit 1163 marked for identification.)                14:39

23      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been   14:32

24 marked as Exhibit 1163.  This is Bates number            14:33

25 ASHRAE0024558.  Do you recognize this document?          14:38
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1      A    Yes.                                           14:36

2      Q    And what is this document?                     14:39

3      A    This is a presentation that would have been    14:30

4 made by the D.C. office to tech council and the chapter  14:32

5 technology and transfer committee.  I think that's what  14:33

6 CTTC stands for.  And it would have been made in -- at   14:36

7 the ASHRAE meeting in Albuquerque, New Mexico, on        14:41

8 June 26, 2010.                                           14:47

9      Q    And what is the purpose of this document, to   14:42

10 your understanding?                                      14:44

11      A    The purpose of this document is for the D.C.   14:45

12 office just to let the CTCC [sic] and tech council know  14:49

13 what they've been doing in D.C.                          14:44

14      Q    On the third page of Bates number              14:45

15 ASHRAE0024560 titled "Participation Coalitions," it      14:48

16 says, "High-Performance Building Congressional Caucus    14:45

17 Coalition," in parentheses, "ask your representative to  14:49

18 join."                                                   14:43

19           What is that referring to?                     14:44

20      A    There is a high-performance building caucus    14:45

21 coalition that meets in D.C.  It deals with high         14:40

22 performance buildings.  Beyond -- that would be beyond   14:44

23 the minimum code.                                        14:47

24      Q    Are these -- and who composes this coalition?  14:40

25      A    Oh, there's a lot of different standards       14:48
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1 developers that are in part of it.  It might even be in  14:41

2 here, it tells you.  There's a -- there's a long list.   14:46

3 I don't have that memorized.  I don't know if it -- oh,  14:41

4 if you turn to page -- that says ASHRAE0024575, that     14:47

5 shows you who's on the high -- what groups are involved  14:45

6 in the high-performance building congressional caucus    14:40

7 at that time.  It includes the representatives and then  14:45

8 the different standards developers that are involved.    14:47

9      Q    The code chairs and members that are listed    14:44

10 on that page you just referenced, are these all members  14:46

11 of Congress?                                             14:49

12      A    Yes.                                           14:40

13      Q    What's the purpose of participation in the     14:47

14 high-performance building congressional caucus?          14:40

15      A    It's really pro -- promoting doing things for  14:43

16 high-performance buildings, so stretch codes, green      14:47

17 standards, pushing the envelope to make things even      14:41

18 more energy efficient than the minimum code.             14:49

19      Q    And is this for the purpose of influencing     14:42

20 these members of Congress so as to have them             14:46

21 incorporate these standards into the law?                14:41

22           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to the form.           14:47

23           THE WITNESS:  Not that I'm aware of.           14:48

24      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  What's the purpose of having  14:40

25 the members of Congress involved?                        14:41
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1      A    Education.                                     14:44

2      Q    And what is the benefit of educating the       14:45

3 members of Congress?                                     14:48

4      A    So they understand things when things do come  14:49

5 before them when they're making a decision of what to    14:42

6 incorporate into law.                                    14:44

7      Q    So it's to help them with their decisions      14:46

8 to -- as to what to incorporate into reference into the  14:49

9 law?                                                     14:42

10      A    Correct.                                       14:43

11      Q    And how does the high-performance building     14:49

12 congressional caucus and the supporting coalition        14:44

13 educate these members of Congress on issues related to   14:40

14 incorporating these -- excuse me, incorporating          14:46

15 standards into the law?                                  14:40

16           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to the                 14:43

17      characterization of the prior testimony.            14:45

18           THE WITNESS:  They -- my recollection          14:47

19      from the presentations made by the D.C.             14:49

20      office was that they -- they have a lunch,          14:42

21      they sit there and they talk, sometimes they        14:45

22      have an educational session; things like            14:47

23      that.                                               14:40

24      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  So they meet with the         14:44

25 members of Congress?                                     14:46
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1      A    Yeah, about -- I'm not sure they still meet    14:47

2 or how often they still meet.  I think it was about      14:40

3 once a month.                                            14:42

4      Q    Do they meet individually with the members of  14:49

5 Congress or as a larger group?                           14:41

6      A    If they're doing it as the high-performance    14:45

7 building congressional caucus, they're meeting as a      14:48

8 group.  If they're advancing something within their      14:41

9 organization, then the supporting coalition would        14:44

10 probably be meeting individual with representatives.     14:47

11      Q    On page ASHRAE0024568, it says,                14:45

12 "Legislation," with an image of the capitol building,    14:43

13 and then it says, "ASHRAE Washington, D.C."              14:48

14      A    Um-hmm.                                        14:43

15      Q    Then on the following page it says, "American  14:43

16 Clean Energy and Security Act, HR 2454 a/k/a             14:46

17 Waxman-Markey, sets national building code energy        14:42

18 efficiency targets."                                     14:49

19           Then two bullet points down it says, "Uses     14:42

20 ASHRAE 90.1-2004 and" E -- "IECC 2006 as baselines."     14:45

21           Does ASHRAE advocate for the use of earlier    14:48

22 versions of 90.1 in Standard -- excuse me, in -- in      14:45

23 laws or regulations?                                     14:44

24      A    That's not what this refers to.                14:44

25      Q    What does that refer to?                       14:46
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1      A    This refers to as part of EPAct the            14:48

2 Department of Energy is required to determine how much   14:41

3 more energy efficient 90.1 -- and when they're talking   14:45

4 about the IECC 2006, they're talking about the           14:49

5 residential code.  That's where that falls in there.     14:44

6           And they want to do it -- set it at a          14:48

7 baseline, so each consecutive every three years.  So     14:41

8 for example, 90.1-2007 has to be more energy efficient   14:44

9 than -- so much more energy efficient than 90.1-2004     14:49

10 They measure that.  If it's not more energy efficient,   14:44

11 then they wouldn't adopt that.  And then for 90.1-2010.  14:49

12 They are just taking a baseline target to measure the    14:40

13 amount of energy efficiency so that it's not in flux     14:43

14 and cause market confusion.                              14:48

15           And the same with the IECC.  That's -- but     14:40

16 the IECC refers only to the residential, not to          14:42

17 commercial in this instance.                             14:46

18      Q    Does ASHRAE 90.1-2004 refer only to            14:44

19 residential and not commercial in this instance?         14:49

20      A    No, 90.1-2004 is commercial.  There's two      14:41

21 codes in that reference, two different codes.            14:44

22      Q    So in this instance, if you had a -- a         14:47

23 commercial building, then ASHRAE 90.1-2004 would be the  14:41

24 baseline standard and not be IECC 2006?                  14:48

25      A    No.                                            14:43
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1      Q    How am I mistaken?                             14:45

2      A    What this proposed legislation was, was to     14:48

3 set the baseline for which the DOE uses to make the      14:43

4 determination on whether or not the next version of      14:47

5 90.1 is more energy efficient.  So this was proposing    14:40

6 to use 90.1-2004 as the benchmark for each subsequent    14:44

7 version of 90.1.                                         14:48

8           And then -- and that's only commercial.  And   14:40

9 then the IECC is for residential.  They're referenced    14:43

10 as the residential.  What's being advocated here is      14:48

11 that you use the IECC 2006 as the baseline for each      14:41

12 subsequent version of the IECC for residential moving    14:46

13 forward as for energy efficiency.                        14:49

14      Q    Okay.  Does the IECC itself refer to           14:42

15 commercial buildings or is it only for residential       14:49

16 buildings?                                               14:42

17      A    There -- there's different I-codes within the  14:46

18 IECC.  So there's the IRC, which is residential, but     14:40

19 it's part of the whole body of codes.  So the IECC for   14:43

20 residential is just the energy efficiency stuff for      14:40

21 residential home -- residential stuff.                   14:44

22      Q    On the following page, it says, "American      14:55

23 Clean Energy Leadership Act, S.1462."  It says,          14:58

24 "Introduced by Senator Jeff Bingaman, D-NM.  Updates     14:51

25 national building energy codes and standards at least    14:58
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1 every three years to achieve target energy savings of,"  14:51

2 and then it -- four bullet points down from that, it     14:55

3 says, "If DOE determines ASHRAE's future revised model   14:50

4 codes will not meet targets, DOE will propose or         14:55

5 establish a modified code or standard that meets the     14:58

6 above targets.  Uses 90.1-2004 as baseline for           14:50

7 commercial buildings IECC 2006 for residential."         14:56

8           When it references "Uses 90.1-2004 as          14:59

9 baseline for commercial buildings," is that in the same  14:53

10 capacity as the reference on the prior page that you     14:56

11 were just referring to?                                  14:59

12      A    Yes.  One is a bill proposed in the House;     14:51

13 one is a bill proposed in the Senate.                    14:54

14      Q    Did the Department of Energy propose or        14:53

15 establish a modified code or a standard that met the     14:56

16 above targets on page ASHRAE0024570?                     14:50

17      A    This is -- this proposed language is not       14:58

18 in -- in law at this particular time.  This was -- this  14:51

19 was talking about what was being proposed at this point  14:55

20 in time in 2010.                                         14:50

21      Q    What was the outcome?                          14:53

22      A    I don't -- I don't think they set -- I don't   14:56

23 believe that they set targets, because it's -- as part   14:59

24 of the -- these codes, it has to be cost effective.      14:56

25 And as ASHRAE explained -- and I'm not sure if it's      14:51
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1 the -- but we explained that once you -- as you get      14:50

2 above -- when you're going between the 30 and the 50     14:53

3 percent, it gets more and more difficult to have         14:55

4 cost-effective equipment and things like that and -- in  14:58

5 there.  So it -- it wasn't put in the law.               14:52

6      Q    On page ASHRAE0024581, it says, "Additional    14:58

7 Washington office activities."  And it says for the      14:56

8 third major bullet point, "Building code adoptions,"     14:56

9 and then under that, "Standard 90.1 and Standard         14:50

10 189.1/IGCC promotion."                                   14:54

11           Does this mean that the Washington office was  14:50

12 engaged in promoting the adoption of Standard 90.1 into  14:54

13 building codes?                                          14:50

14      A    I don't remember.  And without seeing it, if   14:55

15 he -- he didn't have notes with it, so I don't think it  14:59

16 was at a building code level.  I think that's something  14:52

17 they were talking about expanding in the grassroots.     14:57

18 That was not done at that time.                          14:52

19      Q    So that's something -- is that something       14:53

20 that's done in -- at this time?                          14:55

21      A    We have started a grassroots program to reach  14:51

22 out when we are made aware of references to -- to        14:53

23 different standards.  And we could ask volunteers in     14:58

24 those jurisdictions to go.                               14:52

25      Q    And when you say "a grassroots program," who   14:53
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1 is involved in the grassroots program?                   14:57

2      A    It's -- it's the individual ASHRAE chapters    14:50

3 within each state, and then each -- you know, there's    14:52

4 multiple chapters within a state.  So whoever is         14:55

5 closest to wherever the decision is being made.          14:58

6      Q    And so this is -- the grassroots program       14:52

7 works to advocate for building code adoptions --         14:59

8 adoptions of Standard 90.1 into building codes --        14:54

9           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Objection.                    14:58

10      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  -- in states and local        14:59

11 governments?                                             14:51

12           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Objection,                    14:52

13      mischaracterization of prior testimony.             14:53

14           THE WITNESS:  It could include Standard        14:54

15      90.1.  It could include any other -- our            14:56

16      other standards as well.                            14:59

17      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  And at the bottom of this     14:54

18 page, it says, "Empowering chapters to engage state and  14:56

19 local policy-makers."  Do you know what that             14:59

20 references?                                              14:52

21      A    That's referencing what I was talking about,   14:53

22 the grassroots, and encouraging local chapters to talk   14:55

23 to their state and local policy makers.                  14:51

24      Q    And on the next page, it says, "Opportunities  14:55

25 for individual member participation.  Contact state and  14:59
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1 marked as Exhibit 1174.  Could you please tell me what  15:42

2 this document is?                                       15:42

3      A    This is a subset, I think, of another email   15:42

4 exchange related to Exhibit 1170 where Mark indicates   15:43

5 that this correction was made by Jim Calm.              15:43

6 (Exhibit 1175 marked for identification.)               15:44

7      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been  15:44

8 marked as Exhibit 1175.  Do you recognize this          15:44

9 document?                                               15:45

10      A    Yes.                                          15:45

11      Q    And could you tell me what this document is?  15:45

12      A    This is a Certificate of Registration with    15:45

13 the United States Copyright Office for the 1993 ASHRAE  15:45

14 Handbook: Fundamentals Inch-Pound Edition.              15:45

15      Q    What is the 1999 ASHRAE Handbook:             15:45

16 Fundamentals?                                           15:45

17      A    It covers a variety of topics.  I would have  15:45

18 to look at the inside cover to tell you every topic     15:45

19 that it covers.                                         15:45

20      Q    What's the purpose of the 1993 ASHRAE         15:45

21 Handbook: Fundamentals?                                 15:45

22      A    It's a -- it's a tool for engineers to use    15:45

23 when they're working with the topics covered in that    15:45

24 book.                                                   15:45

25      Q    Is the 1993 ASHRAE Handbook: Fundamentals     15:45
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1 referenced in ASHRAE Standard 90.1?                     15:46

2      A    I would have to look.                         15:46

3 (Exhibit 1176 marked for identification.)               15:46

4      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been  15:46

5 marked as Exhibit 1176.  This is Bates number           15:46

6 ASHRAE0001592.  Could you -- do you recognize this      15:46

7 document?                                               15:46

8      A    Yes.                                          15:46

9      Q    And could you please tell me what it is?      15:46

10      A    Well, the first page labeled ASHRAE001592 is  15:47

11 the certification -- Certificate of Registration with   15:47

12 the United States Copyright Office for ANSI/ASHRAE/IES  15:47

13 Standard 90.1-2010 IP Edition.                          15:47

14           For the page labeled ASHRAE0001594, that is   15:47

15 the Certificate of Registration with the United States  15:47

16 Copyright Office for ANSI/ASHRAE/IESNA                  15:47

17 Standard 90.1-2007 IP Edition.                          15:47

18           For the page labeled ASHRAE001596, this is    15:47

19 the Certificate of Registration with the United States  15:47

20 Copyright Office for ANSI/ASHRAE/IESNA                  15:48

21 Standard 90.1-2004 IP -- IP Edition.                    15:48

22 (Exhibit 1177 marked for identification.)               15:48

23      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been  15:48

24 marked as Exhibit 1177.  It's the document beginning    15:48

25 with ASHRAE0013961.  Do you recognize this document?    15:48
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1      A    Yes.                                           15:44

2      Q    Can you tell me what this document is?         15:44

3      A    This document is the letter that gets sent to  15:46

4 the project committee that shows the public review       15:49

5 comments for BSR/ASHRAE/IESNA Addenda S, T, and X to     15:43

6 ANSI/ASHRAE/IESNA Standard 90.1-2007.                    15:45

7      Q    And if you look at the sixth, seventh,         15:40

8 eighth, ninth, and I believe tenth page of this          15:47

9 document, are those copyright releases on all of those   15:51

10 pages I mentioned?                                       15:59

11      A    Yes.                                           15:57

12      Q    And who are those copyright releases from?     15:57

13      A    Larry Spielvogel.                              15:50

14      Q    Do you know who Larry Spielvogel is?           15:54

15      A    Yes.                                           15:58

16      Q    Who is Mr. Spielvogel?                         15:58

17      A    He is an ASHRAE member.                        15:50

18      Q    Has Mr. Spielvogel ever been an employee of    15:52

19 ASHRAE?                                                  15:57

20      A    No.                                            15:57

21      Q    Do Mr. Spielvogel's proposed contributions     15:50

22 appear in this document?                                 15:54

23      A    Actually, yes.                                 15:56

24      Q    And where is that?                             15:59

25      A    Under -- on the page labeled ASHRAE0013966,    15:51
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1 under 4 "Comment (Proposed Text)," it says, "Do not     15:52

2 approve and do not publish this addendum."              15:52

3      Q    So these are his contributions, then, as to   15:52

4 say "Do not approve and do not publish this addendum"   15:52

5 that he's referring to?                                 15:52

6      A    That is correct.                              15:52

7      Q    If you turn to the page ASHRAE0013973, is     15:52

8 that another signed copyright release on that page?     15:53

9      A    Yes.                                          15:53

10      Q    And in that instance, has it been signed and  15:53

11 also had the -- the name of the individual inserted?    15:53

12      A    Yes.                                          15:53

13      Q    And who is that individual?                   15:53

14      A    James Calm.                                   15:53

15      Q    And what is Mr. Calm's relationship to        15:53

16 ASHRAE, if any?                                         15:53

17      A    He's a member of ASHRAE.                      15:53

18      Q    And has Mr. Calm ever been an employee of     15:53

19 ASHRAE?                                                 15:53

20      A    No.                                           15:53

21      Q    And Mr. Calm's contribution on the following  15:53

22 page, is that "Disapprove proposed revisions in         15:53

23 Addendum S"?                                            15:54

24      A    That would be his comment, yes.               15:54

25      Q    And then if you turn to ASHRAE0013982, is     15:54

41 (Pages 158 - 161)

Veritext Legal Solutions
866 299-5127



Page 190

1      for time at the time.                               16:58

2      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  How did you know that she     16:50

3 was -- that Ms. Ramspeck was referring to                16:52

4 Public.Resource.Org when she said "Did you know that     16:56

5 there has been a big increase in the number of           16:59

6 copyrighted docs beginning in January"?                  16:51

7      A    Because I knew about the SMACNA things, and    16:57

8 so staff was watching to see what copyrighted documents  16:52

9 were out there, if they belonged to ASHRAE.              16:56

10      Q    And so there was sufficient discussion of      16:56

11 Public.Resource.Org in February of 2013 that without     16:59

12 even referencing Public.Resource.Org, you knew that      16:54

13 Ms. Ramspeck was referring to Public.Resource.Org?       16:58

14           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Objection to the form.        16:51

15           THE WITNESS:  At that time, we would           16:55

16      have discussed Public.Resource.Org, and I           16:56

17      would have known that's what she was                16:59

18      referring to.                                       16:51

19      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  What is the purpose of the    16:59

20 IPRPC?                                                   16:52

21           MR. FEE:  Objection, lack of                   16:54

22      foundation.                                         16:55

23           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Objection.                    16:56

24           THE WITNESS:  It's -- it's dealing with        16:59

25      intellectual property mostly, things -- or          16:52
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1      things like patents and some, I guess, quasi       16:56

2      legal things.                                      16:56

3      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  How much of the discussion   16:56

4 in IPRPC relates to Public.Resource.Org?                16:56

5           MR. FEE:  Objection to form.                  16:56

6           THE WITNESS:  On the items I have either      16:56

7      seen in email or when I've been able to            16:56

8      participate remotely on their calls, minimal.      16:56

9      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Is ASHRAE concerned about    16:57

10 alleged copyright infringement by other entities other  16:57

11 than Public.Resource.Org?                               16:57

12           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Objection to scope and       16:57

13      to the form.                                       16:57

14           THE WITNESS:  Of course.  We don't -- we      16:57

15      don't allow other people to post copyrighted       16:57

16      material or anywhere else.  If -- when we're       16:57

17      made aware of it, we ask for it to be              16:57

18      removed.                                           16:57

19      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Where has ASHRAE seen        16:57

20 infringement of its standards?                          16:57

21           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Same objection.              16:57

22           THE WITNESS:  I'm -- I'm not privy to         16:57

23      every single time.  I don't -- it's not            16:57

24      related to 90.1, but I know that there have        16:57

25      been public review drafts of, for example,         16:57
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1      our Standard 188 posted on company websites         16:57

2      without seeking permission from me first to         16:51

3      post it after the public review period has          16:53

4      ended.  And I've sent letters to ask them to        16:56

5      remove it, and they are removed.                    16:58

6      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Is ASHRAE aware of            16:56

7 infringement or potential infringement on file-sharing   16:59

8 websites of ASHRAE standards?                            16:53

9           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Same objection.               16:55

10           THE WITNESS:  I'm not aware of those.          16:57

11           MR. BECKER:  We can take a break here.         16:57

12           THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  Going off the record        16:50

13      at 16:58.                                           16:52

14 (Recess taken.)                                          17:19

15           THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  Going on the record         17:24

16      at 17:24.                                           17:26

17      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Ms. Reiniche, could you       17:25

18 please refer again to Exhibits 1175 and 1176.  Those     17:26

19 are the certificates of registration from the copyright  17:22

20 office.                                                  17:27

21      A    Okay.                                          17:28

22      Q    Ms. Reiniche, does ASHRAE claim to be the      17:20

23 author of standard -- of the editions of Standard 90.1   17:24

24 that are listed in Exhibit 1176?                         17:20

25           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Objection to the              17:27
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1      form.                                               17:27

2           THE WITNESS:  Yes.                             17:28

3      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  And does ASHRAE claim to be   17:20

4 the author of the 1993 ASHRAE Handbook: Fundamentals as  17:22

5 listed in Exhibit 1175?                                  17:28

6           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Same objection.               17:21

7           THE WITNESS:  Yes.                             17:27

8      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Is ASHRAE the sole author of  17:28

9 these works?                                             17:20

10           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Same objection.               17:20

11           THE WITNESS:  It's the members of the          17:27

12      project committee as -- as part of their            17:29

13      membership that agreed to write the document        17:23

14      and -- and have it attributed to ASHRAE.            17:25

15      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  And the members of the        17:29

16 project committee are not employees of ASHRAE, correct?  17:20

17      A    That's correct.                                17:23

18      Q    And so what is the basis for ASHRAE's claim    17:28

19 that it's the author of these works?                     17:21

20           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Objection to the form,        17:25

21      calls for a legal conclusion.                       17:26

22           THE WITNESS:  As a basis of the signed         17:20

23      copyright assignments that all the members          17:22

24      sign when they apply for membership, that the       17:25

25      commenters sign when they submit a comment          17:29
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1      and that the members that submit change -- or       17:21

2      the public that submits change proposals sign       17:26

3      when they submit a change proposal.                 17:29

4      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Has ASHRAE ever compensated   17:24

5 any of the members of the project committee for the      17:26

6 sale of any of the works at issue?                       17:23

7      A    No.                                            17:26

8      Q    Ms. Reiniche, is the project committee for     17:27

9 Standard 90.1 in charge of the selection and             17:23

10 arrangement of the content of Standard 90.1?             17:28

11      A    Yes.                                           17:28

12      Q    Is anybody else responsible for the selection  17:23

13 and arrangement of standard -- of the content of         17:27

14 Standard 90.1?                                           17:23

15      A    The selection of the content, no.  The         17:24

16 arrangement, they're not going to change the order, but  17:20

17 the formatting in terms of, you know, the two-column     17:22

18 format, it could switch from one to two column after     17:26

19 public review is done by public -- our publications      17:20

20 department.                                              17:23

21      Q    And who made the decision to switch it from    17:24

22 one column to two column?                                17:28

23      A    That would have been Steve Comstock would      17:21

24 have decided to -- I believe the standard was            17:24

25 originally one column.  When they go out for public      17:27
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1 review, we put it in one column, because it's easier     17:20

2 for people to read one column, you know, and we don't    17:22

3 have to mess with the formatting.                        17:25

4           Then because of the length, I believe they     17:29

5 switched to a two-column format for publication.         17:21

6 And -- and that's -- that's why they did it, so the --   17:24

7 your printed copy isn't, you know, 3 inches thick        17:29

8 versus an inch and a half thick.                         17:24

9      Q    So when you say two-column format, you mean    17:27

10 the text appears in two columns on the page, as opposed  17:28

11 to just being a single column on the page?               17:23

12      A    That's correct.                                17:25

13      Q    And is that the only change in arrangement     17:23

14 that's performed by ASHRAE staff?                        17:27

15      A    By publications, they might correct the        17:20

16 numbering of a section if the committee changed          17:23

17 something and the numbering was off, but it's just to    17:25

18 make it format correctly for -- on the publication       17:28

19 side.                                                    17:23

20 (Exhibit 1193 marked for identification.)                17:24

21      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Ms. Reiniche, I'm handing     17:30

22 you what's been marked as Exhibit 1193.  This is Bates   17:31

23 number ASHRAE0001628.  Do you recognize this document?   17:37

24      A    Yes.                                           17:33

25      Q    Can you tell me what this document is?         17:35
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1      A    These are the minutes from the 90.1 meeting    17:38

2 for sure from Saturday, January 24th, 2004.  Then        17:34

3 from -- and it also includes the minutes from the        17:31

4 meeting on Sunday, January -- January 25th, 2004.  Hang  17:35

5 on.  They usually have more than -- another meeting.     17:35

6 And from Monday, January 26, 2004.                       17:30

7      Q    And could you please turn to page 8?           17:33

8      A    8?                                             17:39

9      Q    Yes.  Section 10 on page 8 includes the        17:39

10 marketing task force ad hoc subcommittee update.  And    17:30

11 it says in the second and third sentence, it says, "The  17:39

12 discussion included the question of who is the customer  17:33

13 for Standard 90.1.  Chris stated that the subcommittee   17:37

14 has one customer that it has failed to fulfill the       17:32

15 needs of, and that is the Department of Energy, DOE."    17:37

16           Does ASHRAE consider the Department of Energy  17:33

17 to be a customer?                                        17:35

18      A    It would be one customer.                      17:38

19 (Exhibit 1194 marked for identification.)                17:31

20      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Ms. Reiniche, I'm handing     17:38

21 you a document that has been marked as Exhibit 1194.     17:30

22 This is Bates number ASHRAE0006892.  Can you tell me     17:34

23 what this document is?                                   17:33

24      A    This document is an ASHRAE 90.1 questionnaire  17:34

25 summary combined -- compiled by Valerie Block, the       17:38
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1 chair of the 90.1 marketing committee.                   17:33

2      Q    And can you tell me what the purpose of this   17:32

3 questionnaire summary was?                               17:35

4      A    The purpose of -- of the questionnaire or the  17:36

5 summary -- summary?                                      17:39

6      Q    Of the summary itself.                         17:31

7      A    It was to give information to the committee    17:32

8 on what -- the opinions of the users of the standard     17:37

9 were.                                                    17:31

10      Q    And which committee was that?                  17:32

11      A    90.1.                                          17:33

12 (Exhibit 1195 marked for identification.)                17:38

13      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Ms. Reiniche, I'm handing     17:38

14 you what's been marked as Exhibit 1195.  Bates labeled   17:30

15 ASHRAE0024267.  Do you recognize this document?          17:35

16      A    This is -- yes.                                17:30

17      Q    And can you tell me what this document is?     17:32

18      A    This is a document where the president of      17:39

19 ASHRAE was asking for the committee on utilities and     17:38

20 energy to consider a building energy labeling program    17:33

21 that was being developed by ASHRAE.  This is the         17:38

22 building energy quotient, but it's not -- it's not a     17:36

23 90.1 tool.                                               17:31

24 (Exhibit 1196 marked for identification.)                17:34

25      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Ms. Reiniche, I'm handing     17:34

50 (Pages 194 - 197)

Veritext Legal Solutions
866 299-5127



Page 198

1 you what's been marked as Exhibit 1196, ASHRAE Bates     17:35

2 number 0024287.  Do you recognize this document?         17:39

3      A    Yes.                                           17:30

4      Q    And could you tell me what this document is?   17:32

5      A    This is a letter from -- who would have been   17:34

6 the president of ASHRAE at the time in 2009, Gordon      17:38

7 Holness, to President Obama talking about as we're       17:33

8 working towards energy efficiency, where we have agreed  17:31

9 to try to -- the project committee to be 30 percent      17:35

10 more energy efficient from 2004, version of              17:31

11 Standard 90.1 to the 2010 version.                       17:34

12           And it also mentions our Building Energy       17:39

13 Quotient BEQ program that provides people with energy    17:32

14 use of buildings and to ask that the -- while they're    17:36

15 implementing the executive order, that they look at      17:35

16 considering using the building EQ program.               17:38

17 (Exhibit 1197 marked for identification.)                17:39

18      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Ms. Reiniche, I'm handing     17:33

19 you what's been marked as Exhibit 1197.  Do you          17:34

20 recognize this document?                                 17:37

21      A    Yes.                                           17:30

22      Q    And can you tell me what this document is?     17:31

23      A    This is an ASHRAE Facts and Stats document     17:35

24 that D.C. folks would leave with congressional staff     17:39

25 members.                                                 17:37
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1      Q    And what was the purpose of leaving this with  17:37

2 congressional staff members?                             17:30

3      A    Just to give you a -- give them information    17:31

4 about what ASHRAE is, what our expertise is in, and      17:33

5 about our standards, our research program,               17:30

6 publications, continuing education; just ASHRAE as a     17:33

7 whole.                                                   17:37

8 (Exhibit 1198 marked for identification.)                17:39

9      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Ms. Reiniche, I'm handing     17:34

10 you what's -- what's been marked as Exhibit 1198, Bates  17:35

11 number ASHRAE0024393.  Do you recognize this document?   17:30

12      A    Yes.                                           17:37

13      Q    And what is this document?                     17:37

14      A    This is another sort of fact sheet type thing  17:39

15 that ASHRAE does to educate the staff members of the     17:32

16 legislature about ASHRAE's role in energy efficiency     17:36

17 and our views on how to get there.                       17:31

18 (Exhibit 1199 marked for identification.)                17:33

19      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Ms. Reiniche, I'm handing     17:42

20 you what's been marked as Exhibit 1199.  This is Bates   17:45

21 labeled ASHRAE0024624.  Do you recognize this document?  17:40

22      A    Yes.                                           17:40

23      Q    And what is this document?                     17:41

24      A    These are -- this is an email that shows the   17:42

25 notes from what would have been an ASHRAE leadership     17:45
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1 meeting with different organizations in Washington,     17:41

2 D.C.                                                    17:41

3      Q    And when you say what would have been an      17:41

4 ASHRAE leadership meeting with different organizations  17:41

5 in Washington, D.C., do you mean it was a meeting that  17:41

6 did occur?                                              17:41

7      A    Yes.                                          17:41

8      Q    Is it clear to you who the participants of    17:42

9 this meeting would have been?                           17:42

10           MR. FEE:  Can I see this document before      17:42

11      you get into this any further?                     17:42

12           Okay.                                         17:42

13           THE WITNESS:  Well, I can tell from the       17:42

14      ASHRAE side, based on this email, that Lynn        17:42

15      Bellenger, Ron Jarnigan, Tom Watson, Jeff          17:43

16      Littleton, Doug Read, and Mark Ames would          17:43

17      have been at these meetings.  Some of them I       17:43

18      can -- it appears from this that OSTP had          17:43

19      Kevin Hurst there.                                 17:43

20      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  That's fine if you --        17:43

21      A    I mean, I would have to -- I mean, some of    17:43

22 them I can tell that -- you know, who was there, I can  17:43

23 tell which organizations were there, but some I can     17:43

24 tell by the way the notes were written who was there,   17:43

25 and some I cannot.  I can -- if it would be easier, I   17:44
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1 can tell you what organizations appears.                 17:44

2      Q    Yes, if you could say which organizations.     17:46

3      A    So -- and this -- my recollection of the       17:40

4 leadership meetings, typically it's more -- more than    17:46

5 one meeting, so they weren't all in one meeting          17:48

6 together, so these would have been notes from all of     17:40

7 their meetings.                                          17:42

8           So they would have talked with the EPA,        17:45

9 DOE -- sorry, the page is sticking -- FEMP, NEMA, ASE,   17:48

10 AHRI, NASEO, N-A-S-E-O, and that looks to be it.         17:42

11      Q    Okay.  So it's all of the organizations that   17:48

12 are -- that are listed as individual acronyms at the     17:40

13 top of each paragraph section?                           17:40

14      A    Right.                                         17:41

15      Q    And would those have been separate meetings    17:44

16 with each individually?                                  17:46

17      A    Some of them could have been clumped           17:47

18 together, some of them could have been separate.  It's   17:41

19 hard to tell from this email string how those occurred.  17:43

20 But sometimes they have it where they're going to meet   17:49

21 with these three organizations and then these three      17:42

22 organizations; something like that.                      17:44

23 (Exhibit 1200 marked for identification.)                17:49

24      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been   17:45

25 marked as Exhibit 1200.  This is Bates labeled           17:46
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1      standards at issue here.                            18:03

2           THE WITNESS:  This email relates to            18:06

3      Standard 161-2007.  That's indoor air quality       18:08

4      for commercial aircrafts.  And it's about a         18:04

5      congressional committee considering an FAA          18:09

6      reauthorization bill and wants to know if --        18:01

7      if the members of 161 are supportive of this        18:06

8      bill.                                               18:01

9      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  And in the top email,         18:05

10 Mr. Weber's communication, he says, "Ladies and          18:01

11 Gentlemen, below is an email from Ryan Colker, manager   18:06

12 of government affairs in the ASHRAE Washington office.   18:09

13 ASHRAE is encouraging legislators to adopt ASHRAE        18:03

14 Standard 161-2007 and intends on sending the attached    18:07

15 letter early next week.  Ryan would like to make the     18:03

16 SSPC aware of the intentions and would like to know if   18:07

17 their organizations are willing to support the           18:01

18 adoption."                                               18:04

19           Is one of the roles of government -- ASHRAE's  18:09

20 government affairs office in Washington, D.C., to        18:02

21 encourage legislators to adopt ASHRAE standards?         18:06

22      A    If it's relevant to a bill that the            18:01

23 legislature is -- is drafting.                           18:08

24      Q    Does that include encouraging legislators to   18:01

25 adopt ASHRAE Standard 90.1?                              18:04
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1      A    If it's related to a legislation that they're  18:07

2 creating.                                                18:00

3      Q    So if -- for clarity, if the -- if standard    18:01

4 ASHRAE 90.1 is related to the legislation that's being   18:09

5 created, then the Washington office of ASHRAE might      18:03

6 encourage the adoption of Standard 90.1 into that        18:08

7 legislation?                                             18:03

8      A    Yes, in consultation with ASHRAE leadership    18:05

9 and those with relevant technical expertise.             18:09

10 (Exhibit 1207 marked for identification.)                18:09

11      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  I'm handing you what's been   18:07

12 marked as Exhibit 1207.  Could you please take a moment  18:08

13 to read this document and tell me what it is?            18:02

14           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Same objection as the         18:02

15      last document.  This is outside the scope and       18:03

16      irrelevant, as it doesn't relate to the             18:06

17      standards at issue.                                 18:08

18           THE WITNESS:  So this is an email where        18:05

19      Mike Lubliner, who was involved in 62.2, said       18:09

20      he was talking with HUD and about having them       18:05

21      adopt 62.2 and asked -- and discussing with         18:00

22      Steve Emmerich, who I believe was the chair         18:06

23      at that time, about who could speak on that.        18:08

24           And then they asked Mark Weber if we           18:03

25      could -- who is the staff liaison for 62.2,         18:07
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1      if we could get comp copies to send to HUD to       18:01

2      consider it, and Mark indicated that's              18:04

3      probably very likely.                               18:07

4           And then they ask for the -- where to          18:00

5      send it, to Rhonda from -- Rhonda Dickerson,        18:03

6      who I'm assuming is from HUD.  And instead of       18:08

7      using the paper comment -- paper format, they       18:02

8      sent a PDF copy that -- indicating it wasn't        18:08

9      to be distributed outside of the HUD                18:12

10      manufacturing housing consensus committee and       18:15

11      not to reprint without ASHRAE permission.           18:18

12      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  You are a recipient of this   18:13

13 email; is that correct?                                  18:15

14      A    Yes.                                           18:17

15      Q    What does HUD stand for?                       18:10

16      A    Housing Urban Development.                     18:14

17      Q    And is that a federal agency?                  18:17

18      A    Yes.                                           18:11

19      Q    Is it common for ASHRAE to provide copies of   18:10

20 ASHRAE standards to members of government when they are  18:16

21 considering incorporating that standard into             18:10

22 legislation or regulation?                               18:14

23      A    If it's been requested, we typically will      18:17

24 provide a copy for them to review, yes.                  18:10

25      Q    And that would be a complimentary copy,        18:13
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1 correct?                                                18:11

2      A    That is correct.                              18:11

3 (Exhibit 1208 marked for identification.)               18:11

4      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  Ms. Reiniche, I'm handing    18:11

5 you what's been marked as Exhibit 1208.  This has been  18:11

6 produced as ASHRAE0024209.  Do you recognize this       18:12

7 document?                                               18:12

8           MR. CUNNINGHAM:  Object to this document      18:12

9      as it also appears to relate to standards          18:12

10      other than those that are at issue in this         18:12

11      case.                                              18:12

12           THE WITNESS:  Yes, I recognize the            18:12

13      document.                                          18:12

14      Q    (BY MR. BECKER)  And what is this document?   18:12

15      A    This is a document from Terry Townsend, who   18:12

16 would have been the president of ASHRAE in 2007, to     18:13

17 Andrew Fanara from EPA Energy Star Program.  And it's   18:13

18 about a draft report to Congress on server and          18:13

19 datacenter energy efficiency.                           18:13

20           And he's talking about the -- how ASHRAE is   18:13

21 involved in that and the majority of this deals with    18:13

22 our technical committee 9.9, which is missing critical  18:13

23 facilities and the work they've done in the different   18:13

24 publications they have, thermal guidelines for data     18:13

25 processing equipment.  And -- and then they had         18:13
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1                 C E R T I F I C A T E
2 STATE OF GEORGIA:

COUNTY OF FULTON:
3

          I, SHARON A. GABRIELLI, HEREBY CERTIFY that
4 the foregoing deposition was taken down by me in

stenotype, and the questions and answers thereto were
5 transcribed by means of computer-aided transcription,

and that the foregoing represents a true and correct
6 transcript of the testimony given by said witness.

          I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am not kin or
7 counsel to the parties in the case; am not in the

regular employ of counsel for any of said parties; nor
8 am I in any way financially interested in the result of

said case.
9           IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my

hand this 10th day of April, 2015
10
11                _______________________________________

                     SHARON A. GABRIELLI, RPR
12                      CCR-B-2002
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20                         --oOo--
21
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1            UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

           FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

2                       -  -  -

  AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR       :  Case No.

3   TESTING AND MATERIALS d/b/a:  1:13-cv-01215-PSC-DAR

  ASTM INTERNATIONAL;        :

4                              :

  NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION   :

5   ASSOCIATION, INC.; and     :

                             :

6   AMERICAN SOCIETY OF        :

  HEATING, REFRIGERATING,    :

7   AND AIR-CONDITIONING       :

  ENGINEERS, INC.            :

8          Plaintiffs,         :

                             :

9          vs.                 :

                             :

10   PUBLIC.RESOURCE.ORG, INC., :

         Defendant.          :

11   ___________________________:

  AND RELATED COUNTERCLAIMS. :

12   ___________________________:

13

14                 Videotaped 30(b)(6) deposition

15   of American Society for Testing & Materials,

16   through DANIEL SMITH, held in the offices of

17   Veritext Philadelphia, 1801 Market Street,

18   Ten Penn Center, Suite 1800, Philadelphia,

19   Pennsylvania 19103, commencing at 10:43 a.m.,

20   July 24, 2015, before Linda Rossi Rios, a

21   Federally Approved RPR, CCR and Notary

22   Public.

23

24
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1   giving your best testimony today?
2          A.     No.
3          Q.     Mr. Smith, what do you do for a
4   living?
5          A.     I work for ASTM International.
6          Q.     And when you say you work for
7   ASTM International, what do you mean?
8          A.     I'm the vice --
9                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.

10          You can answer.
11                 THE WITNESS:  I'm the vice
12          president of technical committee
13          operations.
14   BY MR. BECKER:
15          Q.     And what is technical committee
16   operations?
17          A.     It's a division within ASTM.
18          Q.     What does technical committee
19   mean?
20          A.     Technical committees develop
21   standards.
22          Q.     When you say "standards," what
23   do you mean by that?
24          A.     Consensus standards.
25          Q.     By "consensus standards," what

Page 15

1   do you mean by that?
2          A.     Documents.
3          Q.     Any documents?
4          A.     Specifications, test methods,
5   practices, guides, classifications and
6   terminology.
7          Q.     Does the term "standards" have
8   any specific meaning to you?
9                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.

10                 THE WITNESS:  I'm not sure what
11          you mean by that.
12   BY MR. BECKER:
13          Q.     Can you define what a standard
14   is?
15          A.     Just what I said previously,
16   it's a test method, a specification, a
17   practice, a guide, classification or
18   terminology.
19          Q.     And you say that the technical
20   committees develop standards.  How do --
21   actually, let me back up.
22                 What is a technical committee?
23          A.     I'm not sure how to answer
24   that.  I'm not sure what you mean by that.
25          Q.     How would you define a

Page 16

1   technical committee?
2          A.     A group of experts that develop
3   standards.
4          Q.     And who are those experts?
5          A.     Volunteers.
6          Q.     And are they only volunteers?
7                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
8                 THE WITNESS:  For the most part
9          from my knowledge, they're all

10          volunteers.
11   BY MR. BECKER:
12          Q.     How does a technical committee
13   go about developing standards as you say?
14          A.     They use our consensus process.
15          Q.     What is the consensus process?
16          A.     It's two levels of voting
17   starting with the subcommittee and then the
18   main committee.
19          Q.     What's the difference between a
20   subcommittee and a main committee?
21          A.     A subcommittee is typically
22   smaller with a more narrow interest.  A main
23   committee has broader interest.
24          Q.     So within a technical
25   committee, then, there is -- is there just

Page 17

1   one main committee?
2          A.     A main committee is a technical
3   committee.
4          Q.     And are there numerous
5   subcommittees?
6          A.     Yes.
7          Q.     And how many subcommittees on
8   average?
9          A.     It varies.

10          Q.     Could you give me a range by
11   which it might vary?
12          A.     The best of my knowledge, maybe
13   from 3 to 40, 50.
14          Q.     When you say there is a
15   consensus process that involves voting in the
16   subcommittee and then voting at the main
17   committee level, can you elaborate on that
18   process?
19                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
20                 THE WITNESS:  They vote on
21          standards so the folks on that
22          committee will vote on whether or not
23          they agree or not agree with the
24          content of the standard.
25   BY MR. BECKER:
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1          Q.     Is that agree or don't agree on
2   the content of a draft standard or the
3   finalized standard?
4          A.     A draft standard.
5          Q.     Could we just back up a little
6   bit and could you walk me through how a
7   standard is developed at ASTM?
8          A.     It varies, but it could be
9   by -- it starts typically with a task group.

10          Q.     And what does the task group
11   do?
12          A.     They'll develop the content of
13   the draft.
14          Q.     And who composes the task
15   group?
16                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
17                 THE WITNESS:  The task group is
18          typically made up of volunteers who
19          wish to serve on the task group.
20   BY MR. BECKER:
21          Q.     Are -- is everyone in a task
22   group an ASTM member?
23          A.     No, not necessarily.
24          Q.     In what situations would
25   individuals who are not members of ASTM

Page 19

1   compose members of the task group?
2                 MR. FEE:  Objection to form.
3                 THE WITNESS:  I'm not sure what
4          you mean by that.  Could you repeat
5          that or say that differently?
6   BY MR. BECKER:
7          Q.     Let's see.  Are -- let me back
8   up just a moment.
9                 Are any members of the task

10   group also members of ASTM?
11          A.     Yes.
12          Q.     But some members of the task
13   groups are not members of ASTM?
14          A.     Could be.  It's mostly members.
15          Q.     And why would individuals who
16   are not members of ASTM be members of the
17   task group?
18                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
19          speculation.
20                 THE WITNESS:  From my
21          experience, because they're interested
22          in the standard that's being
23          developed.
24   BY MR. BECKER:
25          Q.     How large are task groups on

Page 20

1   average?
2          A.     It varies, but it could be
3   anywhere from 3 to 30 approximately.
4          Q.     And you said that the task
5   group develops the content or the original
6   draft of a standard.  Is that correct?
7                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Lack of
8          foundation.
9                 THE WITNESS:  From my

10          experience, that's what a task group
11          does.
12   BY MR. BECKER:
13          Q.     How is a task group initially
14   formed?
15          A.     It's formed by a group of
16   volunteers who want to develop a standard or
17   a revision to a standard.
18          Q.     Do the members and -- excuse
19   me.
20                 Do the ASTM members and
21   nonmembers of ASTM who compose task groups
22   generally have the same or similar interests?
23                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
24          speculation.
25                 THE WITNESS:  I don't know.  I

Page 21

1          would think they would have a variety
2          of different interests.
3   BY MR. BECKER:
4          Q.     Are there any characteristics
5   other than ASTM membership that would
6   distinguish ASTM members who are members of
7   task groups and those members of task groups
8   who are not ASTM members?
9                 MR. FEE:  Objection to form.

10                 THE WITNESS:  The members pay
11          the $75 membership fee.  Nonmembers
12          don't pay the membership.  That's the
13          only thing I can think of.
14   BY MR. BECKER:
15          Q.     How does a task group go about
16   developing the initial draft of a standard?
17          A.     They could do it in a variety
18   of ways.
19          Q.     Could you give me some examples?
20          A.     They could do it through the
21   use of our collaboration areas, an online
22   space that allows them to develop the draft.
23          Q.     And in what other ways?
24          A.     They could do it through course
25   of e-mail.
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1          Q.     And in what other ways?
2          A.     Through a meeting.
3          Q.     And in what other ways?
4          A.     None other come to mind at this
5   point.
6          Q.     Are there any differences in
7   how a task group would develop a draft of a
8   standard today versus how they might have
9   developed a draft of a standard in the 1970s

10   or 1980s?
11                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Lack of
12          foundation.  Calls for speculation.
13          You can answer.
14                 THE WITNESS:  Just from common
15          sense, we wouldn't have had our Web
16          tools, they wouldn't have been able to
17          use our Web tools or our virtual
18          meeting technology in the '70s.
19   BY MR. BECKER:
20          Q.     Do you know how task groups
21   developed drafts in the 1970s and 1980s?
22          A.     I don't know firsthand, but my
23   guess is they would have done it at meetings.
24          Q.     When did ASTM first provide the
25   online collaboration areas for the use by
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1   task groups?
2          A.     Guessing, it was sometime
3   probably in the early 2000s roughly.
4          Q.     How long have you been at ASTM
5   for?
6          A.     About 23 years.
7          Q.     So you were at ASTM for roughly
8   a decade, at least a decade prior to when the
9   online collaboration area was first rolled

10   out.  Is that correct?
11          A.     Approximately.
12          Q.     So prior to when the online
13   collaboration area was rolled out, how did
14   task groups develop draft standards at ASTM?
15          A.     To my knowledge, it would have
16   been at meetings.
17          Q.     Were these meetings organized
18   by ASTM?
19          A.     Some of them.
20          Q.     But other meetings might not
21   have been organized by ASTM, is that what
22   you're saying?
23                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
24                 THE WITNESS:  They could.  They
25          could organize their own meetings
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1          outside of ASTM.
2   BY MR. BECKER:
3          Q.     Do you know how drafts of
4   the -- of ASTM standards were exchanged
5   between task group members prior to the
6   introduction of the online collaboration area
7   by ASTM?
8          A.     My guess would be through mail
9   and fax.

10          Q.     Do you know if that mail and
11   fax of drafts was facilitated by ASTM?
12                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
13                 THE WITNESS:  I would imagine
14          that some of them would have been
15          facilitated by ASTM and others would
16          not have been.
17   BY MR. BECKER:
18          Q.     Prior to the introduction of
19   the online collaboration area, were there
20   specific forms that task group members were
21   made to fill out when drafting drafts of ASTM
22   standards?
23                 MR. FEE:  Objection to form.
24                 THE WITNESS:  I believe we had
25          forms starting in about 2003 on our
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1          membership applications that required
2          members to assign all rights to ASTM.
3   BY MR. BECKER:
4          Q.     So the membership, the forms on
5   the membership applications for ASTM that
6   asked individuals to assign all rights to
7   ASTM, as you said, started in 2003 and didn't
8   exist prior to that date?
9          A.     I believe that's correct.

10          Q.     And this just concerned the
11   membership applications.  Correct?
12                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
13                 THE WITNESS:  We also had them
14          on our renewal forms, membership
15          renewal forms.  And then we also had
16          them on our work item registration,
17          and then our collaboration.
18   BY MR. BECKER:
19          Q.     What is a work item registration
20   form?
21          A.     It's for essentially opening up
22   a new work item.
23          Q.     What is a work item?
24          A.     Either a revision to a standard
25   or development of a new standard.
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1          Q.     And when was the language that
2   you say concerns assignments of rights
3   introduced to the work item form?
4          A.     I think it was in about 2003,
5   '04, '05, somewhere in there.
6          Q.     So somewhere in the 2003 to
7   2005 period, you're not certain precisely
8   when?
9          A.     I believe so.

10          Q.     But it didn't exist on those
11   forms prior to at earliest 2003?
12          A.     That's correct.
13          Q.     Who fills out a work item form?
14          A.     A member.
15          Q.     Is it only ASTM members who
16   fill out work item forms?
17          A.     If a member would ask a staff
18   person to help facilitate filling out a form,
19   they may do that.
20          Q.     What is a collaboration form?
21          A.     The collaboration, if a member
22   wants to initiate a collaboration area, they
23   have to go through an online process to
24   initiate it.
25          Q.     Just so I understand, is that
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1   to create the online collaboration area that
2   you had described earlier as being a location
3   online provided by ASTM where members of a
4   task group could go to help develop the draft
5   for a standard?
6          A.     Yes.
7          Q.     And so the collaboration form
8   was only introduced after the collaboration
9   areas had been provided by ASTM to its

10   members?
11          A.     Yes.
12          Q.     And when, again, did you say
13   that that was?
14          A.     I think it was about 2003.
15          Q.     People who are members of task
16   groups for developing standards but are not
17   themselves ASTM members, do they fill out
18   membership applications for ASTM?
19          A.     No.
20          Q.     And those individuals who I
21   just described a moment ago, do they fill out
22   renewal forms for ASTM?
23          A.     No.
24          Q.     And those individuals who I
25   just described a moment ago, do they fill out
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1   work item registration forms for ASTM?
2          A.     No.
3          Q.     And those individuals I
4   described a moment ago, do they fill out
5   collaboration forms for ASTM?
6          A.     Yes.
7          Q.     They do.  Are they required to
8   fill out collaboration forms for ASTM in
9   order to participate in the development of a

10   draft of a standard?
11                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
12                 THE WITNESS:  Yes.
13   BY MR. BECKER:
14          Q.     From approximately what year
15   forward have individuals who are members of
16   ASTM task groups but not themselves members
17   of ASTM been required to fill out
18   collaboration forms in order to participate
19   in the drafting of an ASTM standard?
20          A.     To my knowledge, since the
21   beginning.
22          Q.     When you say "since the
23   beginning," what do you mean?
24          A.     When we had -- when we created
25   the form.
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1          Q.     So that would be approximately
2   2003, you're saying?
3          A.     Yes.
4          Q.     Were individuals who were
5   members of task groups but not themselves
6   members of ASTM required to fill out any
7   forms in order to participate in the drafting
8   of an ASTM standard prior to 2003?
9          A.     Not to my knowledge.

10          Q.     Is there any means by which
11   ASTM claims that individuals who are -- who
12   were members of task groups but not
13   themselves members of ASTM have assigned any
14   copyrights that they might have in the drafts
15   of the standards that were created and
16   eventually published through ASTM -- to ASTM?
17                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
18          a legal conclusion.  Instruct you not
19          to disclose any communications you
20          might have had with counsel regarding
21          that subject.  If you have an
22          independent knowledge that is
23          responsive, you can answer that.
24                 THE WITNESS:  I don't know.  Not
25          to my knowledge.
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1          a legal conclusion.  Vague.
2          Confusing.  You can answer if you can.
3                 THE WITNESS:  I think I'll
4          answer it by just saying the purpose
5          of this form is for when an individual
6          wants to bring a document into ASTM to
7          make it into an ASTM standard.
8   BY MR. BECKER:
9          Q.     So this document is not

10   required of every member of a task group who
11   contributes original material to an ASTM
12   standard draft?
13                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.  To
14          the extent it calls for a legal
15          conclusion.
16                 THE WITNESS:  This form would
17          not be.
18   BY MR. BECKER:
19          Q.     When is the last time, to your
20   knowledge, that this form, Exhibit 1284, was
21   used by ASTM?
22          A.     I don't know.
23          Q.     Do you have any guess as to
24   what year this form was last used by ASTM?
25                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Lack of
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1          foundation.  Calls for speculation.
2                 THE WITNESS:  I don't know.
3   BY MR. BECKER:
4          Q.     Do you know any specific
5   standards that this form was used in
6   conjunction with?
7          A.     I don't know offhand, no.  No
8   specifics.
9          Q.     Does ASTM retain the signed

10   copies that it receives of this Participation
11   and Acknowledgement Form?
12          A.     I'm not sure.
13          Q.     Do you know how many of these
14   Participation and Acknowledgement Forms have
15   been signed and returned to ASTM?
16          A.     No.
17          Q.     Do you have any approximate
18   guess as to how many of these Participation
19   and Acknowledgement Forms have been signed
20   and returned to ASTM?
21                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
22          speculation.
23                 THE WITNESS:  No.
24   BY MR. BECKER:
25          Q.     Do you know if this
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1   Participation and Acknowledgement Form has
2   ever been signed and returned to ASTM?
3          A.     I don't know for sure, but I
4   would guess it has been.
5          Q.     And what's your basis for
6   guessing that it has been?
7          A.     I vaguely remember instances
8   where we would have to use this.
9          Q.     And what instances were those?

10          A.     I can't remember.
11          Q.     What other information do you
12   recollect in conjunction with those instances
13   where you believe that you had to use this
14   form as you describe it?
15                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
16                 THE WITNESS:  The only thing I
17          can remember is members interested in
18          bringing forward documents that they
19          were interested in having become ASTM
20          standard.
21   BY MR. BECKER:
22          Q.     Prior to the introduction of
23   the Participation and Acknowledgement Form in
24   approximately 2002, was there any means by
25   which ASTM had members of task groups who
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1   contributed original contents to the drafts
2   of ASTM standards but were not themselves
3   members of ASTM thereby transferred their
4   copyrights to ASTM?
5                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
6          a legal conclusion.  To the extent --
7          you shouldn't disclose any
8          communications you had with counsel
9          regarding the subject matter.  If you

10          have independent information that you
11          can share, go ahead and answer with
12          respect to that.
13                 THE WITNESS:  I'm not aware of
14          any formal forms that we used prior to
15          2003.
16   BY MR. BECKER:
17          Q.     Are you aware of any informal
18   means by which individuals such as those that
19   I just described in my previous question
20   might have transferred their copyright to
21   ASTM?
22                 MR. FEE:  Same objection and
23          instruction.
24                 THE WITNESS:  I'm not sure what
25          you mean by "informal."
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1   BY MR. BECKER:
2          Q.     I'm simply asking because you
3   say you're not aware any formal forms that
4   are used prior to 2003.  So I'm asking if
5   there were any informal means by which ASTM
6   believes that individuals transferred their
7   copyright to ASTM prior to 2003?
8                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
9          a legal conclusion.  You shouldn't

10          disclose your communications with
11          counsel on this subject, but if you
12          have other information, you can answer
13          about that.
14                 THE WITNESS:  I don't believe --
15          we didn't feel like we needed any
16          formal, any formal assignment paper.
17   BY MR. BECKER:
18          Q.     Why didn't ASTM feel like it
19   needed any formal assignment paper?
20                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
21          a legal conclusion.  You shouldn't
22          disclose any communication you had
23          with counsel regarding the subject,
24          but if you have any other information
25          that's responsive, you can answer
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1          about that.
2                 THE WITNESS:  Because we felt
3          that there was a basic understanding,
4          there is a basic understanding today
5          and there's been a basic understanding
6          for as long as ASTM has been around
7          that the reason they come to the table
8          is for the sole purpose of developing
9          an ASTM standard that will receive a

10          logo, and that will be copyrighted and
11          be distributed.  Our members buy the
12          resulting standards from ASTM.  We've
13          never, that I can recall, have had a
14          member or a nonmember take issue with
15          ASTM selling the resulting copyrighted
16          standard to them and to others.  I
17          believe that the reason they come to
18          the table is because they want --
19          they're there for the sole purpose of
20          having a standard that will have an
21          ASTM logo on it.
22   BY MR. BECKER:
23          Q.     Anything else?
24                 MR. FEE:  Same objections and
25          instructions.
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1                 THE WITNESS:  Not at this time.
2   BY MR. BECKER:
3          Q.     The basic understanding that
4   you just described, how is that basic
5   understanding documented?
6                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Again,
7          instruct you not to disclose
8          communications with counsel on that
9          subject, but if you have other

10          information, you can go ahead and
11          disclose that.
12                 THE WITNESS:  I'm not sure what
13          you mean by "documented."
14   BY MR. BECKER:
15          Q.     Are there any documents that
16   reflect the basic understanding that you just
17   described concerning the reasons for
18   individuals contributing in the drafting of
19   ASTM standards?
20          A.     No, we didn't feel like
21   documentation was needed.
22          Q.     Does ASTM have any documents to
23   support its position that there was a basic
24   understanding between the members who --
25   excuse me, let me rephrase that.
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1                 Does ASTM have any documents to
2   support its position that there was a basic
3   understanding between the individuals who
4   drafted ASTM standards and ASTM that the
5   copyright in those standards were to belong
6   to ASTM?
7                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Instruct
8          you not to disclose communications
9          with counsel on that subject.  If

10          you're aware of other documents, you
11          can go ahead and respond with respect
12          to them.
13                 THE WITNESS:  I'm not aware of
14          any documents.
15   BY MR. BECKER:
16          Q.     Just a moment ago you were
17   describing the reasons why people participate
18   in the drafting of ASTM standards.  Could you
19   describe some of the incentives for
20   individuals to participate in the drafting of
21   ASTM standards?
22                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Lack of
23          foundation.  You can answer.
24                 THE WITNESS:  In general, you
25          can say that an individual would -- or
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1   BY MR. BECKER:
2          Q.     I'm simply asking because you
3   say you're not aware any formal forms that
4   are used prior to 2003.  So I'm asking if
5   there were any informal means by which ASTM
6   believes that individuals transferred their
7   copyright to ASTM prior to 2003?
8                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
9          a legal conclusion.  You shouldn't

10          disclose your communications with
11          counsel on this subject, but if you
12          have other information, you can answer
13          about that.
14                 THE WITNESS:  I don't believe --
15          we didn't feel like we needed any
16          formal, any formal assignment paper.
17   BY MR. BECKER:
18          Q.     Why didn't ASTM feel like it
19   needed any formal assignment paper?
20                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
21          a legal conclusion.  You shouldn't
22          disclose any communication you had
23          with counsel regarding the subject,
24          but if you have any other information
25          that's responsive, you can answer
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1          about that.
2                 THE WITNESS:  Because we felt
3          that there was a basic understanding,
4          there is a basic understanding today
5          and there's been a basic understanding
6          for as long as ASTM has been around
7          that the reason they come to the table
8          is for the sole purpose of developing
9          an ASTM standard that will receive a

10          logo, and that will be copyrighted and
11          be distributed.  Our members buy the
12          resulting standards from ASTM.  We've
13          never, that I can recall, have had a
14          member or a nonmember take issue with
15          ASTM selling the resulting copyrighted
16          standard to them and to others.  I
17          believe that the reason they come to
18          the table is because they want --
19          they're there for the sole purpose of
20          having a standard that will have an
21          ASTM logo on it.
22   BY MR. BECKER:
23          Q.     Anything else?
24                 MR. FEE:  Same objections and
25          instructions.
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1                 THE WITNESS:  Not at this time.
2   BY MR. BECKER:
3          Q.     The basic understanding that
4   you just described, how is that basic
5   understanding documented?
6                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Again,
7          instruct you not to disclose
8          communications with counsel on that
9          subject, but if you have other

10          information, you can go ahead and
11          disclose that.
12                 THE WITNESS:  I'm not sure what
13          you mean by "documented."
14   BY MR. BECKER:
15          Q.     Are there any documents that
16   reflect the basic understanding that you just
17   described concerning the reasons for
18   individuals contributing in the drafting of
19   ASTM standards?
20          A.     No, we didn't feel like
21   documentation was needed.
22          Q.     Does ASTM have any documents to
23   support its position that there was a basic
24   understanding between the members who --
25   excuse me, let me rephrase that.
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1                 Does ASTM have any documents to
2   support its position that there was a basic
3   understanding between the individuals who
4   drafted ASTM standards and ASTM that the
5   copyright in those standards were to belong
6   to ASTM?
7                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Instruct
8          you not to disclose communications
9          with counsel on that subject.  If

10          you're aware of other documents, you
11          can go ahead and respond with respect
12          to them.
13                 THE WITNESS:  I'm not aware of
14          any documents.
15   BY MR. BECKER:
16          Q.     Just a moment ago you were
17   describing the reasons why people participate
18   in the drafting of ASTM standards.  Could you
19   describe some of the incentives for
20   individuals to participate in the drafting of
21   ASTM standards?
22                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Lack of
23          foundation.  You can answer.
24                 THE WITNESS:  In general, you
25          can say that an individual would -- or
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1          a company or an individual would be
2          interested in having an ASTM standard
3          that they could say their product or
4          service is in compliance with.
5   BY MR. BECKER:
6          Q.     Are there any other reasons?
7                 MR. FEE:  Objection.
8                 THE WITNESS:  I'm sure there are
9          other reasons, I just can't think of

10          any right now.
11   BY MR. BECKER:
12          Q.     Does ASTM have any forms by
13   which companies have assigned any copyrights
14   that they may have in the draft standards to
15   ASTM?
16                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  To the
17          extent it calls for a legal
18          conclusion, I instruct you not to
19          disclose communications with counsel
20          on this subject, but if you have any
21          documents to identify, go ahead.
22                 THE WITNESS:  I'm not aware of
23          any.
24   BY MR. BECKER:
25          Q.     Does ASTM distinguish between
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1   companies and individuals in the -- in its
2   understanding of the granting of copyright
3   rights to ASTM?
4                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.  To
5          the extent I understand it, I think it
6          calls for a legal conclusion.  To the
7          extent you think that requires you to
8          disclose any communication from
9          counsel, you shouldn't do so.  If you

10          understand you have non-privileged
11          information that is responsive, go
12          ahead and provide it.
13                 THE WITNESS:  I'm not sure what
14          you mean by that question.
15   BY MR. BECKER:
16          Q.     Let me rephrase.  If an
17   individual fills out a form that ASTM
18   believes assigns a copyright to ASTM but that
19   individual is employed by a company and is
20   acting in the scope of employment, does ASTM
21   believe that a copyright is granted to it?
22                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
23          a legal conclusion.  Calls for
24          speculation.  You shouldn't disclose
25          any communications with counsel that
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1          you might think are responsive to
2          that.  If you have other information,
3          you can go ahead and answer.
4                 THE WITNESS:  My understanding
5          is that the members join as
6          individuals, and that when they come
7          to an ASTM meeting, they're
8          contributing their own knowledge to
9          the ASTM standard.

10   BY MR. BECKER:
11          Q.     When you say that's your
12   understanding, is that also ASTM's
13   understanding?
14          A.     Yes.
15                 MR. FEE:  Same objections.
16                 THE WITNESS:  Yes.
17                 MR. FEE:  And instructions.
18   BY MR. BECKER:
19          Q.     When you say "members join as
20   individuals," does this also include
21   individuals who are government employees?
22          A.     Yes.
23          Q.     Does ASTM believe that
24   government employees who are acting within
25   the scope of their employment by the federal
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1   government join as individuals when they join
2   ASTM?
3                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
4          a legal conclusion.  Calls for
5          speculation.  Instruct you not to
6          disclose communications with counsel
7          on this subject, but you can answer if
8          you have other information.
9                 THE WITNESS:  I'm not sure what

10          the individual members believe.  I
11          believe our committees believe that
12          the input they get on the standards
13          are from that individual, the
14          individual knowledge that they're
15          providing, not necessarily a company
16          or a government position.
17   BY MR. BECKER:
18          Q.     And what's your basis for
19   believing that that is what the members of
20   the committee believe?
21          A.     Just my experience.
22          Q.     What experience are you
23   referring to?
24          A.     My experience with working with
25   technical committees.
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1          experience in sitting in the meetings
2          and observing the individual members
3          contribute to the development of the
4          standards.
5   BY MR. BECKER:
6          Q.     What about those contributions
7   of those members gave you that impression?
8                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
9          a legal conclusion.  Compound.

10                 THE WITNESS:  I'm not thinking
11          of any one example.  I'm just thinking
12          over time in all of my different
13          committees and all the different
14          meetings that I've attended, to me it
15          appears that people are contributing
16          off the cuff spontaneously in the
17          development of the standard.
18   BY MR. BECKER:
19          Q.     When they participate, do
20   members of the federal government use their
21   federal government issued e-mail addresses?
22                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Compound.
23          Calls for speculation.
24                 THE WITNESS:  They may or they
25          may not.
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1   BY MR. BECKER:
2          Q.     What is it about off-the-cuff
3   or spontaneous contributions that you think
4   means that these individuals are
5   participating in their individual capacity
6   and not as federal government employees?
7                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
8          a legal conclusion.
9                 THE WITNESS:  Just my belief

10          based on what I'm observing that I
11          think it's a very spontaneous
12          conversation, people providing
13          contributions based on what they
14          believe, not necessarily what their
15          company believes.
16   BY MR. BECKER:
17          Q.     Are individuals who
18   participate -- excuse me.
19                 Are federal government
20   employees who participate in ASTM committees
21   or task groups classified differently than
22   other individuals who participate in those
23   committees or task groups?
24                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
25                 THE WITNESS:  I'm not sure what
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1          you mean by "differently."
2   BY MR. BECKER:
3          Q.     Is there a specific
4   classification that's given to government
5   employees who participate in the development
6   of standards under ASTM?
7          A.     They're given a classification
8   just as all other members are.
9          Q.     And what is that classification?

10          A.     It could either be a producer,
11   user, general interest, depending upon the
12   scope of the committee.
13          Q.     Would a federal government
14   employee count as a producer?
15          A.     I can't think of a situation
16   where they would be.
17          Q.     Would a federal government
18   employee count as a user?
19          A.     They may.
20          Q.     Would a federal government
21   employee count as a general interest member?
22          A.     They may.
23          Q.     In what circumstances might a
24   federal government employee count as a user
25   versus a general interest member?
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1          A.     It depends on the scope of the
2   committee.
3          Q.     Could you give some examples?
4          A.     On my road and paving
5   committee, federal highway would be
6   considered a user.
7                 MR. FEE:  We've been going quite
8          some time.  I asked to have a short
9          break.  We're going to take a break

10          now, no question pending.
11                 MR. BECKER:  We can take a
12          break.
13                 VIDEOGRAPHER:  Time is now
14          11:48.  We're going off the video
15          record.
16                       -  -  -
17                 (A recess was taken.)
18                       -  -  -
19                 VIDEOGRAPHER:  The time is now
20          12:02.  We're back on the video
21          record.
22   BY MR. BECKER:
23          Q.     Mr. Smith, do you have any
24   additional recollections or other information
25   that you would like to add in response to any
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1   of the questions we've discussed so far
2   today?
3          A.     Relative to our members'
4   awareness that they're assigning copyrights
5   to ASTM, I believe you had asked that
6   question prior to 2003.
7          Q.     Yes.
8          A.     ASTM also has an Intellectual
9   Property Policy that makes our members aware

10   of that as well.
11          Q.     And when was ASTM's
12   Intellectual Property Policy first
13   instituted?
14          A.     I'm not sure, but I believe it
15   was in the '90s.
16          Q.     Is there anything else other
17   than ASTM's Intellectual Property Policy that
18   you believe contributes to ASTM's belief that
19   there was an understanding that the copyright
20   of individuals who participated in the
21   drafting of ASTM standards was owned by ASTM?
22                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Asked and
23          answered.  Are you asking him to
24          repeat all the other things he
25          mentioned before or are you excluding
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1          those?
2                 MR. BECKER:  Were there other
3          things that he mentioned before?
4                 MR. FEE:  Oh, yeah.  I'll be
5          honest.  Actually I shouldn't say
6          that.  But you're asking him to list
7          everything he can think of now again?
8                 MR. BECKER:  In terms of
9          documents.

10                 MR. FEE:  Oh, documents.
11                 MR. BECKER:  I don't think there
12          was anything else, was there?
13                 MR. FEE:  Your prior question
14          wasn't limited to documents, that's
15          why I said that.
16                 THE WITNESS:  Is it before 2003?
17   BY MR. BECKER:
18          Q.     Yes.
19          A.     I'm not aware of any other
20   documents.
21          Q.     Is there anything else that you
22   have to add to your earlier testimony other
23   than your mention of the IP Policy?
24          A.     I can't think of anything at
25   this time.
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1                       -  -  -
2                 (Exhibit 1285, Intellectual
3          Property Policy of ASTM, Bates
4          ASTM103277 - ASTM103284, was marked
5          for identification.)
6                       -  -  -
7   BY MR. BECKER:
8          Q.     I'm handing you what's been
9   marked as Exhibit 1285.  Is this the

10   Intellectual Property Policy of ASTM that you
11   had just mentioned?
12          A.     Yes, I believe this is a
13   version of it.
14          Q.     Are there multiple versions of
15   the ASTM intellectual property policy?
16          A.     I believe there were at least
17   two or three.
18          Q.     This says it was approved on
19   April 28, 1999.  Correct?
20          A.     It does say that.
21          Q.     It says that at the top of the
22   first page and at the bottom of the last
23   page.  Is that correct?
24          A.     That's correct.
25                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  It says
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1          adopted on the last page, not

2          approved.

3   BY MR. BECKER:

4          Q.     And for the record, this is the

5   document Bates number ASTM 103277 to

6   ASTM 103284 titled:  "INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

7   POLICY OF ASTM."  It says at the top of page

8   Bates number ASTM103277 "Approved 28

9   April 1999."  Is that correct?

10          A.     Yes.

11          Q.     Was this the first edition of

12   the Intellectual Property Policy of ASTM?

13          A.     I believe there was one prior

14   to this.

15          Q.     Do you know when the

16   Intellectual Property Policy of ASTM that

17   existed prior to this was created?

18          A.     No.

19          Q.     Do you have any idea?

20          A.     I think it was at some point in

21   the '90s.  Maybe mid '90s, but I'm not sure.

22          Q.     Does ASTM have any record of an

23   Intellectual Property Policy prior to this

24   one, Exhibit 1285?

25          A.     I'm not sure.
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1          Q.     What did you discuss with Jim
2   Thomas when you met with him then?
3          A.     I asked Jim about any memory
4   that he has relative to assignments of
5   copyright.
6          Q.     And what did he say?
7          A.     Pretty much what I've explained
8   to you relative to formally getting
9   documentation from our members on assignment

10   from 2003 to the present relative to our
11   renewal forms, membership application forms,
12   collaboration area.  And then prior to that,
13   Jim's recollection and feelings were that
14   copyright assignment from our members was a
15   very basic understanding that our members had
16   and our staff have had, the sole purpose they
17   come to an ASTM meeting is to develop a
18   standard that's going to result in an ASTM
19   approved standard with a logo on it that's
20   copyrighted.
21          Q.     Did Mr. Thomas identify any
22   basis for his belief that copyright
23   assignment from ASTM members was a very basic
24   understanding, as you described it, that ASTM
25   members had with the purpose of developing an
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1   ASTM standard?
2          A.     Can you explain?
3          Q.     Let me rephrase that.  Did
4   Mr. Thomas identify any basis for his belief
5   that ASTM members had an understanding that
6   their drafts would be -- that the copyright
7   for their drafts would be held by ASTM?
8          A.     I think his basis was on the
9   fact that we've never had a member that has

10   really questioned, that we can recall, or
11   challenged ASTM copyrighting something.
12   Another basis being that we sell our
13   standards and our members are some of our
14   biggest customers, so they're buying the
15   standards from us.  Jim Thomas has provided
16   numerous presentations at different committee
17   meetings announcing about this lawsuit and
18   what the ramifications potentially could be.
19   How it could affect our business model and
20   how we want to maintain our low entry for
21   participation, $75 membership, no meeting
22   fees, and we sell our resulting standards so
23   that we can support our operations.  And the
24   members, based on the presentations that I've
25   seen, have embraced that concept.
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1          Q.     Did Jim Thomas say all of that
2   to you?  When I say "all of that," I'm
3   referring to your previous statement that you
4   attributed to Jim Thomas, were all of those
5   statements from Jim Thomas?
6                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Compound.
7                 THE WITNESS:  Jim has told me
8          and I have seen Jim do these
9          presentations.

10   BY MR. BECKER:
11          Q.     When you spoke with Jim Thomas
12   on Tuesday, did he say that a member has
13   never challenged the copyright assertions by
14   ASTM?
15          A.     Yes.
16          Q.     And when you met with Jim
17   Thomas on Tuesday, did he say that the fact
18   that ASTM sells standards to its members is a
19   basis for why there may be an understanding
20   that by ASTM members, that their
21   contributions would be copyrighted by ASTM?
22          A.     He had indicated that the fact
23   that we sell the standards back to our
24   members is probably a real good indication
25   that there's a basic understanding from our
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1   members that we are copyrighting the material
2   that they contribute.
3          Q.     Did Jim Thomas say anything
4   else to you when you met with him on Tuesday?
5                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
6                 THE WITNESS:  I can't think of
7          anything else specific that he said.
8   BY MR. BECKER:
9          Q.     Did you ask Jim Thomas any

10   questions when you met with him on Tuesday?
11          A.     No, I don't think I asked him
12   any questions.  I think the meeting was
13   basically to discuss copyright assignment.
14   And I don't know if -- it was more of a
15   discussion, I don't think we had -- I had
16   questions.  I mean, I didn't need to ask
17   questions.  It was a discussion.
18          Q.     A moment ago you referred to
19   the $75 fee.  Do ASTM members -- excuse me,
20   let me rephrase.
21                 Do individuals have to pay ASTM
22   a fee to participate in the standard drafting
23   process?
24                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Asked and
25          answered.
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1                 THE WITNESS:  They have to pay
2          $75 to be a member, but they don't
3          have to pay $75 to participate.  So an
4          individual can participate without
5          paying ASTM.
6   BY MR. BECKER:
7          Q.     What are the differences that
8   individuals who are members of ASTM enjoy in
9   their participation in the standard drafting

10   process versus individuals who are not
11   members?
12                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
13                 THE WITNESS:  They get to --
14          free volume of standards and they get
15          to vote.  When it's on the ballots,
16          they get to cast votes.  Nonmembers do
17          not.
18   BY MR. BECKER:
19          Q.     When you say "on the ballots,"
20   what ballots are you referring to?
21          A.     On the technical standards.
22          Q.     Are those ballots for voting up
23   or down on the revision or creation of
24   particular standards?
25          A.     Correct.
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1          Q.     Have you had any other
2   communications with Jim Thomas about your
3   deposition today other than the meeting you
4   had with him on Tuesday?
5          A.     No.
6          Q.     And have you had any
7   communications with Marge Cassidy in
8   preparation for your deposition today other
9   than the meeting that you had with her?

10          A.     No.
11          Q.     You said you met with John
12   Pace, the vice president of publications, as
13   well in preparation for your deposition
14   today.  Correct?
15          A.     Uh-huh.
16          Q.     What did you discuss with
17   Mr. Pace?
18          A.     Any knowledge that he would
19   have relative to the assignment of copyright
20   from our members.
21          Q.     What did Mr. Pace say?
22          A.     He didn't provide any input.
23   He didn't have any knowledge.
24          Q.     Did you discuss any other
25   issues with Mr. Pace at that meeting?
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1          A.     No.
2          Q.     When was that meeting?
3          A.     That meeting was yesterday.
4          Q.     So Mr. Pace provided no
5   information to you on the subject of
6   copyright by individuals to ASTM?
7          A.     No.
8                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
9   BY MR. BECKER:

10          Q.     A moment ago you referred to
11   presentations by Jim Thomas.  Can you give
12   any specific -- can you tell me about any
13   specific presentations by Jim Thomas that you
14   think address issues of copyright ownership
15   by ASTM?
16          A.     I can't recall any
17   presentations that he did specific on that
18   subject.
19          Q.     What presentations were you
20   referring to?
21          A.     At ASTM conferences where we
22   have breakfast meetings with all of the
23   individuals attending that meeting, are
24   invited to a breakfast meeting.  And we hold
25   them in four different committee weeks; in
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1   January, April, May and June of every year.
2   I've heard Jim Thomas talk about what I said
3   at those breakfast meetings.
4          Q.     Do you recall on what dates
5   Mr. Thomas spoke about those issues at
6   breakfast meetings?
7          A.     I can't provide specific dates.
8          Q.     Do you have general dates as in
9   this year, last year or the year prior?

10          A.     I believe it was this year was
11   mentioned.  And it was probably last year as
12   well.
13          Q.     Do you recall Mr. Thomas
14   mentioning anything on this subject prior to
15   last year?
16          A.     I can't say for sure.
17          Q.     Are these breakfast meetings
18   recorded in any way?
19          A.     No.
20          Q.     Are there any minutes kept of
21   the breakfast meetings?
22          A.     No, but we have annual -- our
23   annual meeting -- we may have minutes from
24   our annual meeting, but I'm not sure.  I
25   think we might have slides actually,
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1   presentation slides that are available for
2   our annual meetings.
3          Q.     You said you also meet with
4   Phil Lively, the vice president of
5   technology.  Is that correct?
6          A.     Yes.
7          Q.     When did you meet with him?
8          A.     I met with Phil yesterday.
9          Q.     What did you speak with Phil

10   Lively about yesterday?
11          A.     About copyright assignments for
12   members to ASTM.
13          Q.     And what did Phil Lively tell
14   you?
15          A.     About his involvement and help
16   with having the language that we talked about
17   earlier on the membership application screens
18   and the membership renewal screens and the
19   collaboration area screen and the work item
20   registration screens.
21          Q.     When you say, "the language
22   that we talked about earlier," are you
23   referring to language that ASTM believes
24   assigns copyright from individuals to ASTM?
25                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
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1          a legal conclusion.
2                 THE WITNESS:  The language that
3          we talked about that is on the
4          membership applications, yes.  That
5          the members acknowledge when they're
6          either registering a work item or
7          joining as a new member or renewing
8          their membership or opening up a
9          collaboration area that assigns all of

10          their past, present and future
11          contributions to ASTM standards --
12          into ASTM standards to ASTM.
13   BY MR. BECKER:
14          Q.     What was Mr. Lively's
15   involvement in the language that you are
16   referring to?
17                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
18                 THE WITNESS:  He helped us with,
19          from a technology standpoint, getting
20          that language up onto our Web site,
21          onto the screens.
22   BY MR. BECKER:
23          Q.     So you're saying that
24   Mr. Lively was involved in the -- Mr. Lively
25   did not draft the language, but Mr. Lively
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1   helped create the electronic version of the
2   forms that appear on the ASTM Web site.  Is
3   that what you're saying?
4                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Compound.
5                 THE WITNESS:  I'm not sure what
6          exactly you mean by that, but
7          essentially he was able to accomplish
8          getting the language up onto the
9          screens so that the members can

10          acknowledge the statement during the
11          process.
12   BY MR. BECKER:
13          Q.     Did Mr. Lively draft any of the
14   language on the membership application or
15   renewal forms or any of the other forms that
16   you're describing?
17                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Compound.
18                 THE WITNESS:  I don't believe
19          so.
20   BY MR. BECKER:
21          Q.     What did Mr. Lively tell you
22   about the work that he did related to
23   copyright assignments?
24          A.     Just that he could remember
25   helping with putting the information up on
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1   the Web screens, and he could remember when
2   he was a staff manager back in the very
3   beginning time, I think it was early '80s
4   when he was a staff manager, and kind of
5   reiterating what I had previously said about
6   there being an understanding that our members
7   understand that their contributions to ASTM,
8   is well understood that we're going to
9   copyright that material.

10          Q.     Did Mr. Lively provide any
11   basis for his statement that there was an
12   understanding in the early '80s that ASTM
13   would copyright the material provided by
14   individuals that was incorporated into the
15   standard drafts?
16          A.     Can you repeat that question?
17          Q.     Yes.  Did Mr. Lively provide
18   any basis for his statement that there was an
19   understanding in the early '80s that ASTM
20   would copyright the material provided by
21   individuals that was incorporated into the
22   standard drafts?
23          A.     No.  I think it was just his
24   belief just as it was my belief.
25          Q.     Did you discuss anything else

27 (Pages 102 - 105)

Veritext Legal Solutions
866 299-5127



Page 166

1   of any organizations typically sign up for
2   organizational memberships?
3                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
4          Beyond the scope of his designation.
5                 THE WITNESS:  I don't know.
6   BY MR. BECKER:
7          Q.     Can organizational members be
8   members of technical committees?
9          A.     Yes.  As a matter --

10                 MR. FEE:  There's no question
11          pending.
12   BY MR. BECKER:
13          Q.     I'm sorry, what were you about
14   to say?
15          A.     I believe all organizational
16   members are members of technical committees.
17          Q.     Have any organizational members
18   executed copyright assignments for ASTM?
19          A.     Not to my knowledge.  I'm
20   sorry, can you repeat that question?
21          Q.     Yes.  Have any organizational
22   members executed copyright assignments for
23   ASTM?
24          A.     Through the membership
25   applications that we talked about earlier,
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1   through the renewal applications that we
2   talked about earlier, if they're involved in
3   a collaboration area, they would make an
4   assignment, and if they registered a work
5   item, they would make an assignment.
6          Q.     So those are the same -- the
7   same assignment language that would relate to
8   individual members you're saying would also
9   relate to organizational members when

10   organizational members sign up for
11   membership?
12          A.     Correct.
13          Q.     How do organizational members
14   participate in technical committees?
15          A.     The same way as participating
16   members, individual members.
17          Q.     Can you elaborate on that?
18                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
19                 THE WITNESS:  I don't think I
20          can.  There's no difference.
21   BY MR. BECKER:
22          Q.     Do organizational members
23   designate an individual to participate on
24   their behalf?
25                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Asked and
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1          answered.
2                 THE WITNESS:  No.  Organizations
3          designate a member, an employee to
4          participate on technical committees.
5   BY MR. BECKER:
6          Q.     What's the difference between
7   what you just said and an organizational
8   member designating an individual to
9   participate on technical committees on its

10   behalf?
11                 MR. FEE:  Objection.
12          Mischaracterizes his testimony to the
13          extent it purports to summarize it.
14          You can answer.
15                 THE WITNESS:  An organizational
16          member is an individual, it's not the
17          organization.  So the organization
18          designates a member, an employee to be
19          a member to represent it on a
20          technical committee.
21   BY MR. BECKER:
22          Q.     When you say the organization
23   designates an employee to be a member to be a
24   representative on a technical committee, when
25   you say representative, do you mean a
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1   representative of that organization?
2          A.     Maybe.
3          Q.     Does ASTM have any knowledge as
4   to whether organizational members, when they
5   designate an individual to participate in a
6   technical committee, whether those
7   organizations are designating that individual
8   on the organization's behalf?
9                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.

10          May call for a legal conclusion.
11                 THE WITNESS:  I think it varies.
12          I think organizational -- again,
13          organizations that choose to support
14          ASTM through an organizational
15          membership designate an individual to
16          participate on a technical committee.
17          That individual may be contributing to
18          the content of ASTM standards as an
19          individual even as an organizational
20          member, not necessarily representing
21          the organization's -- the
22          organizational views.
23   BY MR. BECKER:
24          Q.     For organizational memberships,
25   does the organization itself typically pay
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1   the $400 fee?
2                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
3          speculation.
4                 THE WITNESS:  I don't know for
5          sure.  Not necessarily.  But probably
6          in most cases, probably.
7   BY MR. BECKER:
8          Q.     Do you know of any instance
9   when a person indicated that he or she

10   disagreed with his or her organization's
11   position with respect to an action on a
12   technical committee?
13          A.     No.
14          Q.     Do you know of any instance
15   when an individual indicated that he or she
16   was specifically speaking on his or her own
17   behalf as apart from the organization that he
18   or she is part of?
19          A.     No.
20          Q.     Are any U.S. federal agencies
21   organizational members of ASTM?
22          A.     I don't know.
23          Q.     Who would know if any federal
24   agencies are organizational members of ASTM?
25                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
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1          speculation.  Also beyond the scope of
2          his designation.
3                 THE WITNESS:  We have an
4          organizational member directory on the
5          Web site.
6   BY MR. BECKER:
7          Q.     And where on the Web site is
8   that organizational member directory located?
9          A.     I think it's on the membership

10   page.
11                       -  -  -
12                 (Exhibit 1292, Check, Bates
13          ASTM049368, was marked for
14          identification.)
15                       -  -  -
16   BY MR. BECKER:
17          Q.     I'm handing you what's been
18   marked as 1292.  This is the document
19   produced by plaintiffs as Bates number
20   ASTM049368.
21                 Do you recognize this document?
22          A.     No.
23          Q.     Do you have any reason to
24   believe that this document produced by ASTM
25   is not authentic?
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1                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  This is
2          beyond the scope of his designation.
3                 THE WITNESS:  No.
4                 MR. BECKER:  For the record, I
5          don't believe that this is beyond his
6          designation as this concerns an
7          organizational membership renewal.
8                 MR. FEE:  I don't think he was
9          designated to authenticate checks from

10          2013, but we'll agree to disagree.
11   BY MR. BECKER:
12          Q.     Does this document indicate to
13   you that the Department of Consumer Affairs
14   from the State of California had paid for an
15   organizational membership renewal with ASTM?
16                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
17          speculation.  Beyond the scope of his
18          designation.
19                 THE WITNESS:  I guess you could
20          assume that.  I don't know for sure.
21   BY MR. BECKER:
22          Q.     Do you have any reason for
23   thinking this -- that's not what this
24   document shows?
25                 MR. FEE:  Same objections.
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1                 THE WITNESS:  No, no reason not
2          to believe.
3                       -  -  -
4                 (Exhibit 1293, 2011 Membership
5          renewal invoices, Bates ASTM086030 -
6          ASTM086031, was marked for
7          identification.)
8                       -  -  -
9   BY MR. BECKER:

10          Q.     I'm handing you what's been
11   marked as Exhibit 1293.  This is the document
12   produced by plaintiffs as ASTM086030 to
13   086031.  Can you tell me what this document
14   is?
15          A.     It is a 2011 membership renewal
16   invoice.
17          Q.     It is a different 2011
18   membership renewal invoice on each side.
19   Correct?
20          A.     Yeah.  For different persons,
21   yeah.
22          Q.     And these persons are employees
23   of NIST.  Is that correct?
24                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
25          speculation.  Beyond the scope of his
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1          designation.
2                 THE WITNESS:  It says here
3          they're from NIST.
4   BY MR. BECKER:
5          Q.     NIST is a federal agency.
6   Correct?
7                 MR. FEE:  Same objections.
8                 THE WITNESS:  I believe.  Sorry.
9          I believe so.

10   BY MR. BECKER:
11          Q.     And they both give their NIST
12   e-mail addresses.  Is that correct?
13                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
14          speculation.  Beyond the scope of his
15          designation.  You can answer.
16                 THE WITNESS:  The e-mail
17          addresses are on this piece of paper.
18   BY MR. BECKER:
19          Q.     And the e-mail addresses say
20   @nist.gov.  Correct?
21          A.     Yes.
22          Q.     And the addresses that they
23   provide are for NIST.  Correct?
24                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
25          speculation.  Beyond the scope of his
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1          designation.
2                 THE WITNESS:  Yes, the NIST
3          address is on these pieces of paper.
4   BY MR. BECKER:
5          Q.     And did -- the credit card
6   information and payer is the same for both
7   renewal invoices.  Correct?
8                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Beyond the
9          scope of his designation.

10                 THE WITNESS:  It appears that
11          the names are the same.
12   BY MR. BECKER:
13          Q.     And that name appears to be
14   Aruella Kuehl, K-U-E-H-L.  Aruella is spelled
15   A-R-U-E-L-L-A -- excuse me, that's Arvella,
16   A-R-V-E-L-L-A.
17                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Beyond the
18          scope of his designation.
19   BY MR. BECKER:
20          Q.     Is that correct?
21                 MR. FEE:  Same objection.
22                 THE WITNESS:  If that's -- yeah,
23          that's the way you want to spell it.
24   BY MR. BECKER:
25          Q.     Could you, please, indicate
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1   where on these renewal invoices, if anywhere,
2   language exists that would assign any
3   copyright that Charles E. Gibson or Benjamin
4   K. Tsai, the individuals listed on these
5   membership renewal invoices, might have
6   granted to ASTM?
7                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
8          a legal conclusion.  Compound.  You
9          can answer if you know.

10                 THE WITNESS:  No, there's
11          language in the middle of both pages
12          beginning with "You agree...."
13   BY MR. BECKER:
14          Q.     Is that where it says, "You
15   agree, by your participation in ASTM and
16   enjoyment of the benefits of your annual
17   membership, to have transferred and assigned
18   any and all interest you possess or may
19   possess, including copyright, in the
20   development or creation of ASTM standards or
21   ASTM IP to ASTM.  For additional information,
22   please see the ASTM IP Policy, available at
23   www.astm.org"?
24          A.     Yes.
25          Q.     For these membership renewal
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1   invoices, are individuals required to check
2   any box showing that they have read and
3   understand the provision that I just read out
4   loud?
5                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
6          Compound.
7                 THE WITNESS:  I don't see here
8          where there's a box to check off.
9   BY MR. BECKER:

10          Q.     For the membership renewal
11   invoices, are the members required to sign
12   anywhere on the renewal invoice?
13                 MR. FEE:  Same objections.
14                 THE WITNESS:  I don't see
15          anywhere else other than the signature
16          for where the credit card information
17          is.
18   BY MR. BECKER:
19          Q.     And if an individual pays by
20   some other means that doesn't require a
21   credit card, would it not be necessary to
22   sign this membership renewal invoice at all
23   in order to get a membership renewal?
24                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
25          speculation.  Form.

45 (Pages 174 - 177)

Veritext Legal Solutions
866 299-5127



Page 178

1                 THE WITNESS:  I don't know.  I
2          guess you could sign a check.  The
3          only other way you could pay is
4          through a check, so you could sign a
5          check.
6   BY MR. BECKER:
7          Q.     It also lists electronic
8   payments.  Correct?
9          A.     Yes.

10          Q.     So if somebody were to provide
11   an electronic payment, then they would not
12   need to sign anywhere on this form.  Is that
13   correct?
14                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
15          speculation.
16                 THE WITNESS:  I suppose.
17   BY MR. BECKER:
18          Q.     Is there any means through the
19   membership renewal invoice that ASTM ensures
20   that it has the understanding and assent of
21   the individual renewing his or her membership
22   that any copyright he or she has in the
23   development or creation of ASTM standards is
24   to be assigned to ASTM?
25                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague and
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1          confusing.  Calls for speculation.
2          Calls for a legal conclusion.
3                 THE WITNESS:  Through the
4          original membership application,
5          through the work item registration
6          process, and through the collaboration
7          registration process.
8   BY MR. BECKER:
9          Q.     My question was with regards to

10   the 2011 membership renewal invoice.  I'll
11   read it again.
12                 Is there any means through the
13   membership renewal invoice that ASTM ensures
14   that it has the understanding and assent of
15   the individual renewing his or her membership
16   that any copyright he or she has in the
17   development or creation of ASTM standards is
18   to be assigned to ASTM?
19                 MR. FEE:  Objection to form.
20          Vague and confusing.  Compound.  Calls
21          for speculation and calls for a legal
22          conclusion.
23                 THE WITNESS:  Within the 2011
24          membership renewal invoice, the only
25          thing that is there is this language
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1          that we read.
2   BY MR. BECKER:
3          Q.     And my question is, is there
4   any means through the membership renewal
5   invoice that ASTM ensures that it has the
6   understanding and assent of the individual
7   who is renewing his or her membership that
8   any copyright he or she has in the
9   development or creation of ASTM standards is

10   to be assigned to ASTM?
11                 MR. FEE:  Same objections.  Plus
12          asked and answered.
13                 THE WITNESS:  Plus what?
14                 MR. FEE:  Asked and answered.
15                 THE WITNESS:  Same answer.
16   BY MR. BECKER:
17          Q.     It's a yes or no answer.
18                 MR. FEE:  No.  Answer it however
19          you want to answer it.
20                 THE WITNESS:  Within the 2011
21          membership renewal invoice, there is
22          this clause that we feel is -- informs
23          the members that they're assigning
24          their copyright to us within their
25          participation at ASTM.

Page 181

1   BY MR. BECKER:
2          Q.     How does ASTM know that a
3   member has read that clause?
4          A.     We don't.
5          Q.     How does ASTM know that a
6   member agrees with that clause?
7                 MR. FEE:  Objection to the
8          extent it calls for a legal
9          conclusion.  Also calls for

10          speculation.  You can answer.
11                 THE WITNESS:  We don't know for
12          sure.
13                       -  -  -
14                 (Exhibit 1294, Organizational
15          Membership Directory, was marked for
16          identification.)
17                       -  -  -
18   BY MR. BECKER:
19          Q.     I'm handing you what's been
20   marked as Exhibit 1294.  It's a document
21   titled:  "Organizational Membership
22   Directory."  This is two separate printouts
23   combined.  It is the A to K listing and the L
24   to Z listing.  It's something -- it's over
25   100 pages long.
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1                 THE WITNESS:  They make
2          contributions at the meetings.
3   BY MR. BECKER:
4          Q.     And do those contributions end
5   up in the final approved standards?
6                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
7                 THE WITNESS:  I don't -- I can't
8          say specifically.
9   BY MR. BECKER:

10          Q.     What kind of contributions do
11   they provide at these meetings?
12                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
13                 THE WITNESS:  Oral contributions.
14   BY MR. BECKER:
15          Q.     Do they provide any written
16   contributions?
17                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
18                 THE WITNESS:  They may through
19          the balloting process.
20   BY MR. BECKER:
21          Q.     Do they vote on standard drafts
22   or revisions?
23                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Form.
24                 THE WITNESS:  They may.  They
25          have the opportunity to.
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1                       -  -  -
2                 (Exhibit 1295, E-mail chain with
3          attachment, Bates ASTM025633 -
4          ASTM025640, was marked for
5          identification.)
6                       -  -  -
7   BY MR. BECKER:
8          Q.     I'm handing you what's been
9   marked as Exhibit 1295.

10                 Could you, please, take a
11   moment to try to put the pages for the
12   previous exhibit back in the same order that
13   they were provided to you, if possible?
14                 MR. BRIDGES:  I'll do that.
15          Hand them to me, I'll do that.
16                 THE WITNESS:  I think that's the
17          order.
18   BY MR. BECKER:
19          Q.     Do you recognize this document
20   that has been provided to you as
21   Exhibit 1295?  It is Bates number ASTM025633
22   to 025640.
23          A.     No.
24          Q.     Are you copied on this e-mail
25   that's Exhibit 1295?
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1          A.     Yes.
2          Q.     Did you ever receive this
3   e-mail that's Exhibit 1295?
4          A.     I may have.
5          Q.     Do you have any reason to think
6   that if you had -- that you did not receive
7   this e-mail produced by ASTM that has your
8   name listed under the cc line?
9          A.     No.

10          Q.     Do you have any reason to
11   believe that this document provided by ASTM
12   is not authentic?
13                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
14          a legal conclusion.
15                 THE WITNESS:  I have no idea.
16   BY MR. BECKER:
17          Q.     Is that a yes or a no?
18          A.     I don't know.  I don't see any
19   reason why it wouldn't be.
20          Q.     If you turn to the second page,
21   it says -- this is an e-mail from Sarah
22   Petre, P-E-T-R-E, to Jeff Grove that says --
23   in which you are cc'd at dsmith@astm.org.  Is
24   that correct?
25          A.     Yes.
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1          Q.     And it says, "Jeff:  Attached
2   is a summary of all the potentially relevant
3   standards related to the UE's efforts that
4   focus on the environmental footprint of
5   products and services.  This list is more
6   over inclusive.  I also included a list of
7   the EPA members that participate in E50 or
8   E60."  Is that correct?
9          A.     That's what it says.

10          Q.     Then if you turn to Bates
11   number ASTM025637, the second paragraph from
12   the top says, "The following representatives
13   from EPA participate on the relevant ASTM
14   committees...," and then lists a number of
15   individuals.  Is that correct?
16          A.     Yes.
17          Q.     Do you know any of these
18   individuals that are listed?
19          A.     Yes.
20          Q.     Which individuals do you know?
21          A.     I know Deb Goldblum.  I know
22   Sven-Erik Kaiser.  And I know Patricia
23   Overmeyer.
24          Q.     Who is Deborah Goldblum?
25          A.     She works in the EPA.  It's --
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1          marked for identification.)
2                       -  -  -
3   BY MR. BECKER:
4          Q.     I'm handing you what's been
5   marked as Exhibit 1300.  Could you, please,
6   identify this document?
7          A.     It says at the top "Laboratory
8   Inspection Program," but it would appear to
9   be a membership application.

10          Q.     I'll note that this document is
11   produced by ASTM as ASTM067024.  Is there any
12   mention of copyright assignment or ASTM's IP
13   Policy on this document?
14                 MR. FEE:  Objection to form.
15                 THE WITNESS:  I don't see that
16          language on here, no.
17                       -  -  -
18                 (Exhibit 1301, Membership
19          applications, Bates ASTM066871,
20          ASTM069213, ASTM069058, ASTM080176,
21          ASTM061450, ASTM063146, ASTM063147,
22          ASTM065682 & ASTM066345, was marked
23          for identification.)
24                       -  -  -
25   BY MR. BECKER:
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1          Q.     I'm handing you what's been
2   marked as Exhibit 1301.  This is a
3   compilation of documents that were provided
4   by ASTM as single pages.  It is one example
5   from each year from which ASTM has provided a
6   membership application starting with the 2007
7   membership application and ending with the
8   2014 membership application.  And the Bates
9   numbers are ASTM066871, ASTM069213,

10   ASTM069058, ASTM080176, ASTM061450,
11   ASTM063146, ASTM063147, ASTM065682 and
12   ASTM066345.
13                 Are these the ASTM membership
14   application forms for the years 2007 through
15   2014?
16                 MR. FEE:  Objection to the
17          extent the witness has cherry picked
18          pages of membership applications that
19          were produced to you; to form as well,
20          and compound.
21                 THE WITNESS:  These are versions
22          of the application from these years.
23   BY MR. BECKER:
24          Q.     Were there multiple versions of
25   the ASTM membership applications for these
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1   respective years, 2007 through 2014?
2                 MR. FEE:  Objection to form.
3                 THE WITNESS:  There probably
4          was, yes.
5   BY MR. BECKER:
6          Q.     How do you know that?
7          A.     Well, because I know our
8   applications, we have applications that have
9   the language that we spoke about earlier that

10   was on, was it 1293, Exhibit 1293?  We have
11   copies of membership applications that have
12   that language on there.
13          Q.     Exhibit 1293 is a membership
14   renewal invoice.  Correct?
15          A.     Yes.
16          Q.     And a membership renewal
17   invoice is different from a membership
18   application.  Correct?
19          A.     Yes.
20          Q.     So when you say that there are
21   different versions, do you mean that there is
22   different versions of the membership
23   applications for each year or that there is a
24   membership application and there also is a
25   membership renewal invoice --
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1                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Form.
2   BY MR. BECKER:
3          Q.     -- for each year?
4          A.     We have membership applications
5   for these years that have that language from
6   Exhibit 1293 on them.
7          Q.     How do you know that there are
8   membership applications for all of the years
9   2007 through 2014 that have the same language

10   that is from the 2011 membership renewal
11   invoice Exhibit 1293?
12                 MR. FEE:  Objection to form.
13                 THE WITNESS:  Because I believe
14          we put the language on the renewal
15          forms and the application forms at the
16          same time.
17   BY MR. BECKER:
18          Q.     Why would there be membership
19   applications that do not have the language
20   that you're referring to?  And to -- let
21   me -- hold on.  Let me clarify.
22                 By the language that you're
23   referring to on Exhibit 1293, you're
24   referring to the purported copyright
25   assignment language that starts with "You
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1   agree.  By your participation in ASTM...."
2   Correct?
3          A.     Yes.
4                 MR. FEE:  Hold on.  Objection to
5          form.
6                 THE WITNESS:  Sorry.
7                 MR. FEE:  It's compound.  Calls
8          for a legal conclusion.
9                 THE WITNESS:  The language that

10          I'm talking about is on Exhibit 1293
11          that begins with "You agree, by your
12          participation...."
13   BY MR. BECKER:
14          Q.     Why do you believe that ASTM
15   put the language that you're referring to on
16   the renewal forms and the application forms
17   at the same time?
18          A.     That's what I recall.
19          Q.     Recall from what?
20                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
21                 THE WITNESS:  Just what I
22          remember.
23   BY MR. BECKER:
24          Q.     Do you know when ASTM first
25   used the language that you're referring to
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1   from Exhibit 1293?
2          A.     Not exactly sure.
3          Q.     Do you have any idea as to what
4   year ASTM first started using that language
5   that appears on Exhibit 1293?
6          A.     I thought it was in about 2005.
7          Q.     Do you have any way to confirm
8   when ASTM began using that language that was
9   featured on Exhibit 1293?

10                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
11                 THE WITNESS:  Not right here,
12          now.
13   BY MR. BECKER:
14          Q.     How would you go about
15   confirming that?
16          A.     I would ask our general counsel.
17          Q.     Is there any other way that you
18   would confirm that?
19          A.     Not right now.
20          Q.     Is there anyone who would know
21   other than ASTM's general counsel when the
22   copyright assignment language that you're
23   referring to from 1293 was first used by ASTM
24   on membership forms?
25          A.     I'm not sure.
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1          Q.     How many different forms of
2   membership application existed in 2007?
3          A.     I don't know.
4          Q.     Do you know how many different
5   forms of membership application ASTM had for
6   the year 2008?
7          A.     No.
8          Q.     Do you know how many forms of
9   membership application ASTM had for the year

10   2009?
11          A.     No.
12          Q.     Do you know how many forms of
13   membership application ASTM had for 2010?
14          A.     No.
15          Q.     How about for 2011?
16          A.     No.
17          Q.     Or 2012?
18          A.     No.
19          Q.     Or 2013?
20          A.     No.
21          Q.     Or 2014?
22          A.     No.
23          Q.     Do you know why ASTM has
24   different membership application forms?
25                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  To the
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1          extent that your answering that
2          question would disclose
3          attorney-client communications, you
4          shouldn't disclose that.  You can
5          answer otherwise.
6                 THE WITNESS:  No.  My experience
7          has been that if we go to a very
8          focused individual conference, there
9          may be a -- it could be the staff

10          manager prepares an application for
11          that particular committee and did not
12          use the most current application.
13   BY MR. BECKER:
14          Q.     Is there a difference between
15   ASTM membership application forms and ASTM
16   committee membership application forms?
17                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
18                 THE WITNESS:  We have a type of
19          membership that's called a
20          participating membership where you
21          join technical committees.  And then
22          we also have informational members
23          that just joined ASTM but they do not
24          join a particular technical committee.
25          But I'm not aware of a difference
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1   BY MR. BECKER:
2          Q.     On the next page, ASTM063147,
3   it has different language concerning the ASTM
4   Intellectual Property Policy than the 2012
5   membership application that we were just
6   discussing.  Is that correct?
7                 MR. FEE:  Hold on one second.
8          You can answer.
9                 THE WITNESS:  Yes, that language

10          is different.
11   BY MR. BECKER:
12          Q.     The language that's on
13   ASTM063147 is similar to the language that's
14   on Exhibit 1293, the 2011 membership renewal
15   invoice.  Is that correct?
16                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
17                 THE WITNESS:  Yep, that looks
18          correct.  Slightly different.
19   BY MR. BECKER:
20          Q.     Why is this language different
21   for the 2012 committee membership application
22   than for the 2012 membership application?
23                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  To the
24          extent that would require you to
25          disclose attorney-client
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1          communications, you shouldn't do so.
2          If you can answer otherwise, go ahead.
3                 THE WITNESS:  My perspective is
4          that they're the same thing.  They're
5          both intended for an individual to
6          join a particular committee.
7   BY MR. BECKER:
8          Q.     Why is the copyright -- you say
9   they're the same thing, the copyright

10   assignment language?
11                 MR. FEE:  Same objection and
12          instruction.
13                 THE WITNESS:  No, I believe the
14          form is the same thing.  It serves the
15          same purpose.  It's an application so
16          an individual can join the technical
17          committee.
18   BY MR. BECKER:
19          Q.     And my question was about the
20   actual language that ASTM believes concerns
21   copyright assignment.  Why is there a
22   difference in the language concerning ASTM's
23   IP Policy on ASTM063146 as opposed to the
24   language concerning ASTM's IP Policy on
25   ASTM063147?
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1                 MR. FEE:  Objection to form.  I
2          also object to the extent it calls for
3          attorney-client communications.  You
4          shouldn't disclose any communications
5          between you and counsel, but you can
6          answer otherwise.
7                 THE WITNESS:  I believe the
8          language that is at the top of
9          ASTM063146 was language that we used

10          prior to the language that we used
11          that's contained on ASTM063147.
12   BY MR. BECKER:
13          Q.     But if you then turn the page
14   to ASTM065682, that's a 2013 membership
15   application, and it has the same language
16   concerning the ASTM Intellectual Property
17   Policy as on ASTM063146.  Correct?
18          A.     That's what it looks like.
19          Q.     If you turn the page to the
20   following page, the 2014 membership
21   application also has that same language.
22   Correct?
23          A.     Yes.
24          Q.     So ASTM has continued to use
25   this language into 2014?
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1                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
2                 THE WITNESS:  That's what it
3          would appear to me.
4   BY MR. BECKER:
5          Q.     Who knows how many different
6   versions exist for the membership
7   applications during each year from 2007 to
8   2014?
9          A.     I don't know if anybody knows.

10          Q.     Why is that?
11                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Calls for
12          speculation.
13                 THE WITNESS:  My experience as
14          being a staff manager is I don't think
15          people think about the version of an
16          application that's being used.  I
17          think it's viewed as a tool that
18          enables an individual to join a
19          technical committee.
20   BY MR. BECKER:
21          Q.     Who creates the membership
22   applications such as the 2014 membership
23   application ASTM066345?
24          A.     I'm not sure who creates it.
25   Maybe our customer relations.  Maybe it's our
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1          I just want to say that Mr. Smith has
2          been available to be deposed since
3          10:00 a.m. this morning.  It's now
4          7:00.  We have about 55 minutes left.
5          We're not staying past 8:00.  So if
6          you're going to take any other breaks,
7          it better be short.  That was a
8          20-minute break and I think a complete
9          waste of time.  Go ahead.

10   BY MR. BECKER:
11          Q.     Mr. Smith, I've handed you
12   what's marked as Exhibit 1311.  This is a
13   document produced by ASTM as 003501 to 3522.
14   Could you, please, identify it?
15          A.     It says, "RECORD RETENTION
16   POLICY."
17          Q.     Is this ASTM's record retention
18   policy?
19          A.     Yes, I believe it is.
20          Q.     Have you -- did you review
21   ASTM's record retention policy in preparation
22   for the deposition today?
23          A.     I reviewed it very briefly.
24          Q.     Do you know what category under
25   the record retention policy that membership
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1   application forms would qualify as?
2                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  It's
3          beyond the scope of his designation.
4                 THE WITNESS:  Are you referring
5          to any particular pages?
6   BY MR. BECKER:
7          Q.     Yes.  If you look at ASTM 3502
8   and 3503, it says, "Types of Records."  That
9   includes "Temporary Records," "Final Records"

10   and "Permanent Records."  And then it also
11   has B is -- section B, "Types of Records That
12   have Legal or Regulatory Periods of
13   Retention," "Accounting and Corporate Tax
14   Records," "Corporate Records," "Employment
15   and Employee Records," "Bank Records," and
16   "Legal Records."
17          A.     I don't know what category
18   membership application would fall under,
19   would just -- I'm not sure.
20          Q.     Do you know what category the
21   ASTM IP Policy would fall under?
22                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Beyond the
23          scope.
24                 THE WITNESS:  No, I don't know.
25          I'm not very familiar with the "Types
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1          of Records," section III.

2                       -  -  -

3                 (Exhibit 1312, 11/21/08 E-mail

4          with attachment, Bates ASTM088320 -

5          ASTM088325, was marked for

6          identification.)

7                       -  -  -

8   BY MR. BECKER:

9          Q.     I'm handing you what's been

10   marked as Exhibit 1312.  This is the document

11   produced by ASTM as ASTM088320 to ASTM088325.

12   It is an e-mail with an attachment that says,

13   "ASTM International Author/Copyright Owner

14   Agreement."  Is this attachment a correct

15   copy of the ASTM International

16   Author/Copyright Ownership Agreement?

17                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague as

18          to time.  Beyond the scope of the

19          designation as well.

20                 THE WITNESS:  I'm not sure.

21   BY MR. BECKER:

22          Q.     Who would know whether this

23   attachment is a correct copy of the ASTM

24   International Author/Copyright Ownership

25   Agreement?
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1                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Beyond the

2          scope.

3                 THE WITNESS:  I would have to

4          read it first to possibly give you an

5          answer.

6                 Our publications department

7          might be able to tell you whether or

8          not this is the correct

9          Author/Copyright Owner Agreement since

10          it's a journal paper, relevant to a

11          journal paper.

12                       -  -  -

13                 (Exhibit 1313, Web site

14          screenshots, Bates ASTM001792 -

15          ASTM001800, was marked for

16          identification.)

17                       -  -  -

18   BY MR. BECKER:

19          Q.     I'm handing you what's been

20   marked as Exhibit 1313.  This document was

21   produced by ASTM with Bates number ASTM001792

22   to 1800.  What is this document?

23          A.     This looks like it is

24   screenshots from our Web site for how an

25   individual would renew their membership.
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1   that I've provided here as Exhibit 1315?

2                 MR. FEE:  Same objections, plus

3          lack of formation -- or foundation.

4          Sorry.

5                 THE WITNESS:  I'm not aware of

6          whether there was or there was not.

7                       -  -  -

8                 (Exhibit 1316, Regulations

9          Governing ASTM Technical Committees,

10          was marked for identification.)

11                       -  -  -

12   BY MR. BECKER:

13          Q.     I'm handing you what's been

14   marked as Exhibit 1316.  Could you, please,

15   tell me what this document is?

16          A.     The front page says the

17   "REGULATIONS GOVERNING ASTM TECHNICAL

18   COMMITTEES."

19          Q.     What are the Regulations

20   Governing ASTM Technical Committees?

21          A.     It's essentially this entire

22   document if it's all included here.

23          Q.     Does it appear to be all

24   included there?

25          A.     I'd have to go through it, but
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1   it could.  Looks like it.
2          Q.     What is the purpose of the
3   Regulations Governing ASTM Technical
4   Committees?
5                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Beyond the
6          scope.  Vague.
7                 THE WITNESS:  Technical
8          committees follow the regulations and
9          develop member standards.

10   BY MR. BECKER:
11          Q.     Do you use the Regulations
12   Governing ASTM Technical Committees in the
13   course of your work with ASTM?
14          A.     Yes.
15          Q.     How do you use them?
16          A.     As staff people, we advise our
17   technical committees on the regulations so
18   that they -- the regulations can be followed
19   in the development of their standards.
20          Q.     Do staff members do other
21   things to assist the members of the technical
22   committees?
23                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
24                 THE WITNESS:  Yes.
25   BY MR. BECKER:

Page 268

1          Q.     What do staff members do to
2   assist the members of technical committees?
3                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
4                 THE WITNESS:  General
5          assistance.  Provide them with advice
6          on regulations, on our form and style
7          manual.  We have interlaboratory study
8          program that assists our members.  A
9          variety of things.  I don't know if

10          there's anything specific that you
11          want me to focus on.
12   BY MR. BECKER:
13          Q.     Does -- how does ASTM staff
14   members assist individual -- assist technical
15   committee members in the drafting or revision
16   of standards?
17                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
18                 THE WITNESS:  We have -- we
19          provide them with editorial
20          assistance, so we'll provide editorial
21          help within the documents.  Our
22          interlaboratory study program is
23          responsible for organizing round-robin
24          studies for collecting the data and
25          doing the number crunching in order to
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1          produce precision statements.  Our ILS
2          team will produce the research reports
3          which are referenced in the standard.
4          We will help -- we have a graphics
5          department that will create graphics
6          for the standards, for committee
7          members.  We have an up-front editor
8          that provides a great deal of
9          assistance if we have a draft that

10          needs to be put into proper ASTM form
11          and style.  We provide them with
12          assistance on language for caveats
13          that are placed in the ASTM standards.
14   BY MR. BECKER:
15          Q.     Anything else?
16          A.     We provide an awful lot of
17   assistance, but nothing else that comes to
18   mind at this particular time.
19          Q.     When you say editorial
20   assistance, what do you mean by that?
21          A.     Grammatical things.  We'll
22   inform members if they have mandatory
23   language in a non-mandatory section, that
24   that's outside the form and style policy.  Or
25   vice versa, if they have non-mandatory
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1   language in a mandatory section, we'll
2   provide assistance in tweaking that language
3   so that it's within the form and style
4   guidelines.
5          Q.     Anything else in terms of
6   editorial assistance other than grammatical
7   assistance?
8          A.     We could take a document and
9   place it and organize it so that it has the

10   relevant sections as defined in the form and
11   style manual.
12          Q.     Do you mean to reorganize a
13   draft standard, is that what you're saying?
14          A.     Yes.
15          Q.     What are -- excuse me.
16                 Anything else in terms of
17   editorial assistance?
18          A.     Our editors will also take a
19   document that's been approved through our
20   balloting process, if it's a new standard,
21   they'll put it into publication format and
22   work with the technical contacts to make sure
23   that everything looks good prior to
24   publication.
25          Q.     When you say they put it into
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1   publication format, does that involve any
2   changes to the content of the draft standard?
3                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
4                 THE WITNESS:  It involves taking
5          what was balloted in the Word format
6          and placing it into our XML format
7          that we use for producing PDFs.
8   BY MR. BECKER:
9          Q.     Is that a no?

10                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  You can
11          answer the question however you like.
12          You don't have to answer it yes or no.
13                 THE WITNESS:  Did you ask me is
14          that a no?
15   BY MR. BECKER:
16          Q.     Yeah.
17          A.     What was -- can you repeat the
18   original question?
19          Q.     The question was, when you say
20   you put it into publication format, does that
21   involve any changes to the content of the
22   draft standards?
23                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
24                 THE WITNESS:  It could,
25          editorial changes, yes.
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1   BY MR. BECKER:
2          Q.     Is that the same grammatical
3   changes that you were referring to before?
4                 MR. FEE:  Objection.
5          Mischaracterizes his testimony.
6          Vague.
7   BY MR. BECKER:
8          Q.     I'm sorry, what did you say?
9          A.     The editors could work with the

10   technical contacts to incorporate editorial
11   changes, grammatical or reorganization of
12   content.
13          Q.     Who are the technical contacts?
14          A.     Who are they?
15          Q.     Yeah.
16          A.     They are individuals that take
17   the lead in developing a new standard or in
18   developing a revision to an existing
19   standard.
20          Q.     Are those volunteers or are
21   those employees of ASTM?
22                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
23          Calls for a legal conclusion.
24                 THE WITNESS:  They're
25          volunteers.
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1   BY MR. BECKER:
2          Q.     What did you mean when you said
3   precision statements?
4          A.     Precision statements are
5   included in test methods.
6          Q.     What are precision statements?
7          A.     Precision statements include
8   statements on repeatability and reproducibility.
9          Q.     What do you mean by that?

10          A.     For a test method, a statement
11   of repeatability would be a laboratory taking
12   the ASTM test method and running the test in
13   the laboratory several times.  And they take
14   the results of that test and they see how
15   close each iteration is.  And if the results
16   are very close, then that would indicate good
17   precision.  If it's -- if the results are not
18   close, then that would indicate poor
19   precision.  So that's what repeatability is.
20   Then reproducibility is at least six labs
21   doing the same thing as what I just described
22   as that one lab.  And then the
23   reproducibility is a statement that analyzes
24   the results from all six or more labs.
25          Q.     Do the same precision
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1   statements appear in different standards?
2          A.     In test methods.
3          Q.     For test methods they do?
4          A.     Yes.
5          Q.     What is the work that the
6   graphics department does?
7                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
8                 THE WITNESS:  Graphics, I don't
9          know exactly everything that they do,

10          but they will take figures that are
11          perhaps old from years ago and we will
12          use them in our technology, update
13          them to make them more user friendly.
14   BY MR. BECKER:
15          Q.     Are these figures that were
16   created by committee members or how are these
17   figures created that the graphics department
18   would update?
19                 MR. FEE:  Objection to form.
20                 THE WITNESS:  I would assume by
21          the committee members.
22   BY MR. BECKER:
23          Q.     Do members -- do committee
24   members vote on the changes that -- or
25   additions that you just described?
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1                 MR. FEE:  Objection.
2          Mischaracterizes his testimony.  Vague
3          and ambiguous.
4                 THE WITNESS:  Yes.
5   BY MR. BECKER:
6          Q.     Do committee members vote on
7   the final versions of ASTM standards?
8          A.     I'm not sure what you mean by
9   "final versions."

10          Q.     Do committee members vote on
11   ASTM standards, on the final appearance of
12   ASTM standards?
13                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
14                 THE WITNESS:  The final
15          appearance, the published format?
16   BY MR. BECKER:
17          Q.     Yes.
18          A.     No.
19          Q.     Do ASTM committee members vote
20   on the content that appears in the final form
21   of ASTM standards?
22                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
23                 THE WITNESS:  The content that
24          is balloted and approved through our
25          consensus process is not changed
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1          significantly when it's transformed
2          into the published version.
3   BY MR. BECKER:
4          Q.     When you say it's not changed
5   significantly, what do you mean?
6          A.     There could be editorial
7   changes.  So that's a service that our
8   editors perform.  When they're putting it
9   into the published version, they will work

10   with the technical contact to incorporate any
11   editorial changes that may have been agreed
12   upon by the committee.
13          Q.     You mentioned caveats in ASTM
14   standards.  What are those?
15          A.     There are caveats that are in
16   our form and style manual.
17          Q.     Are those -- what exactly are
18   the caveats in the form and style manual?
19                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Vague.
20                 THE WITNESS:  I wouldn't be able
21          to name all of them for you, but there
22          are caveats related to the use of
23          units, so the standard will -- the --
24          there will be a caveat that will
25          identify the use of units within a
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1          particular standard.  We have certain

2          safety caveats and hazardous caveats.

3          I think we have a caveat that deals

4          with mercury being used in the

5          standard.  I'm sure there are some

6          others.

7                       -  -  -

8                 (Exhibit 1317, Participating

9          Membership Applications, Bates

10          ASTM064686 - ASTM064692, was marked

11          for identification.)

12                       -  -  -

13   BY MR. BECKER:

14          Q.     I'm handing you what's been

15   marked as Exhibit 1317.  This document has

16   been produced by ASTM as ASTM064686 to 64692.

17   What is this document?

18          A.     This looks like a copy of an

19   old application that was downloaded and saved

20   from our Web site and that was filled out by

21   hand.  Best guess.

22                       -  -  -

23                 (Exhibit 1318, E-mail chain with

24          attachment, Bates ASTM087493 -

25          ASTM087497, was marked for
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1          identification.)
2                       -  -  -
3   BY MR. BECKER:
4          Q.     I'm handing you what's been
5   marked as Exhibit 1318.  Does this exhibit
6   appear to show an individual who was
7   attempting to renew his application,
8   membership application with ASTM by phone --
9          A.     I'd have to read it.

10          Q.     -- and e-mail?
11          A.     [Reviewing document.]  Looks
12   like, based on what I'm reading here, they
13   were trying to renew the membership by phone,
14   but it doesn't say that it actually happened.
15          Q.     Can ASTM members renew their
16   membership by phone or e-mail?
17          A.     They could.  It's not -- I
18   don't think it's very common, but they could.
19                       -  -  -
20                 (Exhibit 1319, 2011 ASTM
21          International Committee Membership
22          Application, Bates ASTM061183, was
23          marked for identification.)
24                       -  -  -
25   BY MR. BECKER:
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1          Q.     I'm handing you what's been
2   marked as Exhibit 1319, document produced by
3   ASTM as Bates number ASTM061183.  What is
4   this document?
5          A.     It says, "2011 ASTM...Committee
6   Membership Application."
7          Q.     Does this document appear to
8   have a line crossed through the language
9   concerning the ASTM IP Policy?

10                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  The
11          document speaks for itself.
12                 THE WITNESS:  I can't say that
13          that's a line or whether that's an
14          indicator towards the individual's
15          account number.
16                       -  -  -
17                 (Exhibit 1320, How To Standards
18          Writing 101 New Standards, was marked
19          for identification.)
20                       -  -  -
21   BY MR. BECKER:
22          Q.     I'm handing you what's been
23   marked as Exhibit 1320.  What is this
24   document?
25          A.     I'm not sure.  It says
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1   Standards Writing 101 How To [as read].  It
2   looks like something that was written in
3   Standardization News back in 2000.
4          Q.     Does this document accurately
5   reflect the way that standards were developed
6   at ASTM in approximately March of 2000?
7                 MR. FEE:  You're going to have
8          to read the whole document to answer
9          that question.

10                 THE WITNESS:  This was, I
11          believe, a way that an individual
12          could request the development of a new
13          standard.
14   BY MR. BECKER:
15          Q.     So there were other ways that
16   an individual could request the development
17   of a new standard as of March 2000?
18          A.     Yeah, they could make a request
19   from the subcommittee or by the subcommittee
20   chairman.
21                       -  -  -
22                 (Exhibit 1321, How Standards are
23          Developed article, was marked for
24          identification.)
25                       -  -  -
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1   BY MR. BECKER:

2          Q.     I'm handing you what's been

3   marked as Exhibit 1321.  This document was

4   printed from the ASTM Web site at

5   www.astm.org/MEMBERSHIP/standardsdevelop.HTML.

6   What is this document?

7          A.     It looks like maybe an article.

8                 MR. FEE:  Objection.  Lack of

9          foundation.

10                 THE WITNESS:  Maybe an article

11          we have on our Web site that helps

12          provide guidance for our members.

13   BY MR. BECKER:

14          Q.     Do you know what a US TAG ISO

15   list is?

16          A.     A US --

17          Q.     US TAG ISO list.

18          A.     United States Technical

19   Advisory Group ISO list, I don't know if that

20   refers to the list of members that are

21   serving on the technical advisory group.

22                       -  -  -

23                 (Exhibit 1322, 8/13/08 E-mail,

24          Bates ASTM073852, was marked for

25          identification.)

71 (Pages 278 - 281)

Veritext Legal Solutions
866 299-5127



Page 290

1   IP Policy or assignments?
2                 MR. BECKER:  Object as to form.
3                 THE WITNESS:  There is
4          additional language.  This document
5          identifies membership renewal Web
6          screenshots for different types of
7          members.  So I identified page 2, and
8          then there's also additional language
9          on page ASTM001796 as well as

10          ASTM001798.  And I believe that's it.
11                 MR. FEE:  I have no other
12          questions.
13                 Do you have any other questions
14          or is he done?
15                 MR. BECKER:  No, no redirect.
16                 MR. FEE:  Great.  Thank you.
17                 THE WITNESS:  Thanks.
18                 VIDEOGRAPHER:  The time is now
19          7:57.  This concludes the videotape
20          deposition of Dan Smith.
21                       -  -  -
22                 (Witness excused.)
23                       -  -  -
24                 (Deposition concluded at 7:57
25          p.m.)
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1               C E R T I F I C A T E
2
3

         I do hereby certify that I am a Notary
4   Public in good standing, that the aforesaid

  testimony was taken before me, pursuant to
5   notice, at the time and place indicated; that

  said deponent was by me duly sworn to tell
6   the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but

  the truth; that the testimony of said
7   deponent was correctly recorded in machine

  shorthand by me and thereafter transcribed
8   under my supervision with computer-aided

  transcription; that the deposition is a true
9   and correct record of the testimony given by

  the witness; and that I am neither of counsel
10   nor kin to any party in said action, nor

  interested in the outcome thereof.
11

         WITNESS my hand and official seal this
12   7th day of August, 2015.
13
14
15                 ____________________________

                         Notary Public
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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1         I declare under penalty of perjury

2  under the laws that the foregoing is

3  true and correct.

4

5         Executed on _________________ , 20___,

6  at _____________, ___________________________.

7

8

9

10

11          _____________________________

12           DANIEL SMITH

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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);) Yes O No If your answer is "Yes;' why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box) 

a. This is the first published version of an issue previously registered in unpublished form. 

- b. This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant. 

e. l$ This is a changed version of this issue, as shown by space 6 on this application. 

If your answer is "Yes;' give: Previous Registration Number Year of Registration 
tax 917 -n97 Ana mxl- 020 -736 1982 

5 
DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete both space 6a & 66 for a derivative work; complete only 6b for a compilation. 
a. Preexisting Material Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or incorporates. 

1982 Annual Book of ASTM Standards. Parts 41. 45 

b. Material Added to This Work Give a brief; general statement of the material that has been added to this work and in which copyright is claimed., 
Compilation of previously published text plus additional text 

6 
see instructions 
before completing 
O space. 

MANUFACTURERS AND LOCATIONS If this is a published work consisting preponderantly of nondramatic literary material in English, the law may 
require that the copies be manufactured in the United States or Canada for full protection. If so, the names of the manufacturers who performed certain 
processes, and the places. where these processes were performed must be given. See infraction for details. . 

Names of Manufacturers Places of Manufacture 

Waverly Press, Inc. Easton, MD 

r 
REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BLIND OR PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED INDIVIDUALS A signature on this form at space 20, and a 

check in one of the boxes here in space B, constitutes a non -exclusive grant of permission to the Library of Congress to reproduce and distribute solely for the blind 
and physically handicapped and under the conditions and limitations prescribed by the regulations of the Copyright Office: (I) copies of theworkidentifiedin space 
I of this application in Braille (or similar tactile symbols); or (2) phonorecords engirt-dying a fixation of a reading of that work or (3) both. 

a ® Copies and Phonorecords b Copies Only e Phonorecords Only 
8 

See instructions. - - 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT If the registration fee is to be charged to a Deposit Account established in the Copyright Office, give name and number of Account. 
Name Account Number 

CORRESPONDENCE Give name and address to which correspondence about this application should be sent. Name/Address/ApVCiry /State /Zip 

Robert L. Meltzer, ASTM 
1916 Race Street . 

Philadelphia, PA 19103 
AreaCOdeóTelephoneNUmber 215-299-5431 

3 
Besureto" - 

give your - 

daytime pione 
11 number 

CERTIFICATION* I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the author 

Check one to 
other copyright claimant 

owner of exclusive rights) American Society for 

of the work identified in this application and that the statements made g) authorized agent of Testing and Materials 
by me in this application are correct to the best of my knowledge. Neme of author or other copyright claimant, or owner of exclusive right(s) 

Typed or printed name and date If this is a published work, this date mu t be the same as or later than the date of publication given in space 3. 

Robert L. Meltzer - 
data 10/10/83 

Handwritten signature (X) 77Lez6c- 

70. 

MAIL 
CERTIM- 
CATE TO 

Certificate 
wIll be 
mailed in 
window 
envelope 

Name 

American Society for Testing and Materials (RLM) 

Number/Strew/Apartment Number 

1916 Race Street 
City/State/ZIP 

Philadelphia, PA 19103 

Have you: 
Completed all necessary 
spaces? 
Signed your application in space 
lo? 
Enclosed check or money order 
for $10 payable to Register of 
Copyrights? 
Enclosed your deposit material 
with the application and lee? 

MAIL TO: Register or Copyrights, 
Library of Congress, Washington. 
O.C. 20559. 

11 

17 U.S.C. i 506(e). Any person who knowingly makes a false representation of a material Not in the application for ecpyright registration provided for by section 409. or In any written statement filed In 

connection with the pplication, shall be fined not more than $2.500. 
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CERTIFICATE OF C.- PYRIGHT REGISTRATION 

s og COPyRrC 

I aQ 

i 
fj 

RRY of C 

OFFI Lrt. e1O 1Qf0 1Q1\ 

This certificate, issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office In accordance with the provisions of section 410(a) 
of title 17, United States Code, attests that copyright reg- 
istration has been made for the work identitiedbelow. The 
information in this certificate has been made a part of the 
Copyright Office records. 

AT$MfÌyy yíVIS10N 
PUBLICcDOAOr WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 

TITLE OF THIS WORK 1983 Annual Book of ASTM Standards Section 2 Volume 02.01 
Nonferrous Metal Products Copper and Copper Alloys 

REGISTER OF COPYRIGHTS 
United States of America 

FORM. 
STATE OPYRIGHT OFFICE 

REGISTRATI N NUMBER 

TX 1 ^1-228-879 
/_/^ 
/ lx TXU 

EFFECTIV DATE/OF REGISTRATION 

Month Gay / Yeer 3 

NOTE 
Under the law. 
the 'author' of a 
'work made tor NAME OF AUTHOR hire' is generally 
the employer. 
not the em- 
ployee (see in- 
seuulons). For 

Was lids contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO arty part of this "work made for him "? Name of country THE WORK If the answer to either work that was Q Yes Citizen oE Anonymous? Yes Q No of these questions is made for hire' 
OR yes; ee check 'Yes' in Q No Donddled in Pseudonymous? Q Yes O No 

instmssee d 
d etailed 

the space pro- 
vided, give the NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. employer (or 
other person for 
whom he work NAME OF AUTHOR 
was prepared) ,, as'Author'of 
that part, and 
leave the space 
for dates of birth Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO and death blank. "work made for him "? Name of Country THE WORK If the answer to either Q Yes 

OR 
$Citizen of Anonymous? Yes Q No of mese questions is l -Yes. sea detailed No Domidled in Pseudonymous? No instructions. 

PREVIOUS OR ALTERNATIVE TITLES 

PUBLICATION AS A CONTRIBUTION If this work was published as a contribution to a periodical, serial, or collection, give information about the collective work in which the contribution appeared. Title of Collective Work 

If published in a periodical or serial give: Volume Number 

NAME OF AUTHOR a American Society for Testing and Materials 

Issue Date V On Pages V 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Born Year Died 

Was this contribution to the work a 

"work made for hire"? 
l Yes 

Q No 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE 
Name of Country 

OR m Citizen of 
- U.S.A. Dondciledin 

WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE WORK II the answer to either 
Anonymous? Q Yes Q No of these questions is 

Pseudonymous? Yes No -Yeti ceetle'etletl 
Ym Q Q Instructions.' see del NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is chimed. Entire Text 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Born V Year Died V 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Born Year Died 

See Instructions 
before completing 
mis space. 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. . 
YEAR IN WHICH CREATION OF THIS 
WORK WAS COMPLETED cola Inf ormation 
1983 muse be ghe Year In all eaaea, 

DATE AND NATION OF FIRST PUBLICATION OF THIS PARTICULAR WORK 
Complete Mis Information Month R. May Day 25 Year 1983 
ONLY N ells work United States hoe been published. 4 Nation dtilkaggsaISSIMMSSitfla 

APPLICATION RECEIVED 

¢,1s lut 1983 
s= ONE DEPOSIT RECEIVED 

tuo 

1!i 
JUQ,.SITS RüEVED 

zee REMITTANCE NUMBER UMBEERND DATE 

00 D 

COPYRIGHT CLAIMANTS) Name and address must be given even if the claimant is the 
same as the author given in space 2. 
American Society for Testing and Materials 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

TRANSFER If the daiments) named hem in space 4 are different fmm the author(s) named 
in space 2, give a brief statement of how the clalmant(s) obtained ownership of the copyright: 

MORE ON BACK Complete all applicable spaces (:umbers 5-111 on the reverse skin nf this nana. 

NOV -7 loin 

270931 JUL 1883 -a 
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TX 1-208-879 

CHECK BY 

CORRESPONDENCE 
Yes 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 
FUNDS USED 

FOR 
COPYRIGHT 

OFFICE 
USE 

ONLY 

DO NOT W RITE ABOVE THIS LINE IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 
PREVIOUS REGISTRATION Has registration for this work, or for an earlier version of this work, already been made in the Copyright Office? 
2.Yes No If your answer is "Yes," why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box) 

This is the first published edition of a work previously registered in unpublished form. 

This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant. 

$This Is a changed version of the work, as shown by space 6 on this application. 

If your answer is "Yes," give: Previous Registration Number 
TX 932 -025 

Year of Registration 
1982 

DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete both space 6e & 6b for a derivative work; complete only 6b for a compilation. 
a. Preexisting Material Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or incorporates. 
1982 Annual Book of ASTM Standards Part 6 Copper and Copper Alloys 

b. Material Added to This Work Give a brief, general statement of the material that has been added to thus work and in whiskcopyriight is claimed. .. 
Compilation of previously published text plus additional text. 

MANUFACTURERS AND LOCATIONS if this is a published work consisting preponderantly of nondramatic literary material in English, the law may 
require that the copies be manufactured in the United States or Canada for full protection. l so, the names of the manufacturers who performed certain 
processes, and the places where these processes were performed must be given. See instructions for details. 
Names of Manufacturers Places of Manufacture 

See lnstuctions 
before completing -- 
this space. 

Waverly Press, Inc. Easton, MD 

REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BLIND OR PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED INDIVIDUALS A signature on this form at space 10, and a 

check in one of the boxes here in space 8, constitutes a non-exdusive grant of permission to the Library of Congress to reproduce and distribute solely for the blind 
and physically handicapped and under theconditionsandlimitationspr :saibedby the regulations of the Copyright Office: (1) copies of thework identified in space 
1 of this application in Braille (or similar tactile symbols); or (2) phonoreodrds embodying a fixation of a reading of that work; or (3) both. 

a /0 Copies and Phonorecords tr Copies Only c D Phonorecords Only 
»:.:.:.»:ry.n ..:... ::::......::..:.<: G -»...:« x.::,. x...::::::,., x«:., n.. ,.::.:...;:<->:- .:<...::....:: ».era, :...:::..::.,"a;ar m:,:..:.:>.:. n- .:u:... .,.:<.x.: « r.<:c.:.:.. .._rK< c..,,...... 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT If the registration fee is to be charged to a Deposit Account established in the Copyright Office, give name and number of Account, 
Account Number Name ' 

CORRESPONDENCE Give name and address to which correspondence about this application should be sent. Name /Address /AptiCity /State/Zip 

Robert L Meltzer ASTM 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia. PA 19103 

Area Code &Telephone NumberP 215- 299 -5431 
CERTIFICATION` I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the 

I 
author - 

Check one 1 O other copyright claimant 

1¡ owner of exclusiveright(s) American Society for 
of the work identified in this application and that the statements made It] authorized agent of Testing and Materials 
by me in this application are correct to the best of my knowledge. Name of author or *er copyright clamant, or owner of exclusive right(s) 

Typed or printed name and date If this is a published work, this date mu t be the same as or later than the date of publication given in sp e 3 

Robert L. Meltzer date 6 Ve3 
Hsri 7°'. itten si nature 

See instructions. 

Be sure to 
give your 
daytime phone 

number 

; 

MAIL 
CERTIFI- 
CATE TO 

Certificate 
will be 
mallad In 
window 
envelope 

Name 

American Society for Testing and Materials (ELM) 
Number /Street /Apartment Number 

1916 Race Street 
Gty /Slate/ZIP 

Philadelphia, PA 19103 

Have your 
Completed all necessary 
spaces? 
Signed your application In space 
left 
Enclosed check or money order 
for $10 payable to Register of 
Copyrights? 
Enclosed your deposit material 
with the application and lee? 

MAIL TO: Register of Copyrights, 
Library of Congress, Washington, 
D.C. 20559. 

17 U.S.C. f 506(e) Any person who knowingly makes a false representation at a material fact In the applicalbn for copyright registration provided for by section 409. or in any written statement filed in 
connection wire the application, shall be fined not more Men $2.500. 
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CERTIFICATE OF COPYRIGHT REGISTRATION 
yes xf k con- 

This certificate, issued under the seal of the Copyright UNITED TED`TTY1F,5COpyRIGi41- OFFICE 
Office in accordance with the provisions of section 410(a) 

Cid of title 17, United States Code, attests that copyright reg - 
istration has been made for the work identified below. The n 
information in this certificate has been made a part of the 
Copyright Office records. 

z 

F 
(r 

1 

OF 
`Or 

OFFICIAL SEAL 

Ala As.c..42 
REGISTER OF COPYRIGHTS 

United States of America 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 

IX 1-374-250 
EFFECTIVE DATE OF REGISTRATION 

a D.y 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS UNE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 

,;11,5 lber íj' 
TITLE OF THIS SERIAL V 

1984 Annual Book of ASTM Standards Section 11 Volume 11.01 
Water (I) 

Volume 

Section 11 

Number V Date on Copies V Frequency of Publication V 

Volume 11.01 May Annual 

PREVIOUS OR ALTERNATIVE, TITLES'' 

2 
NOTE 
Under the law. 
the'aulha' of a 
work made for 
hire' is generally 
the employer, 
not the em- 
ployee (see in- 
structlons). For 
any part of this 
work Nat was 
'made for hire' 
check 'Yes' in 
the space pro- 
vided. give the 
employer (or 
other person for 
whom the work 
was prepared) 
as'Autho' of 
that partt and 
leave the space 
for dates ol birth 
and death blank. 

NAME OF AUTHOR . - DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Born Year Died 

a American Society for Testing and Materials 

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
"work made (or him "? Named Country THE WORK R «waawtt to meta 

° 
' 

K] Citizen of .. Anonymous? Yes No d these questions la 

Ori { 'Yea.' sea detailed 
No .. .. _ Domiciled in Pseudonymous? Yes No Lew:zoom 

'NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

Collective Work Other. writ i rn mavt 
NAME OF AUTHOR 

Was this contribution to the work a 

yes "work made for hire'? 

No 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE 
Named countly 

J Citizen of 
OR 

Domiciled in ._._....,.._,. 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Bom Year Died 

WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TÓ" 
THE WORK yes No 

aim answer to either 
Anonymous? of thews questions is 

Pseudonymous? Yes No 'Vera see detailed 
inelNClials. 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP 
Collective Work Other: 

Briefly describe nature of the material awned by this author in which copyright Is claimed. V 

C 
NAME OF AUTHOR V DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 

Year Bom War Died V 

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
"work made for hire"? Name of Scanty THE WORK If the answer to either 

Yea i op Citizen of Anonymous? 1:1 1-0 d Yes No these questions is 

No Domiciled in IA Pseudonymous? 
sae detallad 

Pseudonymous? Yes No instructions. 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material seated by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

Collective Work 

YEAR IN WHICH CREATION OF THIS DATE AND NATION OF FIRST PUBLICATION OF THIS PARTICULAR ISSUE. 
ISSUE WAS COMPLETED ThisI - ,A. compete this Inrennrlen month Day 20 year 0, 19S4 

mwi pvsn ONLY N this wad` 
United States 1984 Year In ati eras. hew beenpubgahM, 4 Nation 

4 
See instruction 
beiere completing 
this space. 

COPYRIGHT CLAIMANTS) Name and address must be given even if the claimant is #he' 
same as the author given in space 2.V 

'American Society for Testing and Materials 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

TRANS'FERIf the ciaimam(s) named here in space ore cUlkrnnr.from the author(s) named 
in space 2, give a brief statement of how the ¿)amont(.; tü. a11ed ownership of the copyright: 

w 7S.IIUN. gEC 
VED 

. 

. 4ONE DEPOSIT RECEIVED 

wo 
TWO DEPOSITS 

1RECEIVED 
i celi1i7MBER -AND DATE. 

go 244862 JUN 25 8 4 

MORE ON BACK Complete all applicable spaces (numbers 5 -11) on the reverse side of this page. 
See detailed Inalmcllons. Sign the torn at line 10. 

DO NOT it/147g HERE 

Pape 1 ri ) page. 
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TX 1- 374 -250 CORRESPONDENCE 
Yes 

DEPOSIT 
ACCOUNT 

FUNDS USED 

FOR 
COPYRIGHT 

OFFICE 
USE 

ONLY 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS UNE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 

PREVIOUS :REGISTRATION Has registration for this issue, or for an earlier version of this particular issue, already been made in the Copyright Office? 

12 Yes D No If your answer is " Yes," why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box) 

a. D This is the first published version of an issue previously registered in unpublished form. 

b. D This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant. 

c. ® This is a changed version of this issue, as shown by space 6 on this application. 

If your answer is "Ys," give Previous Registration Number Year of Registration V 
TX 1- 280 -946'. 1.983 

5 
DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete both space 6a & fb for a derivative work; complete only 6b for a compilation. 
a. Preexisting Material Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or incorporates. 

1983 Annual Book of ASTM Standards Section 1]. Volume 11.0].. Water (I) 

b. Material Added to This Work Give a brief, general statement of the material that has been added to this work and in which copyright is cläimed. 
Compilation of previously published .. text plus additional text....__..._. __._.._. 

6 
See instatedons 
beiere completing 
this apace. 

MANUFACTURERS AND LOCATIONS If this is a published work consisting preponderantly' of nondramatic literary material in English, thé law may 
require that the copies be manufactured In the United States or Canada for full protection. If so, the names of the manufacturen who _performed certain 
processes, and the places where these processes were performed muet be given. See instructions for details. 
Names of Manufacturers Places of Manufacture 

Waverly Press, Inc.. Easton, MD 

7 
REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BUND OR PtInSICAUX UAP:DICAPEW £NDIVIDUAL$ A signature on this form 41 apse t0, and a 

check innneor the boats heir i napace tL oanefmrtea.R noliiinighnieb gmntof perm$sion )o Ehe Library of COngreas to erprndttee arid distribute solely for the blind 
and physically handicappedandunds r the conditionsand timdationsprescribedbytherepletion* oitheCopplghtOißce: (t)capiesoftte woy>. identi#iedin space 
t of this application In 'Mollie or similar tact*e symbols), or r3) piton arecordsenibod>óng a fixation or a reading of that werk. or 13) boil¡. 

a1 Copies and Phonorekords b D Copies Only e D Phonotecords Only 
8 

See instructions. 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT If the registration ice IS to be charged iu Deposit Aix.nurn estriblirked In the Copyright Writ, f, Mt name and number of:Account. 
Name if 'ASxoant_Yumbir 

CORRESPONDENCE 'aye name end .address to watch mrmípor.dencaabout this animation should he:sent. NerraiÁdnreestAOb(atjtSta:ryZ:pe. 

Robert L. Meltzer, ASTM 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

Nacods &TlephoneNUmber 
- 215- 299 -5431 

CERTIFICATION* I, toe undersigned, hereby reify that I am the S author 

Check one 
E- Other copynght claimant 

D owner et aictusiv nght(s) American Society for 
of the work identified In this application and that the statements made NZ authorized agent of Testing and Materials 
by me in this application are correct to Itie bent of it» knowledge. Name at author or other copyright claimant. or owner d exclusive right(s) 

Typed or printed name and date V if this is a published work, this date mu t be the same as or later than the date of publication given in space 3. 

Robert L. Meltzer date 
6/15/84 

MAIL 
CERTIFI 
CATE TO 

Certificate 
yip ba 
mailed In 
window 
e nvelops 

Handwritten signature IX) V'tr! 

9 
Be sure to 
give your 
daytime pione 

einumbet 

yo 

Nurse Y 

American Society for Testing and Materials Mil 
NumWr /Slmet /Apanment Number 

... 1916 Race Street 
City/State/ZIP 

Philadelphia, PA 19103 

Nave you: 
Completed all necessary 
spaces? 
Signed your application In space 
10? 
Enclosed check or money order 
for $10 payable to Register of 
Copyrights? 
Enclosed your deposit material 
with the application and fee? 

NAIL TO: Register of Copyrights, 
Library of Congress, Washington. 
D.C. 20550. 

11 

17 U.S.C. 1 506(s) My penal vhu knowingly makes a raise representation a a materiel fact ñ the apprcalbn for ccpcight registration provided for by action 409. or N any laymen statement flied in 

connection vat the pplioalbn. shall be lined net more than 52.500. 

e US. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1902:751ß7N50 June 1962160,000 
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CERTIFICATE OF COPYRIGHT REGISTRATION 

Rq 
RY OF 

OFFICIAL SEAL 

NOTE 
Under the law, 
the 'author' of a 
'work made for 

b 
AME OF AUTHOR 

This certificate, issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with the provisions of section 410(a) 
of title 17, United States Code, attests that copyright reg- 
istration has been made for the work identified below. The 
information in this certificate has been made a part of the 
Copyright Office records. 

REGISTER OF COPYRIGHTS 
United States of America 

FORM SE 
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 

TJt 1 £89 871 
U 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF REGISTRATION 

on 211985 
Month Day Year 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 

TITLE OF THIS SERIAL'' 
Nonferrous Metals Products 
Die -Cast Metals; Aluminum and Magnesium Alloys 

02 

Volume 

2.02 
Number 

2 
Date on Copies 
July 

Frequency of Publication V 
Annual 

PREVIOUS OR ALTERNATIVE TITLES 

NAME OF AUTHOR 
a American Society for Testing and Materials 

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE 
Name of Country 

Gish-en of LW. Leta. S Late 5 
Domiciled in 

Yes 

No 

"work made for hire "? 

DATES 
Year Born 

ì `rr4`' 
Year Died 

WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE WORK B the answer to either 
Anonymous? Yes No of these questions Is 

"Yes,' see detailed 
Pseudonymous? Yes No Insoucdons. 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP 
Collective Work Other. 

Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. V 
Entire Text 

See instructions 
before completing 

. this space. 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Born Year Died 

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE 
Name of country 

Yes of 
No OR ` Domiciled in 

"work made for hire"? 
WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE WORK I I the answer to either 
Anonymous? Yes No of these quesdons is 

Pseudonymous? Yes No 'Ws; see derailed 
Instmoions. 

NATURE OP AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 
Collective Work Other. 

NAME OF AUTHOR DATES OF mini AND DEATH 
Year Dom Year Died 

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
"work made for lam"? Name of CWnW THE WORK It the answer to either 

Yes 
OR 

( Citizen of Anonymous? Yes No of these questions is 

No t Domidled In Pseudonymous? Yes No ' see ilea 
Y VW instructions. de 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

Collective Work Other. 

YEAR IN WHICH CREATION OF THIS 
ISSUE WAS COMPLETED Tbla Inlamaaen 

(nuns given 1985 eYear fInaan 

DATE AND NATION OF FI;RST UBLICATION OPT S PARTICU A 
81 

SUE. 
campmates !scansion Month v ILLY Day 6 Year _ V 7 
ONLY Anla oak 

bean w United States h bee published. 

COPYRIGHT CLAIMANT(S) Name and address must be given even if the claimant is 
same as the author given in space 2. 
American Society for Testing and Materials 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

TRANSFER If the claimant(s) named here in space 4 are different from the author(s) named 
in space 2, give a brief statement of how the claimant(s) obtained ownership of the copyright. 

m 

w 

A 

1 

OCT. 
iOONEEDEPPOOSITRR RECEIVED 

Ut L 
S11,11 A7 VE D 

F 
zoo. REMITTANCE NUMBER AND DATE 

go 

41 Nation 

MORE ON BACK camplete all applicable spaces (numbers 541) on the reverse side of this page. 
See detailed instructions. Sign the form at the 10. 

Do NOTWARE HERE 

Page 1 of pages 
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Ix 1 689 871 

CHECKED BY 

CORRESPONDENCE 
Yes 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 
FUNDS USED 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET 

PREVIOUS REGISTRATION Has registration for this issue, or for an earlier version of this particular issue, already been made in the Copyright Office? 

Yes D No if your answer is "Yes," why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box) f1 

a. O This is the first published version of an issue previously registered in unpublished form. 

b. This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant. 

c. Gcrhis is a changed version of this issue, as shown by space 6 on this application. 

If your answer is "Yes," give: Previous Registration Number V Year of Registration 
TX 1- 453 -716 1984 

FORM SE 

FOR 
COPYRIGHT 

OFFICE 
USE 

ONLY 

DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete both space 6a & Fob for a derivative work; complete only 6b for a compilation. 
a. liee§ meting Material Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or incorporates. 

1984 Annual Book of ASTM Standards Section 2 Volume 02.02 

b. Material Added to This Work Give a brief, general statement of the material that has been added to this work and in which copyright is claimed. 
rnmpilRtinn of previously published text plus additional text 

MANUFACTURERS AND LOCATIONS If this is a published work consisting preponderantly of nondramatic literary material In English the law may 
require that the copies be manufactured in the United States or Canada for full protection. If so, the names of the manufacturers who performed certain 
processes, and the places where these processes were performed must be given. See instructions for details. 
Names of Manufacturers Places of Manufacture V 

Waverly Pren . Inc. Easton. MD 

REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BLIND OR PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED INDIVIDUALS A signature on this form at space 10, and a 
check in one of the boxes here in space S, constitutes a non -exclusive grant of permission to the Library of Congress to reproduce and distribute solely for the blind 
and physically handicapped and under the conditions and limitationspresaibedby the regulations of the Copyright Office: (1) copies of the work identified inspace 
1 of this application in Braille (or similar tactile symbols); or (2) phonorecords embodying a fixation of a reading of that work; or (3) both. 

a j$Copies and Phonorecords b D Copies Only c D Phonorecords Only 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT if the registration fee is to be charged to a Deposit Account established in the Copyright Office, give name and number of Account 
Name Account Number 

CORRESPONDENCE Give name and address to which correspondence about this application should be sent. Name/Address/Apt/City/State/Zip 

Robert L. Meltzer,: ASTM 
3916 Race Street 
Philadelphia. PA 19103 

Area Gide 8 Telephone Number 

CERTIFICATION' I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the 

Check one 

of the work identified in this application and that the statements made 
by me In this application are correct to the best of my knowledge. 

215 -299 -5431 
D author 
D other copyright claimant 

owner of exclusive right(e) American Society for 
authorized agent of Testing and Materials 

Name of author or Dear copyright claimant. or owner of exclusive right(s) s 

typed or printed name and date If this is a published work, this date mu t be the same as or later than the date of publication given in space 3. 

Robert L. Meltzer date* 
9/20/85 

See lnstructlons 
before completing 
this space. 

7 

See instructions. 

Be sure to 
gyre your 
daytime phone 
nimber. 

yo 

MAIL 
CERTIR- 
CATE TO 

Certificate 
will be 
mailed In 
window 
envelope 

Name 

American Society for Testing and Materials RLM 
Numloerlsveet/Apanmenl Number 

1916 Race Street 
City /Stale /ZIP 

Philadelphia., PA 19103 

Have you: 
Completed a0 necessary 
spaces? 
Signed your application in space 
lo? 
Enclosed check or money order 
for 510 payable to Register of 
Copyrights? 
Enclosed your deposit material 
with the application and lee? 

MAIL TO; Register of Copyrights. 
Library d Congress. Washington. 
D.C. 20559. 

katsn. Maddt AZA. M 
17 U.S.C. 1506(e) Any person who knowingly makes b raise representation of a material fact in the application for copyright registration provided for by section 409, or M any written statement tiled in 

connection with the application. shall be fined not more than 52.500. 

*U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1964: 461 -50010.015 December 1901 - 100.000 
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CERTIFICATE OF COPYRIGHT REGISTRATION 

f'eer4 
y 

OFFICIAL SEAL 

NOTE 
Under the taw 

war- 
ISEMur 

t+1 =Mtn 
tsD 

d- 

This certificate, issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with the provisions of section 410(a) 
of title 17, United States Code, attests that copyright reg- 
istration has been made for the work Identified below. The 
information in this certificate has been made a part of the 
Copyright Office records. 

REGISTER OF COPYRIGHTS 
United States of America 

FORM SE 
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 

TX 1 798 078 
U 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF REGISTRATION 

3 /7 SG 
Month Day Year 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS UNE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 

TITLE OF THIS SERIAL 

1986 Annual Book of ASTM Standards Section 1, Volume 01.01 
Iron and Steel Products; Steel -Piping /Tubing, Fittings 

Volume 

01.01 
Number 

1 

Date on Copies 

January 1986 

Frequency of Publication 

Annual 

PREVIOUS OR ALTERNATIVE TITLES 

NAME OF AUTHOR 

a American Society 
Was this contribution to the work a 

"work made for hire "? 

x Yes 

No 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Bom Year Died 

for Testing and Materials 
AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION_TO 
Name of Country THE WORM tf the answer to either 

OR 
tCitizen of Anonymous? Yes El No of these questions is 

Domiciled in U U. S . A . Pseudonymous? Yes No i^escNC>' Setaned 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

Collective Work Other: Finti rP TPYt 
NAME OF AUTHOR DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 

Year Born V Year Died V 

Was this contribution to the work a 
"work made for him"? Yes 

No 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE 
Name of country 

Citizen of 
OR 

Domiciled in 

WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE WORK It the answer to either 
Anonymous? Yes No of these questions is 

Pseudonymous? Yes No I;Yesi 
see 

n. 
detailed 

nstructio 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 
Collective Work Other. 

NAME OF AUTHOR DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Born Year Died V 

Was this contribution to the work a 

"work made for hire"? 
Yes 

No 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
Name of Country THE WORK II the answer to either 

OR 1 
Citizen of Anonymous? Yes No of these questions is 

t Domiciled in Pseudonymous? Yes -mss; see detailed 
y No inslmdions. 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

Collective Work Other. 

YEAR IN WHICH CREATION OF THIS DATE AND NATION OF FIRST PUBLICATION OF THIS PARTICULAR ISSUE 
ISSUE WAS COMPLETED This MI carnation Complete thisttd«malton Month I, January Day 24 year 1986 

1986 Year Inui aw hasbeen published. United States Nation Noma 
COPYRIGHT CLAIMANT(S) Name and address must be given even if the claimant is the APPUCATION RECEIVED 
same as the author given in space 2. 
American Society for Testing and Materials 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

See instructions 
before completing 
mis space. 

TRANSFER If the daimant(s) named here in space 4 are different from the author(s) named 
in space 2, give a brief statement of how the claimant(s) obtained ownership of the copyright. 

MORE ON BACK Complete all applicable spaces (numbers 5.11) on the reverse Side of this page. 
See detailed instructions. Sign the form at line 10. 

W FEB.27.1986 
tattzZ ONE DEPOSIT RECEIVED 

WO ' TWO DEPOSITS RECEIVED 

S FEB. 2 7.19 8 6 
sLLREMITTANCE NUMBER AND DATE 

00 
o 

' vtt> 3 

Do NOT WRITE HERE 

Page 1 oL..Pailes 
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TX i 798 078 

iss MMPM 
EXAMINED BY 

CHECKED BY 

mirr 
Yes 
CORRESPONDENCE 

DEPOSIT 
ACCOUNT 

FUNDS USED 

FORM SE 

FOR 
COPYRIGHT 

OFFICE 
USE 

ONLY 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 
's2 ie 0.221P /AN/ 

PREVIOUS REGISTRATION Has registration for this issue, or for an earlier version of this particular issue, already been made in the Copyright Of fire? ¡,Ys 
Yes D No If your answer is "Yes," why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box) 

a. O This is the first published version of an issue previously registered in unpublished form. 

b. D This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant. 

e. g This is a changed version of this issue, as shown by space 6 on this application. 

Prev If your answer is 
" esI lVe: 6 74s 

Registration Number Year of 
Rgistation 

DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete both space 6a & 6b fora derivative work; complete only 6b fora compilation. 
a. Preexisting Material Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or incorporates. 

b. Material Added to This Work Give a brief, general statement of the material that has been added to this work and in which copyright is claimed. 
Compilation of previously published text plus additional text. 

MANUFACTURERS AND LOCATIONS If this is a published work consisting preponderantly of nondramatic literary material in English, the law may 
require that the copies be manufactured in the United States or Canada for full protection. If so, the names of the manufacturers who performed certain 
processes, and the places where these processes were performed must be given. See instructions for details. 
Names of Manufacturers Places of Manufacture 

See instructions 
belon completing 
Oils space. 

Waverly Press, Inc. Easton, MD 

REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BLIND OR PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED INDIVIDUALS A signature on this form at space 10, and a 
check in one of the boxes here in space 8, constitutes a non -exclusive grant of permission to the Library of Congress to reproduce and distribute solely for the blind 
and physically handicapped andunder the conditions and limitations prescribed by the regulationsoftheCopyright Office: (1) copies of the work identifiedin space 
I of this application in Braille (or similar tactile symbols); or (2) phonorecords embodying a fixation of a reading of that work; or (3) both. 

a [Copies and Phonorecords b C Copies Only e C Phonorecords Only 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT If the registration fee is to be charged to a Deposit Account established in the Copyright Office, give name and number of Account. 
Name Account Number 

CORRESPONDENCE Give name and address to which correspondence about this application should be sent. Name/Address /Apt /City /State /Zip 

R. L. Meltzer, ASTM 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

Area Code & Telephone Number 

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the C author 

Check one le 
D other copyright claimant 

owner ofexdusive rights) American Society for 
of the work identified in this application and that the statements made gJ authorized agent of Testing and Materials 
by me in this application are correct to the best of my knowledge. 

215- 299 -5431 

Be Sure to 
give your 
dayilme phone 

4 number. 

Name of author or otter copyright claimant, or owner of exclusive rtgal(sl 

Typed or printed name and date If this is a published work, this date mu t be the same as or later than the date of publication given in space 3. 

pnhart T. 

n ritt n 

date 1/11/R6 

MAIL 
CERTIFI- 
CATE TO 

Certificate 
will be 
malted In 
window 
envelope 

Name 

American Society for Testing and Materials 
Na 1eNA 916RacNumber reet 

ty /Slate /ZIP 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

Have you: 
Completed all necessary 
spaces? 
Signed your application In space 
10? 
Enclosed check or money order 
for $10 payable to Register of 
Copyrights? 
Enclosed your deposit material 

- with the application and fee? 

MAIL TO: Register of Copyrights. 
Library of Congress. Washington. 
D.C. 20559. 

Y. YG.:. "..,..,a.... «:..,.::,..... vas:«... h 
. 17 

U.S.C. 
s the An 

506(e) Any 
snail be ti In not more Han 

se ra material of a aterial lact In the application for copyright registration provided for by section 409, or In any written statement Ned In 

*U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1985-461-584- 20004 July 1985- 50000 
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CERTIFICATE OF COPYRIGHT REGISTRATION 
,ES COPYR7 

,C,yT This certificate, issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with the provisions of section 410(a) 
of title 17, United States Code, attests that copyright reg- 
istration has been made for the work identified below. The 

rag- 

-( 1.) 

in this certificate has been made a part of the a Copyright Office records. 
en y ¿y 

O 

kq RY OF 1/4-a 

OFFICIAL SEAL 

NOTE 
Under the law, 
the'mMor' d a 
'wan made for 

REGISTER OF COPYRIGHTS 
United States of America 

FORM SE 
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 

r Sw 
IX 2 110 040 

U 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF REGISTRATION 

JUL 1 4 1987 

Day rear 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 

TITLE OF THIS SERIALS _... :..: 

1987 Annual Book of ASTM Standards, Nonferrous Metal Products; 
Copper and Copper Alloys 

Volume 

02.01 

Number V 

02 

Dale on Copies Frequency of Publication 

June 1987 Annual 

PREVIOUS OR ALTERNATIVE TITLES 

ArTAan oo meic sciety for Testing and Materials Ytar Bomb Ytar Died 

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
"work made for hire"? Name Cony THE WORK if coo answer toeiter "work of Anonymous? O Yes O No or mese quesewns is 

O No OR1 Dorpiuledin United States Pseudonymous? O Yes O No wm¢lo 
awaited 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material cleated by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

Collective Work Other. Entire Text 
NAME OF AUTHOR DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 

Year Dom V' Year Died 

was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
"work made for hire"? y THE WORK N zero answer to either 

Yes I Citizen of Anonymous? D Yes D No al Mete Questions is 

No LORI Domiciled in Pseudonymous? O Yes O No 'Yes.ewed 
imlNCberli. 

' see d 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 
Collective Work Other 

NAME OF AUTHOR 

C 
DATES OF BIRCH AND DEATH 
Year Born Year Died 

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
"work made for him"? ' wmd CCt'ty THE WORK It the answer to either 

O Yes 
ORí Citizen of I. Anonymous? D Yes O No d these questiam is I ö: gee dNelad 

No Domitiled in Pseudonymous? O Yes O No 'nnructiam. 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly detacribe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

Collective Work Other. 

4 
See lnshuclims 
Store completing 
Oils space. 

YEAR IN WHICH CREATION OF THIS DATE AND NATION OF FIRST PUBLICATION OF THIS PARTICULAR ISSUE - 
ISSUE WAS COMPLETED Na knemoa. Complete Pale lmwts.uen mom June . Day I. 22 year 0.1987 
1987 4Yeer Mai aá .. Yegttpublished. U. S, A. ' 

COPYRIGHT CLAIMANT(S) Name and address must be given even if the claimant is the 
same as the author given in space 2. 
American Society for Testing and Materials 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

TRANSFER If the daimant(s) named here in space 9 are different from the author(s) named 
in space 2, give a brief statement of how the claimant(s) obtained ownership of the copyright: 

MORE ON BACK compete ai applicable spaces (numbers 5.11) on the reverse side of this Page. 
See detailed instructions. Sign the lorm at une 10. 

APPUCATION RECEIVED 

JUIE- 
4s1T9RELED EVED 

W 
tg w. Of P40.413 §f EIVED 

OW. 
REMITTANCE NUMBER AND DATE 

00 
0 

4 Nmicn 

DD HOT WRITE HERE 

Page 1 oL_a2pages 

ASTM00001 3 



Tg 2 110 040 OCORRESPONDENCE 
res 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 
FUNDS USED 

FORM SE 

FOR 
COPYRIGHT 

OFFICE 
USE 

ONLY 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 

PREVIOUS REGISTRATION Has registration for this issue, or for an earlier version of this particular issue, already been made in the Copyright Office? 

*es No If your answer is "Yes," why is another registation being sought? (Check appropriate box) 

a. O This is the first published version of an issue previously registered in unpublished form. 

b. OT This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant. 

LP1 e. his is a changed version of this issue, as shown by space 6 on this application. 

If your answer is "Yes," give. Pinions Registration Number Year of Registration 

TX 1- 846 -702 

DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete both space d & (>b for adtrivatíw wark;.aìnpletecanly 6b fora compilation. 
a. Preexisting Material Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or inhn pwt9. 
1986 Annual Book of ASTM gtanein }ate: 5 °^tion 02 WILT "er -O . -1 

b. Material Added to This Work Give a brief, general statement of the material that has been added to this work and in which copyright is claimed., 
n . 

See instructions 
baton omplernp 
sus apace. 

MANUFACTURERS AND LOCATIONS If this Is a published work consisting preponderantly of nondamatic literary material in English, the kw may 
require that the copies be manufactured in the United States or Canada for full protection. If so, the names of the manufacturers who performed certain 
processes, and the places where these processes were performed angst be given. See instructions for details. 
Nasses of Manufacturers Planes of Manufaeae 
Waverly Press. Inc. Fee *can,-1m 

REPRODUCTION POR USE OF BLIND OR PHYSICALLY (HANDICAPPED INDIVIDUALS A signature on this form at space 10, and a 
check in one of the boxes here mspace B, matitutes a non-exclusive grant of permission to the Library of Congr ss to reproduce and dissolute solely for the blind 
and physically handicappedandunder thecondi ionsandlimitations prescribed by the regulations of th e Copyright Office: (I) copies of the work identifiedinspace 
1 of this application in Braille (or similar tactile symbols); or (2) phanorecads embodying a fixation of a reading of that work; or (3) both. 

7 

8 
a (3 Copies and Phonatemrds b Copies Only e Phonorecords Only See inwuaons. 

If the registration tee is to be charged to a Deposit Account established in the Copyright Office, give name and number of Acount. 
Account Number V 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 
Name 

CORRESPONDENCE Give name and address to which correspondence about this application should be sent. Nem.AdmemMOuClly #Slaaa2, 

R. L. Meltzer, ASTM 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

Ma Call 6 Talspnone Mellar 

CERTIFICATION* I, Me undersigned, hereby certify that I am the 

Glick one 

of the work identified in this application and that the statements made 
by me in this application an Correct to the best of my knowledge. 

215- 
O author 

other copyright claimant 

O ownerofaduslverightG) American Society for 
I[)audodudageneof Testing anti Matari le 

Name d author or other copyd9trc lmenL or owner Of Sedan right(s) S 

Typed or printed name and daft If this is a published work, this date mu t be the same as or later than the date of publication given in space 3. 

Robert L. Meltzer dole, 6 /25/87 

ffandwrf 

MAIL 
CERTIFI- 
CATE TO 

Certifiers 
will be 
aullad in 
window 
envelope 

x) 

9 
Be surs to 
Owe your 
daytime phone 
number. 

1-o 

Name 

Kathe Scholl, ASTM 
NumberSmauMhanmenn Number 

1916 Race Street 
CoylsrMe2IP 

Philadelphia, PA 19103 

Noss your 
Completed at necessary 
mama? 

. sumac yam rlppliaYtR In mace 

Enclosed check or money order 
Mr $10 payable to Register of 
Copydgio7 
Eis, 

the mYour 

deport material 
wich the pA4GOn and lee? 

MAIL TO: Rapist& d Copyripm. 
Library of Gingivae. Washington. 
D.C.20559. 

11 

17 U.S.C. s 506(e) Any parson to knowingly maws e take newness abon d o raIWO aal n ens appiudon for cartel ht rmistration provided /or by section 409. or in any Millen ealsmmt tiled In 

ca v ctlon with ea apgucaton, stall be lined not more man 52.500. 

.." U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1906- 491.560140.004 July 1906-120.000 
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CERTIFICATE OF COPYRIGHT REGISTRATION 

This certificate, issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with the provisions of section 410(a) 
of title 17, United States Code, attests that copyright reg- 
istration has been made for the work identified below. The 
information in this certificate has been made a part of the 
Copyright Office records. 

OFFICIAL SEAL REGISTER OF COPYRIGHTS 
United States of America 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS UNE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 

TITLE OF THIS SERIAL 
1987 Annual Book of ASTM Standards, Thermal Insulation: Bhnironmental 

Acoustics 

NOTE 
Under the law 
the.'tMa' of a 
-worn made la 
hire' is generalise 
Ille employer. 
not The sm. 
ployee (see in- 
stnxtions).For 
any part of mis 
wdrk mat was 
'made fa hire' 
cheek -'es' in 
the space Pro- 
vided, give the 

em 
employer 

et for la 
whom Opt work 

,d) 

sire 
ink 
ink 

See instructions 
beine egmplettq 
this space. 

FORM SE 
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 

T 2-210-19)7 
u 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF REGISTRATION z w in 
Month Day Year 

Volume V 

04.06 
Number 

04 
, Datemo Cop* '... 

October 1987 
N Frequency of Publication 

Annual 

PREVIOUS OR ALTERNATIVE TITLES. 

a INGPItifilViciety for Testing and Materials DATES BI ' D 
Year Born Year Died V. 

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE 
,q "work made for hire'? Name d County 

u Yes JOt(zen of In 

Q No 
OR 

Domiciled in le United States 

WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE WORK It the answer Io either 
Anonymous? O Yes Q No o( these questions is 

mous? Q Yes Q No 
nstructions. 

Pseudonymous? tY s: seed 
NAXVRE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the miters! created by this author. in which copyright is claimed. 

GI Collective Work Other Entire Text 

#.3 

NAME OF AUTHOR DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Bom Year Died 

Was this contribution to the work a 
"work made for hire"? Q Yes 

Q No 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR '5 CONTRIBUTION TO 
Name M country - THE WORK It me answer to either 

Citizen of I. Anonymous? Q Yes Q No d these questions is 
Oft 

Domiciled in Pseudonymous? Q Yes Q No 'Yes, see derailed 
inslmcmore. 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe suture of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. , 
O Collective Work Other. 

NAME OF AUTHOR DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Bom Year Died 

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
"w re" orkmade for hi? ftémao! 

f 
Cquntry. _ THE WORK Ilene answer to either 

Q Yes )/ Citizen o Anonymous? Yes Na of questions is 

Nó 'M 
CIRy 

.of 
these 
h see detailed 'Q No \ Domfded in Pseudonymous? O Yes Q No Inshuelions. 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

Collective k . OAer. 

YEAR IN WHICH CREATION OF THIS 
ISSUE WAS COMPLETED TN ..'Lein.-- 

ntudbeglvn l Year In all tee 
DATE AND NATION OF FIRST PUBLICATION OF THIS PARTICULAR ISSUE. 
CesleNa Mbar lion month p. October Day 28year I. 1987 

MIS U. S. 'A. .4 Nation Me been Pemaafra 

COPYRIGHT CLAIMANT(S) Name and address must be given even if the claimant is the 
same as the author given in space 2. 
American Society for Testing and Materials 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

TRANSFER If the claimants) named here in space 4 are different from the author(s) named 
in space 2, give a brief statement of how the claimant(s) obtained ownership of the copyright. 

._ u .:.::...:....»... ion:..:,,,....... xx:... ............,:w...w....n....::: m. 

MORE ON BACK Complete as applicable spaces (numbers S41) on the reverse side of this page. 
See detailed Inseuctions. Sign the form at lire 10. 

APPUCATION RECEIVED 

s= O V bA?POSI1 RECEIVED 
INo 

cIn TWO DEPOSITS RECEIVED 

I'flEC 1 0 19 fl 7 
=LL REMITTANCE NUMBER AND DATE 

co 
o. . 

DO NOT WRITE HERE 

Pape, of ges 
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TX _ 2-210_197 

ECA II BY 

CHE CnEDBY 

CORR 
Yes 

NDENCE 

DEPOSIT 
ACCOUNT 

FUNDS USED 

FORM SE 

COPYRIGHT 
OFFICE 

USE 
ONLY 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS UNE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 

PI*VIOUS REGISTRATION Has registration for this issue, or for an earlierverslon of this particular issue, already been made in the Copyright Office? 

D Yee D No If your answer is " Yes," why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box) 

a. D This is the first published version of an issue previously registered in unpublished form. 

b. 0L](Jhis is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant. 

e. Dellis is changed version of this issue, as shown by space 6 on this application. 

If your answe Y v iairation Number 

atailarSHWASKOSSMORawastssitipsW 
DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete both space M & 6b fora dérivaiíve work; complete only 6b for a compilation. 
a. irgurns Material _Identify p rvuk or works the this work is based on or Incorporates. 

Annual BOOK or *STM standards Section 4 volume 04.06 

;9Years( Registration 

b. teriaL ded tp This Work Give a brief, general statement of the material that has been added to this work and in which copyright is claimed. 
coapiaataon or previous published text plus additional text. 
..... _ ..__. __.. _.. 

MANUFACTURERS AND LOCATIONS If this published 
Canada 

work consisting on. so, 
the names 

so 
of the 

m anuf 
who 

in English, 
certain 

the law may of 
require that the copies 

places 
where 

these 
the 

processes 
were or Can for full 

instructions 
If p, the ram of th manufacturers who performed ttrrair. 

processes, 
fand dtthe tplaacceeas 

when these processes were performed moat begiven.. SaaaWwNons f details. 
N of 

1 ness, 
... 

Lasto MD' 
-.. .. .. 

fiver p Inc. son, 

seasseamik 
REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BLIND OR IEltSICALLY HANDICAPPED INDIVIDUALS . A signature on this form at space 10, and a 

check in one of the boxes here inspect 8, constitutes aasm-exdusive grentof pemdssionto the Library of-Congress to reproduce and distribute solely for the blind 
andphysicaly handicapped andunder the conditionsaaillmtitations prescribed by thengulationsofthe CopyrightOffioe: (1) coplesof the work identified in space 
1 of this application in Braille (or similar tactile symbolS;s(2) phonorecords embodying a fixation of a reading of that work or (3) both. 

a C3CCopies and Phonorecords b 0 Copies Only c D Phonorecords Only 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT If the registration fee istolteduged to a Deposit Account established in the Copyright Office, give name and number of Account. 
Name Account Number 

COIIRESPONOEWE Give name and address tot correspondence about this application should be sent. Name/Adoress /AptiCity /Sale /Zip 
RR LL MMelltzer, ASTM 
1916 Rate S lreet 
Philadelphia, VA ' 19]1fÁ 

Arsenaule d Telephone Number 

CERTIFICATION* I, the undersigned, herbysettfeethat I am the 

Check one 

of the work identified in this application and that they semen made 
by me in this application are correct to the best of myeunwiedge. 

216- 299 -5431 

0 
author 

other copyright claimant 

D owner of exclusiveright(s) American Society for 
15 authorized agent of Testing and Materials 

Name of author or oe.er copyright claimant. or owner cl exclusive dght(s) 

d or printed name and date If this is a pdblishutwork this date mu t be the same as or later than the date of publication given in space 3. 

Robert L. Meltzer 12/02/87 
aisle 

Handwritten sr yjpe (X) y /YfY 
MAIL 
CERTIFI- 
CATE TO 

Certificate 
will be 
malted In 
window 
envelope 

.:._..,. o...,.._. ..o: :.. .... .. 

Name 

Kathe Scholl, AS= 
.. 

: 

Number /Street /Apnmenl Number 

1916 Race Street 
City /Sate ZIP 

Philadelphia, 28 19103 

SioftitirwwweatitgariiaraigaWSSUSWAtitssossis 
17 U.S.C. 1506(e) Any person who knowingly makes a alas esesenaion of a material tact T the pppwlion for copyright registra 

connection wig, the application. shag be fined net more than SWIG 

X11 C (nuromuckm Opn.Rn r. nct,rc. .nne .n cen,n.., 

See instructions 
before completing 
this space. 

.7 
instructions. 

Be sure to 

daytime 
give your 

ahane 
4 rumba( 

1ß 

Hen yon: 
Completed all narrow y 
spaces? 

. f if nedy Sl áeaapliicasen in apace 
10? 

a Encbeed. etlec$e or male.) order 
tor S10 payable to Register of 
Copyrights? 
Enclosed you deposit material 
wia11M application end fee? 

MAIL TO: Register of Copyrights. 
Library of Congress. Washington. 
O.C. 20559. 

11 

provided tor by section 409. or ìn any written statement filed in 
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CERTIFICATE OF COPYRIGHT REGISTRATION 

yP,sESCST This certificate, Issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with the provisions of section 410(a) 
of title 17, United States Code, attests that copyright reg - 

fi istration has been made for the work identified below. The 
rn information in this certificate has been made a part of the 

Copyright Office records. 
Cel 

4ROFC 
OFFICIAL SEAL REGISTER OF COPYRIGHTS 

United States of America 

FORM SE 
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 

T .- 2-210-202 
U 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF REGISTRATION a pp 7 MpM Day Man 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS UNE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET 

TITLE OF THIS SERIAL V 
1987 Annual Book of AST!! Standards, Building Seals and Sealants; Fire 

Standards; Building Construction 
Volume 

04.. 07 
Number 

04 
Date on Copes " 

November 1987 

Frequency of Publication 

Annual 
PREVIOUS OR ALTERNATIVE TITLES 

* 
m 

DATES bF BIRTH Attl DEATH 
VIL 2 a rit,wanalliessivciety for Testing and Materials Year Born War Died 

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO $ "work made for hire'? Name m Country THE WORK umaanswer to either 
I7 Yes Anonymous? O Yes No d these questions is 

OR{O 
Citizen 

United States ? Yea (] No 
flee detailed 

NOTE 0 No Dopddlnatur. Pseudonymous? net umbrc 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature 0thamsterial mated by this author. ilt _which mPYighiiaSkimed. 
Under the law' O Collective Work 
. 

Other Entire Text 
ow wha'da 

nude la NAME OF AUTHOR eieIs Dewar .a 
ma anmari r. {+Jg 
rot meem- 
Playas (see In- 
structions). Fre Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
any part d this Named caumry - THE WORK II me answer roeimer 
work mat was Li yes "work node for hire.. 

°I Cc.' of I. Anonymous? 0 Yes D No d these quecamu a 
'made for MTV 'Yes: saedaWletl 
meek 'Yes' in O No OR Dom idled in 1 Pseudonymous? Yes No ìnsmrctons. 
me space pro- 

r: Wded pia me NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly de:scnbe nature of the material created by this author in which copyriglltiaclaimed+*: 
employer (or Collective Work Other 
mhR person tor 
whcn me work NAME OF AUTHOR 
was prepared) 
as 'melee m 
that part and 
leave me wow " 

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THLS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
? Name of Country THE WORK If the answer to either c .."work made for hare'. O Yes .. f Given of Anonymous? Yes No d mere questions le 

OR' 
instructions. 

see tlaailad O N6 '1: ' r ,M ..y .. .. Domided in Pseudonymous? Yes O No 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

Collective Work Cil<ier. 'N YEAR IN WHICH CREATION OF THIS DATE AND NATION OF FIRST PUBLICATION OF THIS PA CULAR ISSUE. ISM ISSUE WAS COMPLETED TMe Ithttareelar Camels role Intela seen Mom November Day - -Amon 1.1987- S',,, 1987 4Year In We .e. toe bbeannppuwronett U. S. A. Nation 

o COPYRIGHT CLAENANT(S) Name and address must be given even if the claimant is the ¡ pp 

work 

,_ same as the author given in space 2. EC.1 O. 9 U 7 m American Society for Testing and Materials WEB* 1916 Race Street 

DATES OF BIRBI AND DEATH 
Year Born V' Year Died 

DATES OF BIKl'H AND DEATH 
Year Boo Year Died 1P 

Philadelphia, PA 19103 

TRANSFER If the claimants) named here in space 4 are different from the authors) named 
in space 2, give a brief statement of how the cleimant(s) obtained ownership of the copyright? 

MORE ON BACK Compute as applicable spaces (numbers 5-111 on the reverse Side of mis page. 
See deleted instmmiops Sign the brm ai line 10. 

APPLICATION RECEIVED 

1 
ONE DEPOSIT RECEIVED 

ecáI WO DEPOSITS RECEIVED 

;W DEC. 1D.19R7 
iLL REMITTANCE NUMBER AND DATE 

DO 
o 

DO SOT 

Pagelo 
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, 

T. 2-210-202 

Misr_.. 
EXAMINED BY 

CHECKED 8X 

COR SPONDENCE 
Yes 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 
FUNDS USED 

FORM SE 

FGR 
COPYRIGHT 

OFFICE 
USE 

ONLY 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS UNE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET 

PRJVIOUS REGISTRATION Has registration for this issue, or for an earlier version of this particular issue, already been made in the Copyright Office? 

Dies No If your answer is "Yes," why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box) 

a. O This is the first published version of an issue previously registered in unpublished form. 

- b. Qmis is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant 

a is is a changed version of this issue, as shown by space 6 on this application. 

If your answer is "Yes," ive: Previous Registration Number Year of Registration 
TX 1896:7- -630 , 1985 

5 

DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete both space 6 k 6b for a derivative work complete only 6b for a compilation. 
a. Preexistin Material Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or incorporates. 
1986 Annual Book of ASTM Standards Section 04 Volume 04.07 

b. Material Added to This Work - Give a brief, general statement of the material that has been added to this work and in which copyright is claimed. 
Compilation of previous published text plus additional text. 

MANUFACTURERS AND LOCATIONS If this is a published work consisting preponderantly of nondram a is literary material in English, the law may 
require that the copies be manufactured in the United States or Canada for full protection. If so, the names of the manufacturers who performed certain 
processes, and the places where these processes were performed must be given,,pee instructions for details.. . 

Names of Manufacturers . ' .. Place ofManufacture . 

Waverly Press, Inc. Easton, MD 

REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BLRJD OR PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED INDIVIDUALS A signature on this form at space 10, and , 
check in one of the boxes here in space B, constitutesa non- ecdusive grant of permission to:the Ubtary of Congress to reproduce and distribute solely for the blind 
and physically handicapped and under the condidonsandlimiationspnzcribed by the regulatignsoftheCop ghtOHce:W copiesoftheworki _dsntifiedinspace 
1 of this application In Br-411(M Simi/ár tactile symbols); or (2) phonorecords embodying a iiéaeon of a g of that work; or (3) both.' 

a ffCopies and Phonorecords b Copies Only e Phonomer's s Only 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT R the registration fee is to be charged to a Deposit Account established in the Copyright Office, give name and number of Account. 
Name Account Number 

CORRESPONDENCE Give name and address to which correspondence about this application should be sent. Name /Adaressamtrory /State/Lp 
R. Lt- Meltzer, ASTM 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia, PA-..T9tQ3 

Area Code &Telephone Number A 

CERTIFICATION* I, the undersigned, hereby artily that I am the 

Check one 

of the work identified in this application and that the statements made 
by me in this application are correct to the best of my knowledge. 

215- 299 -5431 
author 
other copyright claimant 

owner of exclusive Astute) AmeriCarl Society for 
il authorlzedagentof Testing and Materials 

Named evertor Droner cepyrioa claimant. or owner of exclusive righ(s) a 

Typed or printed name and date V If this is a published work this date mu t be the same as or later than the date of publication given in space 3. 

Robert L. Meltzer AS 12/02/67 

MAR. 

CAMPO 

Certificate 
will be 
melted In 
window 
envelope 

..::, :.. ...,. .. 
.. 

_ 

. 

Name. 

Kathe Scholl, ASTM 
/ . 

Number/Sheet /Apartment Number i 

1916 Race Street 
. - 

Ciy /State /21P 

Philadelphia, PA 
. 

19103 

.ilea insNCtioes 
balge completing 
na space. 

7 

See instructions. 

8e sure to 

aybdor 
s 

a phone 
4 cumber 

Have 
Ccó plied &rrwnesaary 
spaces? 
Signedyoa application M space 
10 
Enclosed check or money order 
for 510 payable to Register of 
Copyrights? 
Enclosed your deposit material 
AIM the application and lee? 

MAILTOI Register at Ccoili hm. 
Ubrary of Congress, Washington. 
D.C.20559. 

11 

17 U.S.C. i 506(e) My person who knoMrgly makes a false representation d a material fact N the application tor cod/right registration provided for by section 409. or in any mitts, statement filed in 

connection win the application. shall be fined not more than 52.500. 
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CERTIFICATE OF COPYRIGHT REGISTRATION 
yPqtiSCOPyR,C 

T 
Ot, 

-11 

P 

4a \RYOFC fia 
A 

OFFICIAL SEAL 

2 
NOTE 
Under the law. 
the 'author' of 
'work made for 
hire' is generally 
the angbyx, 
not Our em- 

This certificate, issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with the provisions of section 410(N 
of title 17, United States Code, attests that copyright reg 
istration has been made for the work identified below. The 
Information in this certificate has been made a part of the 
Copyright Office records. 

REGISTER OF COPYRIGHTS 
United States of America 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS UNE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET 

TITLE OF THIS SERIAL 
1988 Annual Book of ASTM Standards, Plastic Pipe and Building 

Products 

FORM SE 
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 

TX 2 284 674 

U 
EFFECTIVE DATE OF REGISTRATION 

Day 

08 
nar 

Volume 

08.04 

Number 

08 
Date on Copies 

January 1988 

Frequency of Publication 

Annual 

PREVIOUS OR ALTERNATIVE TITLES 

mér1 n1 Rociety for Testing and Materials 

4 
See istnlallons 
beorecomplebng 
this space. 

z 
Year Born V Year Died 

Was this contribution to the work a 

Yes 
"work made for hire "? y 

Q No 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE 
Name of Country 

OR 
JCitizen of 
Domfdled in United States 

WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE WORK If eta answer to either 
Anonymous? Q Yes No of mese questions is 

'Vat. see detailed 
Pseudonymous? Q Yes Q No instructions. 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

Q Collective Work other Entire Text 
NAME OF AUTHOR DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 

Yeu Born Year Died 

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE 
"work made for him "? Name of oounuy 

Q Yes 
( 

Citizen of 
No 0R1 omiciled in 

WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE WORK It the answer to either 
Anonymous? Q Yes I] No of these questions is 

Pseudonymous? Q Yes Q No 
''see detailed 
instruction. 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP 
Collective Work Other. 

Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

NAME OF AUTHOR DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Bom Year Died 

Was this contribution to the work AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
"work made for hire"? Name Of Country. THE WORK If the answer to either 

Q Yes $ Cozen of ' Anonymous? Yes Q No of these questions is 

No Domiciled in Pseudonymous? Yes No 
-Yes; see detailed 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is chimed. 
D Collective Work Other 
YEAR IN WHICH CREATION OF THIS DATE AND NATION OF FIRST FUEL ÇATION OF THIS PARTICULAR ISSUE. 
ISSUE WAS COMPLETED ceaipNa+ahtMenstlonmonth tclarch pry 1%, ii, 1988 

ONLY J.988 Year h 
must be ran 

W aaeee. tlr bean publicly& U . S T. K. 
COPYRIGHT CLAIMANT(S) Name and address must be given even if the claimant is the 
same as the author given in space 2. 
American Society for Testing and Materials 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia, 'PA 19103 

TRANSFER If the clalmant(s) named here in space 4 are different from the author(s) named 
in space 2, give a brief statement of how the clair ants) obtained ownership of the copyright 

MORE ON BACK e Compiete all applicable spaces (numbers 54t) on the reverse side of this page. 
See detailed instructions. Sign the fonti at linedlg. 

APPUCATION RECEIVED 

AP W R.15.7088 
by ONE DEPOSIT RECEIVED j EPO ITS RECEIVED 

111988 
ZE REMITTANCE NUMBER AND DATE 

00 
o 

xzsx¢Oliak's. 
DO NOT WqRE ypnE 

Paget o Pages 
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Tx 2 284 674 

EXAMINED BY 

A 
CHECKED BY IS 
CORRESPONDENCE Yes 

DEPOSIT 
ACCOUNT 

FUNDS USED 

FORM SE 

COPYRIGHT 
OFFICE 

USE 
ONLY 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATOR SHEET. 

PREVIOUS REGISTRATION Has registration for this issue, or for an earlier version of this particular issue, already been made in the Copyright Office? 

Ones O No If your answer is "Yes," why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box) V 
a. O This is the first published version of an issue previously registered N unpublished form. 

b. O This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant. 

e. ONThis is a changed version of this issue, as shown by space 6 on this application. 

If your answer is "Yes,"'give: Previous Registration Number Year of Registration 
TX 2 -058 -606 1987 

DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete both space 6a & 6b for a derivative work; complete only 6b for a compilation. 
a. Preexisting Material Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or incorporates. 

1987 Annual Book of ASTM Standards Section 08 Volume 08.04 

b. Material Added to This Work Give a brief, general statement of the material that has been added to this work and in which copyright is daimed. 
' Compilation of previous published text plus additional text. 

MANUFACTURERS AND LOCATIONS If this is a published work consisting preponderantly of nondranlatic literary material in English, the law may 
require that thecopies be manufactured in the United States or Canada for full protection. If so, the names of the manufactures who performed certain 
processes, and the places where these processes were performed must be given.. See instructions for details. 
Names of Manufacturen Places of Manciaet e 

Waverly Press, Inc. Easton, MD 

REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BLIND OR PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED INDIVIDUALS A signature on this form at space 10, and a 

check in one of the boxes here in space 8, constitutesa non- exdus(ve grant of pemdssion to the Library of Congresstoreproduce and distribute solely for the blind 
and physically handicapped and under the conditions and limitations pr i sedbed by the regulations of the Copyright Office: (1) copies of the work identified in space 
1 of this application in Braille (or similar tactile symbols); or (2) phonorecords embodying a fixation of a reading of that work or (3) both. 

a [gCopies and Phonorecords b O Copies Only e O Phonorecords Only 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT If the registration fee is to be charged to a Deposit Account established in the Copyright Office, give name and number of Account. 
Name Account Number 

CORRESPONDENCE Give name and address to which correspondence about this application should be sent. Name /Address /rapt /Dty/Sateilp 

R. L. Meltzer, ASTM 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia, PA 

ggiWWWVMMS 
RrIPiCATION I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the O author 

Check one b. O other copyright claimant 

O owner ofexdusiveright(s) American Society for 
of the work identified in this application and that the statements made authorised agent of Testing and Materials 

Name or author or other copyright claimant, or owner d exclusive riohtle) 

19103 
Area Codeó Telep one Number 215 -299 -5431 

by me in this application are correct to the best of my knowledge. 

Typed or printed name and date If this is a published work, this date must be the same as or later than the date of publication given in space 3. 

Robert L. Meltzer 
rota 

03/28/88 

MAIL 
CERTIFI- 
CATE TO 

Certificate 
will be 
nulled In 
window 
envelope 

Handwritte) gnat/ (X) 

Name 

Kathe Scholl, ASTM 
Number /Street /Apartment Number 

1916 Race Street 
Cary/Sate/ZIP 

Philadelphia, PA 19103 

H en you: 
Completed all necessary 
spaces? 
Signed your application in space 
107 
Enclosed check or many order 
for $10 payable to Register o? 
Copyrights? 
Enclosed your deposit malarial 
with the application and feel 

Pat TO: Register of Copyrights. 
Library cl Congress, Washington. 
O .C. 20559. 

See Instmdions 
before completing 
this space. 

7 

See instruolierre. 

Be sure to 
give your 
daytime pulpe 
niimbec 

1Q 

17 U.S.C. s 506(e) A My person who Mattingly makes a false representation or a material lad F the application tor cmydgilt reptant. an provided for by section 409. or in any written statement filed in 

connection with pa aop:cation, shall be fined not more than 52.500. 

*U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE', 196&+91.56040.004 July 1966 -120.000 
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CERTIFICATE OF COPYRIGHT REGISTRATION 

OFFICIAL SEAL 

MITE 

This certificate, issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with the provisions of section 410(a) 
of title 17, United States Code, attests that copyright reg- 
istration has been made for the work identified below. The 
Information in this certificate has been made a part of the 
Copyright Office records. 

REGISTER OF COPYRIGHTS 
United States of America 

FORM SE 
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 

TE 2 348 166 

U 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF REGISTRATION 

JUN 1 0 1988 
Month Day Year 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE, IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 

TITLE OF THIS SERIAL V 
1988 Annual Book of ASTM Standards, Electrical Conductors 

Volume 

02.03 
Number Datepn Copies , 

02 May 1988 

Frequency of Publication 

Annual 

PREVIOUS OR ALTERNATIVE TITLES 

NAterrian 
AUTHOR? 

for Testi a Society ng anQ Materials 
D S 
Year Dorn Year Died 

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
yy "work made for hire"? Name of Down THE WORK If the answer to either 

L:rYes 
OR 

`QB of Anonymous? D Yes p No al these questiorwls 

D No Domiciled u, "U53 -st tlasb' Pseudonymous? D Yes O No instructionsealleu 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

Collective Work Other. Entire Text 
NAME OF AUTHOR 

s 

wog 

grn S á NAME OF AUTHOR? 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Born Year Died 

Was this contribution to the work a 
"work made for hire"? D Yes 

D No 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
Name d country THE WORK II the answer to rimer 

OR{Gtizen of Anonymous, D Yes D No of these questions is 
;Yes'seedeWlad Domiciled in Pseudonyhioust D Yes O Nd ' ' inswcuorn. 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 
Collective Work Other 

and death blank. 

See lnswctiors 
before canPletinp 
this space. 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Dom Year Died 

Was this contribution tmtlie wort a. i. AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
. "worlfmadeJior hae"? Name d Country THE WORK If the answer to either o Yes 0À$ Citizen of _ Anonymous? D Yes D No of these questions is 

D No t Domiciled in Pseudonymous? D Yes D No iyr uct nseirico 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

O Collective Work r. Other 
YEAR IN WHICH CREATION OF THIS DATE AND NATION OF FIRST PURL CATION Og THIS PARTICULAR ISSUE 
ISSUE WAS COMPLETED ?Na lsemmamaa Cwnpew thll MarmtDen MOmh May Day JC. Year)(4 
1988 mew w given atLssmp oust / Year M W COMM SS Mon puagalrió TI Q 0 _ - 4 Raton 

COPYRIGHT CLAIMANT(S) Name and address must be given even if the claimant is the 
same is the author given in space 2. 
American Society for Testing and Materials 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

TRANSFER If the claimants) named hem in space 4 are different horn the author(s) named 
in space 2, give a brief statement of how the daiaant(s) obtained ownership of the copyright. 

MORE ON BACK eComplete all applicable spaces (numbers 5 tif an the reverse side oI mis page. 
See detailed instructions. Sign the Ion at line 10. 

APPLICATION RECEIVED 

a JUN 10.1988 
III ONE DEPOSIT RECEIVED 

W_ 
tr ytiP iS RECEIVED 

1988 
i REMITTANCE NUMBER AND DATE 

00 
c 

DO BOY WRITE REBE 

Paget I _pages 
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E%AMINED BY 

CHECKED B 

CORRESPQNDENCE 
Ns 

DEPOSIT 
ACCOUNT 

FUNDS USED 

FORM SE 

COPYRIGHT 
OFFICE E 

ONLY 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS UNE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 

PREVIOUS REGISTRATION Has registration for this issue, or for an earlier version of this particular issue, already been made in the Copyright Office? s D No If your answer is "Yes," why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box) 

a. O This is the lint published version of an issue previously registered in unpublished form. 

' b. D This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant 

c. D ;his is a changed version of this issue, is shown by space 6 on this application. 

If your answer is " Yes," give: Previous Registration Number Year of Registration 
TX 2- 110 -041 1987 

5 

DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Cbmplete both /pä& 6í & 6b fora defivative work; Complete only 6b f idihpilatibir 
a. Preexisting Material Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or incorporates. 

1987 Annual Book of ASTM Standards Section no woos.. n2 09 

b. Material Added to This Work Give a brief, general statement of the material that has been added to this work and_in which copyright is claimed. 
Cos ila . ' .. - ., 1 

MANUFACTURERS AND LOCATIONS If this is a published work consisting preponderantly of nondraniatic literary material in English. the law may 
require that the copies be manufactured hi the United States or Canada for full protection. If so, the names of the manufacturers who performed certain 
processes, and the places where these processes were performed moat be given. See instructions for details. 
Names of Manufacturers Plates of Manufacture 
Waverly Press. Inc. - isa.atom, rim 

REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BLIND OR PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED INDIVIDUALS A siglarare on this form at space 10, and e 

check in one of the boxes here in space B, constitutes a nomeaddusive grant of pemdssion to the Ubntry of Congress to reproduce and distribute solely for the blind 
and physically handicapped and under the conditions andlim iatlonspresaibedby the regulations of the CopyrightOffce: (1)coplesof the work identified in space 
I of this application in Braille (or similar tactile symbols); or (2) phonorecords embodying atietatiop ofa regdingof.that work; or (3) both. 

a OCopies and Phonorecords b D Copies Only c D Phonorecords Only 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT If the registration fee is to be charged to a Deposit Account established in the Copyright Office, give name and number of Account. 
Name Account Number 

CORRESPONDENCE Give name and address to which correspondence about this application should be sent. NamnAdoress/ApuOy/Saa /Zip 

R. L. Meltzer, ASTM 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia. PA 19103 

Aree Code & Telephone Number 

LERII'ICATION I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the 

( 

D author 

Check one D other copyright claimant 

owner ofexdusiveright(s) American Society for 
of the work identified in this application and that the statements nude n authorized agent of 

Name of su nor a oMx capyñght claierant. a wmr d exclueve noNta S by me in this application are correct to the best of my knowledge. 

Typed or printed name and date If this is a published work, this date mu t be the same as or later than the date of publication given In space 3. 

Robert L. Meltzer date,05 /23/88 ¡Y Handwritte . IXI 

MAIL 
CERTIFI- 
CATE -ro 

Certificate 
will be 
mailed In 
window 
envelope 

Name 

Kathe Scholl, ASTM 
V 

Number/Street/Apartment Wmoer 

1916 Race Street 
. 

City/Slate /LP 

Philadelphia,.PA 
. 

19103 

17 U.S.C. wit 
the 

Any person taro 
be 

more a false.50reMMaa0n d malarial tact Si the Wplica4on lar copyright remisir 
connection with me applka5on. stall be god not more man 52.500. 

_U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1989 -491.55040.004 

Has you 
Completed a0 necessary 
spaces? 
Signed ycer epplicalien teepees 
tM 

a Enclosed-cheek or money ordsr 
for std Payette to Magiaar or 

Enclosed your deposit material 
with me application and tee? 

MAUL TO: Register d Copydghts, 
library of Congress. Washington. 
D.C. 29559. 

6 
See instructions 
before completing 
this space. 

7 

8 
See instructions. 

9 
Be sure to 
give your 
daytime phone 
number 

10 

11 

n provided tor by section 409, or In any written statement filed in 

July 1986-120.000 
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CERTIFICATE OF COPYRIGHT REGISTRATION 

Rq Rr+ 
OFFICIAL SEAL 

FORM SE 
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 

This certificate, issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with the provislons.of section 410(a) 
of title 17, United States Code, attests that copyright reg- yy !2-469-775 istration has been made for the work identified below. The ; ! V e 

information in this certificate has been made a part of the 
Copyright Office records. 

REGISTER OF COPYRIGHTS 
United States otAmedca 

U 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF REGISTRATION 

Month 

DEC 1 3 198E 

Day Year 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS UNE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 
é£M53eRavYs. .axs sí.ßä... Sta=NMSSOMP 

TITLE OF THIS SERIAL V 
1988 Annual Book of ASTM Standards, Textiles -- Yarns, Fabrics, 

and General Test Methods 

NOTE 
UMS me law 
the *author' of n 
'work made for 
hiré is generally 

Volume V 

07.01 
Number -V" 

07 

Date on Copies 0 Frequency of Publication 0 

October 1988 Annual 

PREVIOUS OR ALTERNATIVE TITLES V 

áNAME OF AUTHOR meracan Society for Testing and Materials j 
DÁ BI' ' AN DEAT 
Year Born Year Died 

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE 
"work made for hire"? Name of Country 

No O R 
Domiciled in tad áíaí C3 

Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed, V 

6 Yes Citizen of 

WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE WORK If the answer to either. 

Anonymous? Yes No olmese questions is 

Tirs Pseudonymous? Yes No iws: cions. red 

1 Y Yea.' see ri 

T+I, AOFAVTfTÓRSHIP 
:Stoltective Work Other. Entire Text 
NAME -fAUTHOR DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 

Year Born V Year Died 

Was this contribution to the work a 
Name 

U AUTHOR' NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE 

Yes "work made fpr hire "? 
j C tiun of i No OR f Domidted in 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. - Collective Work Other. r - NAME OF AUTHOR 
m w 3m w 

é Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
"work made for hire "? Name of Country THE WORK I1 the answer to either 

O Yes ____ OR$ CGtizenof Anonymous? Yes No of these questions is 

No ' - I Domiciled in Pseudonymous? Yes No . 
see detailed 

Y insouclions. 

WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE WORK lithe answer 16 either 
Anonymous? Yes No of these questions is 

Pseudonymous? Yes No ryes: see detailed 
instructions. 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Bom Year Died 

See instructions 
before completing 
this space. 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

Collective Work Other. 

YEAR IN WHICH CREATION OF THIS 
ISSUE WAS COMPLETED Me infoemation 

1988 nustbgiven 
/Year In all Cant 

COPYRIGHT CLAIMANTS) Name and address 
same as the author given in space 2. 
American Society for Tes 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

DATE AND NATION OF FIRST PUBLICATION OF THIS PARTICULAR ISSUE 
compete MN Information more N,lrrew,be -. 
OILY B this wan - .+...r Day as. Year rg SS 
h been poblIeMd. 

'Nation a 
must be given even if the claimant is the 

ting and Materials 

TRANSFER If the claimant(s) named hem in space 4 are different from the author(s) named 
in space 2, give a brief statement of how the claimant(s) obtained ownership of the copyright ; 

MORE ON BACK Complete all applicable spaces (numbers 5 -11) on lite reverse side 01 this page. 
See detailed Instructions. Sign the torn at line 10. 

APPLICATION RECEIVED 

Q oEC.13.19s8 
iz ONE DEPOSIT RECEIVED 

w 

?e 3,198RIVED 
iR REMITTANCE NUMBER ANO DATE 

00 o 

DO NOTWRITEH 

Page lot pagas 
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TX ?-469-775 

MINED BY 

3 
CHECKED B 

CORRONDENCE 
Yes lllllV 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 
FUNDS USED 

FORM SE 

FOR 
COPYRIGHT 

OFFICE 
USE 

ONLY 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET, 

PREVIOUS REGISTRATION Has registration for this issue, or for an earlier version of this particular issue, already been made in the Copyright Office? 
OX/es D No If your answer is " Yes," why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box) 

a. O This is the first published version of an issue previously registered in unpublished form. 
' b. DD??This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant. 

e. OgThis is a changed version of this issue, as shown by space 6 on this application. 
If your answer is "Yes," give: Previous Registration Number Year of Registration 

TX 2- 209 -876 1987 

DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete both space 6a k 6b for a derivative work; complete only 6b for a compilation. 
a. Preexisting Material Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or incorporates. 
1987 Annual Book of ASTM Standards Section 07 volume 0 ?.01 

b. Material Added to This Work Give a brief, general statement of the material that has been added to this work and in which copyright is claimed. 
Compilation of previous published text plus additional text. 

kUSSUESI2SOUMPURPSSOPSNAIIPIUMS 
MANUFACTURERS AND LOCATIONS If this is a published work consisting preponderantly of nondramatic Merely material in English, the la 
require that the copies bi manufactured in the United States or Canada for full protection. If so, the names of the manufacturers who performed certain 
processes, and the places where these processes were performed moat be given. See instructions for details. 
Names of Manufacturera Places of Manufacture 
Waverly Press,. Inc. Easton, MD 

See instructions 
belon complehng 
mis seam. 

4 

MOSSOMOStifter lassoes 
REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BLIND OR PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED INDIVIDUALS A signature an this form at space W, and a 
check in one of the boxes here in space 8, constitutes a non -exclusive grant of permission to the library of Congress to reproduce and distribute solely for the blu:d 
and physically handicapped and under the conditions and limitations prescribed by theregulations of the Copyright Office: (I) copies of thework identified inspacr I of this application in Braille (or similar tactile symbols); or (2) phonorecords embodying a fixation of a reading of that work; or (3) both. 

a I CCopies and Phonorecords b D Copies Only e D Phonorecords Only Sed Instructions. 
Y2UPPMNPISSOMUNIMSNSUMINMSWASWIANISMUMMINe DEPOSIT ACCOUNT If the registration fee is to be charged to a Deposit Account established in the Copyright Office, give name and number of Account. 

Name AecoUnt Number 

8 
CORRESPONDENCE Give name and address to which correspondence about this application should be sent. Name/Address /ApuOity /State /Lp 
R. L. Meltzer, ASTM 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia, PA 

EY3+ O 
CERTIFICATION* I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the ID author 

Check one la 
other copyright claimant 

0 Darner of exclusive right(s) American Society for 
{cj authorized agentbf Testing and Materials 

Name of auhor or other copyright claimant, or owner of exclusive rights) S 

19103 
Area Code A Telephone Number 215- 299 -5431. 

of the work identified in this appticatia-a-na that the statements made 
by me in this application axe correct to habest of my knowledge. 

Typed or printed name and dale If this is a published work this date mu t be the same as or later than the date of publication given in space 3. 

Robert L. Meltzer 12/8/88 
date Or 

ErHand writ 

vs,sxx 

MAIL 
CERTIFF 
CATE TO 

Certificate 
will be 
mailed In 
window 
envelope 

9 
Be axa to 
ghee your 
daytime phone 

4 number 

Name 

Kathe Scholl, ASTM 
Number /Street /Apamnent Number 

1916 Race Street 
C1ly /Slate /ZIP 

Philadelphia, PA 19103 

stave you: 
Completed all necessary 
spaces? 
Signed year application in space 
10? 
Enclosed check or money order 
for 510 payable to Register of 
Copyrights? 
Enclosed your deposit material 
with the application and lee? 

MAILTO: Register of Copyrights, 
Library of Congress. Washington. 
D.C. 20559. 

17 U.S.C. I 506(e) Any person who knowingly makes a false representation of a matenal fact In the application for copyriphl registration provided for by section d09, w In any written Sled In 
connection with the pplicaton. shall be fined not more than 52.500. 

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: i986391- 560410.004 July 1986 -120.000 
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CERTIFICATE OF COPYRIGHT REGISTRATION 

OFFICIAL SEAL 

NOTE 
under the lets 
Me 'author da 
'work made ter 

noWg* 
Rim 

tk"t NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe natu a of the material seated by this author in which copyright is claimed. 
m tv Cellcd ve Work Other f art N S NAME OF AUTHOR V m 

p s Was this conbibution to the wank a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 

Yes 
"work made for hire"? wmad Cowry THE WORK It the answer to saner 

'oil Odeon of Anonymous' Yes No d mesa W esoom is 

No 
7 ic: see detained 

Domiciled in Pseudonymous? Yes No kmruWom. 

This certificate, Issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with the provisions of section 410(a) 
of title 17, United States Code, attests that copyright reg- 
istration has been made for the work identified below.fThe 
information in this certificate has been made a part of the 
Copyright Office records. 

REGISTER OF COPYRIGHTS 
United States of America 

FORM SE 
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 

T X t t7S4=05(0) 

U 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF REGISTR/J]ON 

7 
Day 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS UNE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 

TITLE OF THIS SERIAL T e net- OM QS AA( NsTir/1feentfi/u 
1990 Annual, Book of ASTM Standardrsd: 

4Gw'C?BAs /ntsr mm-tfltot3., eeN#*trai.) 
.RI% IÍQIJ IÍI a jet ./ 7-4.0 44C4ateE K 4111j'} e/ ÌL$ -y 
Valuate Number Dale on Copies Frequency of Publication 

/ /62 J?#Ç /Ifs 
PREVIOUS OR ALTERNATIVE TITLES V 

NAME OF AUTHOR V 

American Society for Testing and Materials 
Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 

"work made for hire "? Name 
01 Counry THE WORK If the answer to ether 

IN Yes Otiren of Anonymous? Yes No d these questions Is 

û No fin :-F? ^gas wr, 1Yes: tae dealed 
Domidled in `25 pseudonymous? Yy n insnucdons. 

DA 
Year Dom ' Year Died 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which CEpyright is claimed. 

Collective Work Other. 

NAME OF AUTHOR V DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Born Year Died V 

Was Mis mnmbuffon to the work a UUTHOO1 NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE 
Name at 

JJ Citizen of - 
No OR l Domiákd in 

Yes "work made for hire? 
WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE WORK II Me answer to either 
Anonymous' Yes No drone questions is 

moms? 'Yes: see detailed Pseudonymous? Yes No innmdions. 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year BomV Year Died 

4 
See inwcaere 
eiere comphano 
pes space. 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

Collective Work Other. 

YEAR IN WHICH CREATION OF THIS 
ISSUE WAS COMPLETED " 011eonolion 
1990 met Sven 

DATE 'AND NATION OF FIRST PUBLICATION OF THIS PARTICULAR ISSUE. 
plete Ó L XNawak Mme L . Day %Z Year !o 

Year Nan an. beta been published. Ti S R 

COPYRIGHT CLAIMANT(S) Name and address must be given even if the claimant is the 
same as the author given in space 2. 
American Society for Testing & Materials 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

TRANSFER If the daimant(s) named here in space 4 are different horn the author(s) named 
in space Z give a brief statement of how the claimant(s) obtained ownership of the copyright. 

MORE ON BACK Complete ail applicable spaces (numbers 5 -11) on the reverse sided this page n" Sian Ina torn al line 10. 
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TX _2-794 UM 

E%AMINED BY 

CHECKED Btf, 

OCORRESPONDENCE 
no 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 1-1 
FUNDS USED 

FORM SE 

FOR 
COPYRIGHT 

OFFICE 
USE 

ONLY 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 

PREVIOUS REGISTRATION Has registration for this issue, or for an earlier version of this particular issue already been made in the Copyright Office? 

XI Yes 0 No If your answer is "Yes," why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box) 

a. O This is the.first published version of an issue previously registered in unpublished form. 

b. 0 This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant. . 

c. J This is a changed version of this issue, as shown by space 6 on this application. 

U your answer is "Yes,' give: PrevI'ous Registratigp,N Y Year of Reltistration Y 
TX a Go,' 9 ' ?989 

munoseesozommtmixesza 
DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete both space 6a & 6b for a derivative work complete only 6b fora compilation. 
a. Preexisting Material Identity any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or incorpcptes. 
1988 Annual Book of ASTM Standards, Sectionjr Volume 1 c . 

b. Material Added to This Work Give a brief, general statement of the material that has been added to this work and in which copyright is claimed. V 

Compilation of previous published text plus additional text. 

MANUFACTURERS AND LOCATIONS If this is a published work consisting preponderantly of nondramatic literary material in English, the law may 
require that the copies be manufactured in the United States or Canada for full protection. If so, the names of the manufacturers who performed certain 
processes, and the places where these processes were performed must be given. See insmuctions for details. 
Names of Manufacturers V Places of Manufacture 

See instructions 
belme tort meang 
this spice. 

Waverly Press, Inc. 

REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BLIND OR PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED INDIVIDUALS A signature on this form at space 10, and a 
check in one of the boxes here in space B, constitutes nonexclusive grant of permission :o the Unary of Congress to reproduce and distribute solely for the blind 
and physically handicapped and under the conditions and limitations prescribed by the regulations of theCopyright Office: (1) copiesof the work identifledinspace 
1 of this application in Braille (or similar tactile symbols); or (2) phonorecords embodying a fixation of a reading of that work or (3) both. 

a QSCopies and Phonorecords b Q Copies Only e 0 Phonorecords Only 

Easton, MD 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT if the registration fa is to be charged to a Deposit Account established in the Copyright Office, give name and number of Account. 
Name Account Number 

CORRESPONDENCE Give name and address to which correspondence about this application should be sent. NamerAddtessrPonniStaa?i 
R. L. Meltzer, ASTM 
1916 Race Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

Ara Can a Telephone Number (215) 299-5431 
CERTIFICATION* I, the undersigned, here. certify that I am the 0 author 

Clack one 
0 other copyright claimant 

owner of exclusive right(s) American Society 
pli autlroriredagentof for Testing and Materials 

NarM a alma a at CCpyright daimon. a otanr ol snub... noon a 
of the work identified in this application and that the statements made 
by me in this application are correct to the best of my knowledge. 

Typed or printed name and date V If this is a published work this date must be the same as or later than the date of publication given in space 3. 

Robert L. Meltzer 
date (072 ?o 

Be wren 
give your 
daytime phone 

.e number 

MAIL 
CERTIFI- 
CATE TO 

Certificate 
will tse 
mulled In 
window 
envelope 

Name 

Kathleen M. Hooper 
NumbenslreauApanment Number 

ASTM, 1916 Race Street 
OyfSae/ZIP 

Philadelphia, PA 19103 

tttt.. 

17 U.S.C. 1506(e) My parson wln knowingly makes a fame repreasmation d a maiehal fact time so 
connection vie, me abdication. stall be fined na more than 62.500. 

':U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1986-491 -560.40.004 

e Canpletadanneeeasary 
spaces ? 
Boned your sppiuuon in space 

1Ernclosed check or money order 
tor $10 payable to Register of 

Copyrfgrls? 
Enclosed your deposit malmal 
vim pes appliabon and fee? 

MAIL TO: Rapier of Copyrights, 
Unary of Congress, wlshington, 
D.C. 20559. 

?cation for coots Wt reolsvvaoon provided to by swoon 409. a M arty writer statement tiled sr 

July 1986-120.000 
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CERTIFICATE OF COPYRIGHT REGISTRATION 
sv. C;OPYky 

F 
4/P'..-e-5.7 

a ' 
OFFICIAL SEAL. 

This certificate, issued under the seal of the Copyright. 
Office in accordance with the provisions of section 410(a) 
of title 17, United States Code, attests that copyright reg- 
istration has been made for the work identified below. The 
information in this certificate has been made a part of the 
Copyright Office records. 

'..:._.. ._-. 

REGISTER OF COPYRIGHTS 
United States of America 

FORM SE 
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE 

REGISTRATION MASER 

TX 3 043-643 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF REGISTRATION 

APR 151991 
Monm oay 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS UNE IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET _ .. 

/,0* *<.(43/u0Áhtee;A /l/iiét>2 \` A`// p/ /%::RWOW4'HANflNT.Xa<4094SSga YVN%05$6**A\SXak .. / 9KfR .\l^. 

TITLE OF THIS SERIAL V . 

Y` fl <.d/e/ 
1991 Annual Book of ASTM Standards: daa AIá rte% 

Oren - I ?4, G t b:,f/G Lí lit /Ail s 
%blame Number Date MI Copies V 

o/- 0/ o/ 
PREVIOUS OR ALTERNATIVE TITLES 

.0 PrtNiptrap. e . ... ... . 

-gsVvqe.Y /1744/1)9z_ 

m\ \ \.NW //ANTE O I4"à''YM\ ms"; 4400./lsE i`p`as"" > .<,,h"Qta..'.+Ydwas Q` wdo: ; /;/00$YÄiflk'raiiAttQ \\ dwasAU 
AND 
AA fSÄll'. 

NAME OP AUTHOR .DATES OF BIRTH A DEATH 
Year Born Year Died 

a. American Society for Testing and Materials 
Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 

"work made for hire"? Name ci entry THE WORK n ere answer to either 

J Citizen of M' gumbos Anonymous? Yes O No a these is 

°Ä Domiciled in united Stat- es Pseudonymous? O Yes 0 No 

Wafer ne law. 

ÿ Yes 

O NO 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright ìs claimed. 

O Collective Work Other: 

NAME OF AUTHOR 
Entire Text 

OATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Nwn Year Uteri 

* Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
c..4 "work made for hive "? Name d ewer" THE WORK a he.a ewwlósesor 

4441;14.0., 
I] Yes Citizen of Anonymous? 0 Yes O No d mese wasons s 

t s- O No I Domiciled in la Pseudonymous? Yes O No a' 
t0 , n, NAME OF AUTHOR II 

N_Y1:3 1+ßy v 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. V 

0 Collective Work Other. 
DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Born Year Seed V 

Was this contributbn'to the work a 
"work made for hire"? O Yes 

No 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE 
Narra d Cooney 

q1{ 
Citizen of IP 

1 Domiciled in 

WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE WORK a e,e a saver t other 
Anonymous? El Yes No a nest peebots is 

'w9 see meow 
Pseudonymous? O Yes 0 No r>au:ttcen 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe' nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

0 Collective %Irk. Other: ... 
VAAAAwitert 1ktarakahVAA 

YEAR .IN' WHICH CREATION OF THIS DATE AND NATION OF FIRST PUBLICATION OF THIS PARTIC UL tR ISSUE 

RA vs 
ISSUE WAS COMPLETED Tlrw Iaaare% CaImaet kee1ennen month awl d TM5, /" ... -.,_ Yrglasa aLYBMasmt 
.,.,.1.99.1 Year mall eea. lam kitawNSU. TÍ.S A Nataat 

COPYRIGHT' CLAIMANIISI Name and address must be given even if the clamant is the APRICATION RECEIVED 
same as the author given in spare 2. W qn¿r . . 

American Society for Testing & Materials rig ONE RECEIVED 

1916 Race Street r 

Philadelphia, PA 19103 -1187 
See ,mtrucsprs 
before rOmpleeng 
aas space 

TRANSFER If the daimant(s) named here in space 4 are different horn the authors) named 
in space2, give a brief statement of how the claimant(s) obtained ownership of the copyright.? 

' \ \ ,. .. A \ NN% 7RldTMN?> al!\ w Y6P.f(lnM7N2VuA \ \CW 
MORE ON BACK Compiete all applicable Spaces (numbers 5.1I) on the reverse side of MIS pape 

see dnatled instructions Sign the 'arm al line 10 
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TX 3 043-643 
CORRESPONDENCE 

Yes 

FORM SE 

FOP" 
COPYRIGHT 

^FEICE 
USE 

ONLY 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE, W YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET SiiSa %r4?ty. h:F:i.xx.:ruz.sraald:..: .. +C.aYewtSr:VAV:a:aix;ñ. aaVSZO <.'.. e/,.' mn aada,ant,wM,.. ,,:edXrwmdzYtu. x..v::.y,.a'r,.im,.e%i%N;:t. 

PREVIOUS REGISTRATION Has registration for this iss= orioren chain version of this parecular issue. already been made in the Copyright ark*? 
39 Yes L: No If your answer is "Yes. why Is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate trot) IF 

a. C.7 This is the first published version of an issue previously registered in unpublished :arm. 

h. C This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant. 

r. D This is a changed version of this issue, as shown by space 6 on this application, 

Ef your answer is m'iv'Ftetr far dr pi CtStfoii arbort Yearooff Re titrationV t' z2 dirt 990- 
'seas '" 't //Fy).a,\\ tkih g' , c;PPaPskaTx 'PP :PTPe sM\\\`S..DY/.HI//.''.1K 
DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete both space 6a Ir 6b for a derivative wòrk: complete only 6b 'or a compilation. 
a. Preexisting Material Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or incorporates. 

1990 Annual Hook of ASTM standards,.section a/ volume D /gyp/ 

b. Material Added to This Work Give a brief, general statement of the material that has been added to this work and in whir,' right is claimed,$ 

Compilation of previous published text plus__ additional text. 

i2ihi..W,7 / / «''.\`t.a.s:.s 0;Zg ̀ ,Akflaa\\N \sY/v,Y / ////nkçëiel Walw"aaa:,:3: HG PW.St., 

-space deleted- 

v'. 

Al. C` ?n< 
4.. 

. :M1Y'::Ca,ä 
p:a:rq 

:J:ff.ü 

ms,,\\Vdv w er^- yH/ .iir. rkiiii a\.`wi%t# W: µhpy /., hh\ih 'rYM»». Fihii0 , ,0/b /'N&SS2:wsATPm hmsee: cae' d. i .:shPaasMog4.,a. \ 
REPRODUCTION 

\ \\\\\e 
FOR USE OF BLIND OR PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED INDIVIDUALS A signature on this form at space 10. and a \ 

check in one of the boxes here in space 8, constitutes a non -exclusive grant of permission to the Libraryal Congress to eepmduce and distributesolety for the blind 
and physically handicapped and under the conditions and limitations prescribed by the regulationsof the Copyright Office: (1) copies of the work identified in spare 
1 of this application in Braille (or similar tactile symbols); or (2) phonorecords embodying a fixation of a reading of that work; or (3) both 

AM Copies and Phonorecords b O Copies Only r Phoncreo,rds Only 

v .a.Yr:1Z47. / /.ZGStSZ. Stit ter: \\ \S .\t.bi .t^i,' -c.N. iPYAP.sÑtsSs hkaPP. r aSMTM'AP/em \ta\.,5:::; 
DEa'OSE I ACCOUNT tt the registratioi t r., :7 targed rda Repoa:e Account&Stabftehea in tie Cópyrtgtt Office. AP naine acrd oumbts ai 4rouni 
Name T '- Anglian Number le 

CORRESFpN77ENCE Give twine ion! eddies. h ,-ích:ttrrrtspondencc about thin. wp}uicariunshouldbe.sent 

Robert;;,L.. Meltzer, ASTM 
1916 Race Street ._ 

pUiladeiph at PA 19103-1187 
A,ea Coca 6 rmaClnna Number a 21S-29g:5431 

't atesrApa W yr;r, .. : - 

: .'5.. \\s5`.YZ/.:S55Ste' *5t&X.f .»t: \a\!:'/.mm::DY#k.SgtYtt//b'N \\A mmc4G. mm /oil rekmmv.CirNF/////.b: mome, 

CERTIFICATION f. the undersigned, hereby certify eat l...::n.lhe ( _ xt thee: ... . 

O.' other copyright claimant 

,^uwoeret*.iaalvenghtjsr American Society 
'x utilmiaedaioutof for .testing 1Ild Materials 

Sane ei taCwa:r emes 6OpenilnI'c:s,a ¡:':a owner el eyeaae " sat 1, a 

Typed or printed name and date B this application gives a date of púbiia on in space 3, do not sign and submit it before that date. 

Robert L. Meltzer d 
04// S/ ate __, 

(:heck one .: 
of the work identified m Oda application and chai the statement. ire.' 
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CERTIFICATE OF COPYRIGHT REGISTRATION 

This certificate, issued under the seal of the Copyright 
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This certificate, issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with the provisions of section 410(a) 

of title 17, United States Code, attests that copyright reg- 

istration has been made for the work identified below. The 

information in this certificate has been made a part of the 
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O Collective Work Other: Entire Text 
NAME OF AUTHOR DATES BIRTH AND 

ed aD 

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE 
country 

Q Yes 
"work made for hire"? N jCitizen of 

Q No OR 
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O Collective Work Other. 
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COPYRIGHT 

OFFICE 
USE 
ONLY 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 

PREVIOUS REGISTRATION Has registration for this issue, or for an earlier version of this particular issue, already been made in the Copyright Offite' 

I I Yes O No If your answer is "Yes," why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box) 

a. O This Is the first published version of an issue previously registered in unpublished form. 

b. O This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant. 

c, This is a changed version of this issue, as shown by space Pon this application. 

Il your answer is "Yes:' give: Previous Registration Number Year of tglsteat ion V 

DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete both space Pa & 66 fora derivative work. complete only 6b for a compilation. 
N. Preexisting Material Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based onor incorporates. 

1998 Annual Book of ASTM Standards. Section dia Volume Ci , o7 

b. Material Added to This Work Give a brief, general statement of the material that has been added to this work and in which copyright is claimed. 
Compilation of previous published tent plus additional text. 
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REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BLIND OR PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED INDIVIDUALS A signature on this form at space 10, a 
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Testing and Materials 08078320 
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100 Barr Harbor Drive 
West Conshohocken, PH 19428 -2959 
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CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION 

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with title 17, United States Code, 
attests that registration has been made for the work identi- 
fied below.The information on this certificate has been 
made a part of the Copyright Office records. 
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R GISTEIS OF COPYRIGHTS 
United States of America 
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D No 
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a. This is the first published version of an issue previously registered in unpublished form. 
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CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION 
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OFFICIAL SEAL 

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with title 17, United States Code, 
attests that registration has been made for the work identi- 
fied below.The information on this certificate has been 
made a part of the Copyright Office records. 
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REGISTER OF COPYRIGHTS 
United States of America 
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Dale on Copies y 
J'AA/L/gev 

Frequency of Publication 

Annual 

arreaismartwah 
NAME OF AUTHOR 

a American Society for Testing and Materials 

NOTE 
Under the law, 
the "MAW' al a 
'work made for 
hrte' is generally 
the employer. 
not the em. 
ployee (seen 
seuctions) For 
any part of his 
wwk mal was 
'mace la hoe 
check-Yes' m O No 
the space pro- 
vided. give the 
employer (w 
other person for 
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CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION 
COPpo 

rCPSSC3 T 
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ro 
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tn 

p1RÑ 
OFFICIAL SEAL 

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with title 17, United States Code, 
attests that registration has been made for the work identi- 
fied below.The information on this certificate has been 
made a part of the Copyright Office records. 

q.eT'h 6:2s0 
REGISTER OF COPYRIGHTS 

United States of America 

FORM SE 
For a S1MN 
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE 
REGISTRATION NUMBER 

TX 4-898-490 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF REGISTRATION 

p2 6 

Year 1 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS UNE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. osytoaOONüd a o..;:g.Rik} .' :stoNa".äWONoo d'9%MX."sK.:...Yx?ä3% YAWS. ON .J3HX,O:."FM.M',üf Y. YMYS :i'{A:NA9.'dYSit'Nr7:.iiayk' ifOXSOOONYYïAwONOOiLYZEnp M.WN TITLE OF THIS SERIAL? 

1 1999 Annual Book of ASTM Standards, Petroleum Products and Lubricants (II): D 2597 - D 4927 

Volume Number Date ar Copin Frequency or Publication 

05.02 05 March 1999 Annual 
PREVIOUS OR ALTERNATIVE TITLES 

.`kkiSNNOVX&:t:fY'm`iNOON."4SCMS.iCML'[SOS1CM"x.'xätHr.a'ONfP.:..""`.,,N....'S..'"Fk49' .;wOrad,"4YMiiiY::C'w'd.5.'A.k.:.#RttD^.KN.'Æ.\KCFtM'>::SSKRæONOwN.YfñuY.2á 

2 
NAME OF AUTHOR? DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 

Year Ban? Year Died a American Society for Testing and Materials 

Was this contribution to the work a . 
AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 

'Work made for hire? Named Cnunuy THE WORK n the maser to oldie lF Yes f Citizen of Anonymous? Yes No ar't'e quesgans is 

NOTE Na OR l Domiciled in United States Pseudonymdu? Yes Nn meuc onns. 
NATURE Or AUTHORSHIP Bieflydescribe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

rm Uame taw, CeuN eve Work Other: Entire Text 
. . ' ..... 1M"aueror at . 

'work madeior NAME OF AUTHOR DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH Mm le pet'tully Year Boon Year Died Me empinyar, 
mum em- 
ployee Wee fn. 
Auctions), For Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO any put des Names Country THE WORK r the answer to either watchmen, Yes 

"work made for hire"? r Citizen of Anonymous? Yes No of . equesbons is ( 'Ye sac deteikd cheek vat In No Domiciled in Pseudonymous? Yes O No instructions. the opscfl - NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author inwhichcopyright is claimed. aided. give the 
neupoY q(or Collective Work Other: ter Ohm 
wham the work NAME OF AUTHOR 
was Praia* as ether Cl ^ 
1MtN ?. end C 
Save the apace 
tor data at WM Was this contribution to the work a and death blank 

'work made for hire "? 

No 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE Named country 

OR 
{Citizen of 
Domiciled in 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Born Year Died 

WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE WORK n the answer to either 
Anonymous? Yes. No aurae "akin is 'Jos. , "akin me detailed Pseudonymous? Yes No instructions. 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed.? 
C Work Other: =mama rrrrsttMO: :mwmxaes S ud .gAac :.c.3ie ea'ela*Saiatie ckk:M M.^. Wss< YEAR IN WHICH CREATION OF THIS DATE AND NATION OF FIRST PUBLICATION OF THIS PARTICULAR ISSUE ISSUE COMPLETED thI mmtmahon tdrmplab rate Information month March pay 24 Year? 1999 a' muetbeglven ONLY Nmiswork 

In ell eases. has ban WRIfMd. United States Notion 
".a.` 

ONOCO PD&<ONO..6'A`3S:MOMO . . Y%?, T00AA:: i`.:Yb.WYNYhNh:ti42`31"Al`NOONO iS..:NNS 0!f 

4 American Society for Testing and Materials 
saa uwtroceons 
balom completing 
Mamma. 

COPYRIGHT CLAIMANT(S) Name and address mud be given even if are claimant is the 
same as the author given inspect 2. 

Mg ONE DEPOSIT RECEIVED 100 Barr Harbor Drive Lusg 

West Conshohocken; PA 19428 -2959 5 TWO DEPOSITS RECEIVED TRANSFER Mlle claimants) named here in space 4 are different from the author(s) named r- 
APR. in space 2, give a briefdalement elbow the claimant(s) obtained ownership ofthe copyright 1µ /ifrl 2 Q. st9 

B. REMITTANCE NUMBER AND DATE 

x.smaaanmto0.`Smw::,,YGS. s.snm' dti:.ea.Pszssom: sonoostappltcsblownsls4ind :s....eA> s 1tummzeevelsx sId,T. 
MORE ON BACK Complete all apphuble spaces (numbers 5-11) on the reverse side Ío this page. 

See Mailed instructions. ' Sign IM tame at nap 10. 
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FORM SE EXAMNEO9y_ 

COY ESPONDENCE 
FOR 

COPYRIGHT 
OFFICE 

USE 
ONLY 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. ra:a: ü.6SSRS .. . :gym 2c;1! MXP:Y..TttA'.wwR"»Zele^ mow,.:...... . .:.,....,.,. .: .: :..:... :..:.. X.A*C. h:mswfa?S'Y N:R:Orr.M:9!'+rxv NS:35:nw;R?mz.Ri>.* M)X? 

PREVIOUS REGISTRATION Has registration for this issue, or for an earlier version of tit particular issue, already been made in the Copyright Office? 

Ya El If your answer is Yes," why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box) 

a. This is the first published version of an issue previously registered in unpublished font). 

b. This is the fiat application submitted by this author as copyright claimant. 

e. This is changed version of this issue, as shown by space 6 on this application. 

If your answer is "Yea, °.give: Previous Reedndon Number Year ofRegistration 

>mMN.!We.". xxW:e%.eLab,nerizttxs#f x :0:.'KSZZdusWM:Si'.f.asx.X5MP..! MIT..IZSMI MX:?:X7ö:.AOF'SrX//scrc g,. Tif.; MMSSCerofMD.:a:Y`r M.5,:- WtrsSttrWO.M. H4%.*: .e=M 
DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete both space 6aá 6b for a derivative wok; complete only 6b for a compilation. 

a. PreesWasg Material Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or incorporates. .. 
1998 Annual Book of ASTM Standards. Section 05. Volume 05 02 

K Material Added to This Work Gives brief, general statement of the material that has been added to this work and in which copyright is claimed. 
See Instruct:ens 
beforsoomplating 
this space. 

Compilation of previous published text plus additional text. 
*.nor `.i..<:9.: .*ISMS:;. W: ::MS500..SSYRs AMS:i:<z's;SS. «S: M i, MKt;a:stSFY:!!?SSC:.:.!ray::Oxtr .. ":0. :ro`.(RZ'+.rM..'YUa:'.nS. T.M.::.=SOSS.V i MS: :: 0:maw'ss:M).% : ::SxsR .arYR:M:555:M icr.:rd5saz' o a^:< .m: »m. 

-- -space deleted -- 7 
Ax,.. <gwä5a4ox.: i4RMRN }}`Ya.:.:S:sx -m , %iR::AV.S:sny.,;YS%!:sg..w i>: Nimsf4.%rtï44fs<eXgSSY.i."SYi::. m... zszátüN'ifSF9lM'<.KRZ:tiwSR:.sm ! .mors.... k<'*az;MM::". sß%'m az.:m \ \Y.:a;C:::m.;.;&äG+rz: 

REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BLIND OR PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED INDIVIDUALS Asignature on this fonte at space 10, and a check in 
one of the boxa here in space 0, constitutes anon -exclusive grant of permission to the Library of Congress to reproduce and distribute solely for the blind and 

phyncelly handicapped and under the conditions and limitations prescribed by the regulations of the Copyright Office: (1) copies of the work identified in apace 

1 ofthis application in Braille (or similar tactile symbols); or (2) phonorecords embodying a fixation ofa reading ofthat work; or (3) both. 

(g] Copies and Phonoreoords b Copies Only c Phonorecords Only See instructions. 

4S .,swomAzexem1YO.W:s:w»xMwwfR'v »:»»»>»:S:Frrra.'Q2ati:.».,..Mr/!' ' ..I: MORMW. RYnYS .éRAYMP,iiYCrrl9l.!MriFCY59SdY! M.tMM4MMabSAW..c.t: 3>Rrt ̂.. 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT lithe registration fee is to be charged to a Deposit Account established in the Copyright Office, give name and number of Account 

Name Account Number 

American Society for Testing and Materials DA078328 

CORRESPONDENCE Give name and address to which correspondence about this application should be sent. 

Kathe Hooper, American Society for Testing and Materials 

100 Barr Harbor Drive 

Nane/Addrees/Ap0Cny3bb21P 

9 
Be sure to 

West Conshohocken, PA 19428 -2959 gigs your 

Area Code a Telephone Number 
daytime phone 

(610) 34 number. 

a' AezaatMMa! ezacaraxzrn:» RV£R'cv <x..e »YaaRFaxxR:azxx.s 5sr.' ear. M' s. R: MVmxxxax e»x.R:c:zMras >;MMx»o-au:«riM -Si i:. Mmame.Mec:MalonsmttaxsmxmRzn 

CERTIFICATION* I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I em the author 

Check only one P. 
other copyright claimant 1 0 
owner of exclusive right(a) 

ofill°w°rk identified in this application and dut the statements made ® authorized agent of American Society for Testing & Materials 
by me in this appliation arc correct to the best of my knowledge. 

Type or primed name and date 

Named author or othercaprighf claimant or camer of exclusive dghgs, 

If this application gives a date of publication in space 3, do not sign and submit it before that date. ' 

Robert L. Meltzer date 3 -29-99 

{w3 
ndt 

alWMM.`J17=SSRi:`.ï2WX:fA'ni:<idY)55.w-1:5.':: SRL'<, c,». b:! % /Zi4fSZSM, ;,`nni rcrirL :;SrOS.'>.,Z.W.äAXL:ZYO:NVOY:r 

MAIL Name 

CERTIFICATE Kathe Hooper, ASTM 
TO Numbar/Sbement Number 

Barr Barr Harbor Drive 

:iYS.MXó£:X:i .MTctiCt:AW'iYYKwC'..MWft%W; mpaa 11 n sur Ilote nlna eroe lm 

Certificate 
will be 
mailed In 

CayfSab21P 

West Conshohocken, PA 19428 -2959 

la ono n =AI to mean 

2. Nonrefundable 220 filing fee Casa pavearaepr rat 
in check a money order Cosner Prim see. 
payable a ReglswrdCCpyrgha are ea eauY 

a. Depose meanie! en b lue. Perna 

áintact 
to Copyright m stir ay ism se 

Mon** ea error toe 

window Regiebrotcoppigha 
envelope Library of Conwess 

Washington. D.C. 20559 
a M'6:`J.M.WSt ):An yp.ronwhonowiinalymakesa amalrialltact.`Nhwie l: tionfrcupysht reisbatOk:!.OLM':`tiü3 MHFM anyw.ROSSe.0 

statement 97 U.S.C. §569íe): Any parson who knowingly makes a false representation of material fact In Me application for copyright registration prodded for by section 409, or in any written satement filed In 

o worm /too with the application, shall be fined not more than 22,566. 
o This form was eleceenWlly reduced by Elite Federal Feria, Inc. 
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CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION 
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(49/ 
k4RYOFCO 

OFFICIAL SEAL 

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with title 17, United States Code, 
attests that registration has been made for the work identi- 
fied below.The information on this certificate has been 
made a part of the Copyright Office records. 

REGISTER OF COPYRIGHTS 
United States of America 

FORM SE Fora Serial 
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE 
REGISTRATION NUMBER 

TX 4-898-491 

11111111011111 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF REGISTRATION 

2.7 
DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. W YOU NEED MORE SPACE. USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. skis stawazzearttsr 3x<amcessi e .:amis,,ro:szpsxcsseuszosm«n^.. .::sa'a`fordemozatao.:a,nna.S x.,mm..mxe TITLE OF THIS SERIAL 

1 1999 Annual Book of ASTM Standards, Paint -Tests for Chemical , Physical, and Optical Properties, Appearance 
Volume 

06.01 

Number Date on Copla 

06 

Frequency er Publication 

February 1999 Annual 
PREVIOUS OR ALTERNATIVE TITLES 

Wertyrac,xnkcxbsa, 

2 

NOTE 

. : mzSGT:k`.".R..:'.ii krokrr.us r.F.4 4d%QNAOyñSSC} .re"..E.:#YY [a5.C35ss tir.+ Maras. Cy. ÁbYal" 6£ Z .'d.Qëal'ti£fî.WW..Rer2r).rá:R4 cssrm NAME OF AUTHOR 
DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH a American Society for Testing and Materials Year Bom Year Died 

Was this oonkibuywn to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO %,ork made for 
hire 7 Name of flunks THE WORK Mt answer to*Mr N Yes 

OR { Citizen of P. 
Anonymous? Yes No ÿ esegeeesIonss No Domiciled in United States Pseudonymous? Yes No also-Cetera. NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly descnhe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed , Unearth. lee, {] CakciinWaak Other Entire Text . rrwagtoft 

eire is roc 

NAME OF AUTHOR 
DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 

M enìpierec tie 
(eh. in- 

struction.). Her 
my port Otitis 
trek Peeve. 
maMMhira- 
decr Yse in 
be apea pro - 

fakee ((or 
tier pawn for 
them the work 
ere 
-Atara" of 
Must end 
eve the specs 
adage of birth 
rddeete blank 

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO work made for hire "? Name of County THE WORK Mme answer to either Yes r Citizen of 
Anonymous? Yes No °t mesa questi?nc es OR ìmici(od in Pseudonymous? Yes No InetticoAs. NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of Me material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

Collective Week Other: 

NAME OF AUTHOR DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Bom Year Died 

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO "work made for hire "? Name a County 
Yes r Citizen of le Anonymous? Yes No Fa'. a guesbans Is No OR l Domiciled in Paved Ya; see detailed 

ID No Yes No ìnse e . NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 

THE WORK Maro roscarte eater 

Colkdlvr Work Other: s a::sraxx. MEZSS.cdxx n: esas.:am ax. :.s¢rx aZ<S e maeesaxsxc srrx:vz.SantS;;Mitx **.M.. .7M ASSMY,rc. xmaaw.ea 3 YEAR IN WHICH CREATION OF THIS DATE AND NATION OF FIRST PUBLICATION OF THIS PARTICULAR ISSUE ISSUE WAS COMPLETED This information tbmpletstmslnlernrtlen Monte pi. March Day O. 22 yea 1999 1999 mustbe given ONLY malts work 

Set:aavs..h. . 

4 
Year in all casss. has bun published United States wti UrSarMr .r.:AWM:S.C3xwlrFSaa'.sx. era,+; AeYtë f`%: rar>.'aYUaäG::aA..x.:..reA,::::W ̀ xa sy. 0}k,:laatiSSMSxM.ra)axxem2'wY .Y<c :+»Msx Eattte aX msx::: .'<atl!SC.` M:.??.nsxcwa COPYRIGHTCLAIMANT(S) Name and address must be given even if the claimant is Me APPLICATION RECEIVED same as the author given in space 2: ... :. 

American Society for Testing and Materials 
100 Barr Harbor Drive see Instruction 

sapawamp West Conshohocken, PA 19428 -2959 missrat.. 
TRANSFER If the claimant(s) named here in space 4 are different from the author(s) named in space 2, give a brief statement of how the claimant(s) obtained ownership of the copyright. 

smear VS,R imM.xarlitSAS'WMO..M.:M$S5Ó0»,:a é applicable 5 ñúmbeara511 oilthé reverse äde. MORE ON BACK spaces (numbers 5-11) page. see debited instructions. sign the faon et line 10. 
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S#'T9Ad .,x ?,:K:; if iìM 
EXANINFD FORM SE 

ECKED BY 

1 }..LORRESPONDENCE u Yes 

FOR 
COPYRIGHT 

OFFICE 
USE 
ONLY 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 

PREateenneWaiK:.'. .i i53?.ue,orfora6`Ko ``.YOffiSe:XSW HROfifi ieAld inknenäA4R5Rb.YRAi. 

PREVIOUS REGISTRATION Has registration for this issue, or for an earlier version of this particular issue, already been nude in the Copyright Office? 

® Yes No If your answer is "Yea, "why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box) 

a This is the first published version of an issue previously registered in unpublished fonts 

This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant. 

c. This is a changed version of this issue, as shown by space 6 on this application. 

If your answer is "Yes," give: Previous Realat nu.n Number YnrefReibbeen 

5 

IS SYS%, :r.YGY...SKHrck.MSSFSGSxn.Ef9}F .M[ :Wi^fMTF.?`.`SffiYF.ü%ruY 4MitoWA M.VYm.>:', :.ç*f`???`. &UGÖ'M.Y5Ç59>X SYr*» ifS..0 * ! nkid:NYinYAkN .,,, SPAS. Atr :i:?+ffgw.:;:R.`Lnve<i)KP.:.0 

DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete bah space 6a & 6b for a derivative work; complete only 6b for a compilation. 

a Preesbdng Material Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or incorporates. 

.1998 Annual Bootof ASTM Standards Section 06 Volume 06.01 

Y Material Added to This Work Give a brief, general statement of the material that has been added to this work and in which copyright is claimed. 

Compilation of previous published text plus additional text. 

-- -space deleted - -- 

6 
See Instructions 
before completing 
this space. 

anßSñ%i tiY..'.:??d tCf:: S39. YKii: 0.`: SSS: QvLS:: M: S::'. w' 0` iiY nt`JT.5O #.M.PHYSALM.i:f AY :.DCAPED:IN/4IVIDU.AH?:?Y<C.% snalurothisC: i:S5K: 
at 

\:' 

REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BLIND OR PHYSICALLY gLLY HANDICAPPED INDIVIDUALS toreproduc 
and 

this scant te solely 10, and 
blind 

check in 

one of the boxes herein apace 8, the 
conditions 

ti non-exclusive limita gant ofcribed byte the Library 
Copyright 

reproduce and 
copies 

of te solely for the in and 

physically 
application 

and under the conditions and limitations prescribed by the regulation of die Copyright ff ce: (1) copis ofth work identified in space 

1 of this appliation in Braille (ce similar tactile symbols); or (2) phonoreeords embodying a fixation of a reading of that wok; or (3) both. 

a 14 Copies and Nwnarecords b Copia Only c Phonon:cords Only 

7 
8 

SeelnslNedpns. 

TY6d.%f. ration: fee 
is 

KR:iSMt ì4ï£in theM Yt.K ivenawn' 
and 

X£5. `l .WM.S H9tif9Y .L 5SS5. 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT ICNeregistration fee is to be charged to a Deposit Account established in the Copyright Office, give name and numberof Account. 

Name Account Number 

American Society for Testing and Materials DA078328 

CORRESPONDENCE Give name and address to which correspondence about this application should be sent. 

Kathe Hooper, American Society for Testing and Materials 

100 Barr Harbor Drive 

NamdAddresslAPVCItyISNte21P 

West Conshohocken, PA 19428 -2959 
Area Cade a Telephone Number (610) 832 -9634 

M6MWM:M i `f`Y/AlitiíZVSYSSZSZS .?:4:.:SYR" `na.:xY6i.O:k1SKre* SAY: hSY /OSVAYS says .[eS3eA:') SOSPX +oso S.... 

CERTIFICATION* I, the undersigned, hereby certify that l an the author 

El other copyright claimant 

owner oCexclnive right( 

authorized agent of Am 

Check only one P. 

of IS wank identified in this application and that the statements made a) 

by me in this application are correct to the hest of my knowledge. 
American Sod* for Testing & Materials 

Name of author or other copyright claimant. or owner of exclusive neht(s) a 

Typed er prtatrd name and data If this application gives a date of publication in space 3, do not sign and submit it before that date. 

Robert L. Meter date 3 -29-99 

FIa n nature 

.ee.scaxAanxni'.'.vm....Webt:z.Aroc::YAr 
1/K.'7. 
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Certificate 
will 
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window 
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Kathe Hooper, ASTM 
NumberlstreetApaNnent Number 

100 Barr Harbor Drive 

cìblsbta2m 
West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959 

9 
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give your 
daytime phone I number. 
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any 
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shall 

knowingly not rtanffierepresentetion ola material ?ca the application for copyright registration prodded for by suction anB, orlo anywdtlan atalertmMfiled In 
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CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION 

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with title 17, United States Code, 
attests that registration has been made for the work identi- 
fied below.The information on this certificate has been 
made a part of the Copyright Office records. 

2 

NOTE 
Undergo law, 
De SUUw" ara 

sore made for NAME OF AUTHOR 
him' la generally 
Me employer. 
not theem- 
pM.Omin- 
rbucíos). For 

REGISTER OF COPYRIGHTS 
amber". United States of America 

FORM SE 
Sedal For 

UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 

EFFECTIVE DATE 0F REGISTRATION 

AUG -91999 
Day Year 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS UNE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 

TITLE OF THIS SERIAL y 

1999 Annual Book of ASTM Standards - Gaseous Fuels; Coal and Coke 

volaseV 

05.05 

Number 

05 

Date cm Copies fisquencyurPoMlWioo 

September 1999 Annual 

PREVIOUS OR ALTERNATIVE TITLES 

NAME OF AUTHORY 

a American Society for Testing and Materials 

Wasthis motdbutionto tbeworka 
"wedrmade fondre "? 

Yes 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Ban year Died 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
Name of Counts THE WORK If theaswer b'Mee 

f Citizen of Anonymous? Yea No !y . Wea °sue01 
No 

OR 
Domiciled in _United States Pseudoe moua7 Yes Nom i oea 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Brieflydeambe nature ofthe material created by this author in which copyright is claimed. 
Donative Work Omer. Entire Text 

my part dthis 
sag that was 
Made for hire 
:heck' Yee in 
be specs Pro- 
tided, give the 
seabed (or 
Wier person for 
Mee the wak 
tin preparadr 
as "Author o 
Tat pug and 
ewe the space 
brdaas of MR 
and death blank. 

C 

Was this contribution to the work a 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Semi' Year Died 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
.yermadefor hire "y 

Name otcounby THE WORK Noewaawbeither 

Yee OR {Citizen 
of Aoonymous7 Yes Noÿ a =led 

No Domiciled in, Pseudonymous? Yes No katmeame. 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe natue of the material created by this author in which cop)aig)d is claimed. Y 

caketive Work Other: 

NAME OFAUTHOR 

Was this contribution to the murk a 

OYes 
"work made for him "? 

No 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Burnt Year Died 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
Name County THE WORK If the answer to either 

OR 
{Citizen of Anonymous? Yea No Wrr Sulm 

is 

Domiciled in le Pseudonymous? Yes No Intl./dials. 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature oflhe material created by this author in with copyright is claimed. 

I] Collecte Week Other: __ac ....... ..:,w ..........:.....__;:..:_., ,:.,,....:...:¢zxa'a<x M,...,.::.,,:...., ., h .,.:..,:.:.,......:. .B 

3 
YEAR IN WHICH CREATION OF THIS DATE AND NATION OF FIRST PUBLICATION OF THIS PARTICULAR ISSUE 

a ISSUE WAS COMPLETED Thainramagen Cempkletlle Itemmbn Month August oar " 
3 Veer 1999 

q 1999 Year 
must W given 

1V 
b emrawmk United States 4 Nailer" 

acersomareama 
In all eaaea. has Wan published 

4 COPYRIGHT CLAIMANT® Name and address must be given even ifthe claimant is the 
name as the author given in space 2. 

American Societyfor Testing and Materials 

100 Barr Harbor Drive 
See 
before tlng West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959 
this space. TRANSFER If the cIaimant(s)nsmed here in space 4 are different from the author(s) named 

in space 2, give a brief statement of how the claimant(s) obtained ownership ofthe copyright 

kweeteressekeffeeeeettedeevesse 
MORE ON BACK Complete all applicable spaces 

See detailed instructions. 

APPLICATION RECEIVED 

u AUf109.1999 Sz 
ONE DEPOSIT RECEIVED 

fTWO DEPOSITS RECEIVED 

i4111 

AÚ&09.1999 
REMITTANCE NUMBER AN. ND DATE 

numbers 5.11)on - reverse side orchis pope. 
Sign the form at line 10. 

aerie 
DO NOT WRITE HERE 

Page 1or pages 

r 
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 YCORRESPONDENCE 
FOR 

COPYRIGHT 
OFFICE 

USE 
ONLY 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 

PREVIOUS REGISTRATION Hastogietration for this isun or for an earlier version of this particular bane, already been made in the CopyiiOt Office? 

® Yea N' Iflkuram ii es," why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box) 

a This is the fret publishedvaaionofan issue previously in unpublished form 

b. This is the first application submitted hyena author as copyright cl aimant. 

c This is a changed version ofthis issuers' shown by space 6 on this application. 

If your answer is 'Yes," give: PreWawReglrtrae.r Number Ytare?Regbuaess 

..,::. _ ..,.,...: .., .._,. .,,.w.,...:,. ,...,.,.:. .10,5IIMISM1dIMMIMMII66044$0,T1fl 
DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete both space óa& 6b for a derivative work; complete only 6b for a compilation. 

a. Pressing Material Identify any preexisting wade or wedis that this work is betted on or incorporates. 
_1998 Annual Book of ASTM Standards Section 05 Volume 05.05 

b. Material Added to Thb Work Give abrie general statement ofthe material Bathes been added to this work and in whichcopyriglrt is claimed. 

Compilation of previous published text plus additions text. 

See inráuctions 
before completing 
this space. 

klId:uxaea.v4FS.w.-a.rat.xr:a».r,;..wsm's.a'aar.vrMOMMIXmmmaatkceizdISMInrs*rxex . eraaPix. . Wflean.a:'wa;MIxm 

-space deleted - -- 

REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BLIND OR PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPEDTNDIVT DUALS A signalise on form space 10, and a check in 
onmyumafrrhnlpadicge in mace dcuCes anon- a¢lusivepsnt ofpermission to the Lihrar ofCon 

reessstoreproduce 
a)nodappiesbute solely for the blind and 

I delis app in &rüllemmilartacticlee symbols); or(2) eembodyingam fixation of ireWdbggoofthatlort a efts 
ba6k;dem;Sedmepa°a 

® Copies and Apoorxads b Copies Only c Hmoeecords Only 

sattnatrame 
MORI ACCOUNT If Ore registration be is to be charged to a Deposit Accourt established into Office, give name and number of Account. 
Name Account Number 

American Society for Testing and Materials DA078328 

CORRESPONDENCE Give name and adders to which awreepeedmce about this application should be sent 

Kathe Hooper, American Society for Testing and Materials 
100 Bair Harbor Drive 

NsmdAddmm/ApVC5y78mb2P 

West Conshohocken, PA 1942&2959 
A.e Code& Telephone Number (61018832 -9634 

CERTIFICATION* I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the author 

other copyrigttclainum 

ofthework ideniaed in this application and that the slatements made ( awnorized f 
by me in this application are correct to thebeet of my knowledge. ll authorized agent of AM 'Blear) SoaletyforTeaoex 8.Materials 

Nains etsWgrordhorwpwipMdaimma, aownmetezdum. ngM(s) 

Typed er printed name sod data liens application gives a date of publication in space 3, do not sign and submit it before that date. 

Robert L Meltzer date 8-3-99 

Check only one 

7 

See lnsbudbna 

9 
Be aural., 

daytime me phone 
1 number. 

10 

!( 
a P9 
L'( 

.\[NA'.aaYdAT . ' 4i6VAIMSxm:attiwrardi.ua:uatnzvzzrsnamexexm.MS . 

MAIL spaces 

CERTIFICATE Kate Hooper, ASTM IJodi lyres 0 1 TO 

Certificate 
vA8 be 
mailed in 
window 
envelope 

Name 

Number /SbeetAgdment Number 
100 Barr Harbor Drive 

oityl9MeRP 

West Conshohocken, PA 1942 8-2959 

2. NodmrNxuk ndable $ 20 
ortildin 

g fee 
Ipayabba merosin 

( 
eyrig 

t Deposit material 

r. mit 
Ives Id 
/ereaen n 

tasñÑé 
contact We Comrade 

d°M ̀ r aaedW fú 
Register Of Copyrights Nrdde. 
LibrayofCongress 
Washington, D.C. 20559 

YY .itae #MUW'JV TIMAdi y CdINS d1Q , M. =SAIY.MIIIIA . ä$CNA..a mW`kTAXC Y2N'iFF:T4 did: w ik: 
117 U.S.0 g 508(e): Any parson who knowingly makes s false representation of a material fad in Me application fore?pyrightreglsbabon prodded for by section 409. or In any written statement hied In 
connection with theapplicetlon, shall he fined not more than 52,500. 

Thlsedm vas aledronka9y produced by Elbe Federal Forms, in 
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CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION 
P,EscoryRC yr 

O.1% 

Kt 

m 

44111RY OF ? 
OFFICIAL SEAL 

NOTE 
Under Ina law. 
the at sofa 
wait made lot NAME OF AUTHOR' 
hke' 4 gs eraty 
ISemploysr, 

eryee(seetn- 
atsdons). For 
any Ma of this 
work that was yes 

NW OR 'made 
meek-yes" in No iDomiciled in 

y 

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with title 17, United States Code, 
attests that registration has been made for the work identi- 
fied below.The information on this certificate has been 
made a part of the Copyright Office records. 

e,I N:22s.0 

FORM SE 
For a Serial 
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 

TX 4 952491 1f111 
u 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF REGISTRATION 

mCOPYRIGHTS Mona, 8 Day 1 Year 19 
10eßuUnite ates of America 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. vawexara; . 

TIT LE OF THIS SERIAL 

1999 Annuel Book of ASTM Standards, Laboratory Apparatus, Degradation of Materials, Filtration, SI, Oxygen Are Safety 

Volume 

14.04 

Number 

14 

Date on Copies Frequency ofpabllnaen 

July1999 Annual 

PREVIOUS OR ALTERNATIVE TITLES 

a 
NAME OF AUTHOR DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH a American Society for Testing and Materials 

Year Ban Year Dreg 

Was thisamtribotiasto the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
foihit"? Name of Country THE WORK NNe answerb either 'work made ® Ya JCitizen of 

_ Anonymous?. Yea No dtluaeaunso.sla 

Ì. No .. 
OR l Domiciled in United States , Pseudonymous? D Yes No instructions. ynda d.d 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature. of the material muted by this author in Whicheomaight is claimed. 
eonedhewsk Omer. Entire Text . 

Was *is contribution-to the work a 
"work made for hire? 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
Year Ban Year Died 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
Name a Country THE WORK Mahe answer to either 

Citizen of Anonymous? Y e a Na c i questions Is 

P eudouymwT Yes No Instructions 
the specs NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of the materiel created by this author in which copyright is claimed. laded.yerede 
cawpst(a CallecUveWalt &MD 
Other 
whom Ow work NAME OF AUTHOR i Auuth& of 
dui Pao and 
kase the space 
focdatesclbimt Was this contribution to the work a and Sarah blank 

Mork made for h'ire "? 
Yes 
No 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH 
YearBom Year Died 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
Name of Country THE WORK If the anwwerto eater 

OR 
r Citizen of Anonymous? lanes No athassaoneanae 

L Domiciled in Pseudonymous? Yes No iñn rtkn..ebibd 

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly dmaibe nature of the material created by this author in which copyright is chimed 
Cogadte Wart Other: 

s 
YEAR IN WHICH CREATION OF THIS DATE AND NATION OF FIRST PUBLICATION OF THIS PARTICULAR ISSUE 
ISSUE WAS COMPLETED This InMmsöon Cemptepmis Iofennetla Mcep,p. July qyp 9 Yeer 1999 

1899 1 Year In all a has been pawned. United States -4 Nation 

COPYRIGHT.CLARNANT(S) Name and address must be given even if the claimant isthe APPLICATION RECEIVED 
same Who "Ober given inspace2. 

American Society for Testing and Materiels 
100 Barr Harbor Drive 

n$ towenoçledop West Conshohocken, PA 19428 -2959 
this space. TRANSFER !Elbe gtsimaot(s) named here in apace 4 are different from the author(s) named 

in space 2, give a Sid statement of how the claimetn(s) obtained ownenldp of the copyright 

MORE ON BACK Complete all e loable spaces (nu 
See detailed Install:Ro ts. 

Era 

D TWO DEPOSITS RECEIVED 

AUG .9.1999 gt REMITTANCE NUMBER AND DATE 

HERE B 5-11) on the rouans side of his papa. DO NOTYASITE HER 
Sign the form et linel0. Page l of 7 Papen 
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FORM SE 

yCORRESPONDENCE 
FOR 

PYRIGHT 
FFICE 
USE 

ONLY 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET. 
Acseamasavvonavawmacaveccascas 

PREVIOUS REGISTRATION Bas registration fortis issue, or for an earlier version ofthis particular issue, already been made lathe Copyright Office? 

® Ys No If your answer is "Yes," why is another registration being sought? (Chock appropriate box) y 
a. This is the first published version of an issue previously registered in unpublished form. 

b. This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant 

e. This is a changed version ofthis issue, as shown by space 6 on this application. 

If your answer is "Yes," give: Previews Registration NonMr Y Year °taw/ntIon Y 

DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete both space 6a & 6b Sara derivative wait; complete only 6b for a compilation. 

a. Free: bang Material Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based onor incorporates. 
1998 Annual Book of ASTM Standards Section 14. Volume 14 04 

b. MdertalAdded to This Work Give abrieE general Bateman of the material that has been added to this work and inwhirh copyright is claimed. Y 
Complation of previous published text plus additional text 

6 
Seehshuctbns 
before completing 
this space. 

w3#pM.f`.AA.tl'YA'Sf:ft.P>lWUY'.RE..C1MIM,kK.xR3hX 

-space deleted- 7 
:xaRxawvxætxwcas POR..USEaadosemace.W.amEZ ewuaxät..Awsñxrermummntas:ma sums asxaaE: ,ace 

and 
asnat mxaate ewnir«Eu 

REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BLIND OR PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED INDIVI DUALS Aeigoafure Duthie fan at space 10, and a cheek is 
one oft beam bat in space ft, constitutes anonexclusita gad ofcribed Tonto the Library 

ofthe 
ess to reproduce and&globule solely for the blind and 

physis9yhacationped and under the conditions and limitations prescribed the regulsSansxati Copyright Office: (I) copies oft be work identified in space 
1 ofthis application in Braille (or simllatacule rynbolsx or (2) pleaeracesde embodying a fixation of reading ofthat or (3) both. 

ta Copies and PMnaepert b Copies Only e Pl®aacora Only 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT Mlle registration ke is to be charged to a Deposit Account established in the Copyright Office, give name and number of Account. 
Name V Account Number 

American Society for Testing and Materials DA078328 

CORRESPONDENCE Give name and address to which correspondence about this application should be sent 
Kathe Hooper, American Society for Testing and Materials 
100 Barr Harbor Drive 

NamdAdd nae/AptACtly/StaMiP Y 

West Conshohocken, PA 19428 -2959 
Ama Cone&Telephone Number . (510 

aeaax>D,.aa 

CERTIFICATION* I, the undanignod, hereby catify that am the 

Cheek only one 

ate work iaediflat in this application and that oho statements mah 
byre in this application are caster the bat of my knowledge. 

832 -9634 
va`Qm `L ^r7aWYA14Y:aXdrEm Yil`x :=?Not 

author 

other 'copyright claimant 

owner of exclusive right(s) 

authorized aged of American Society for Testing & Materials 
Name of ramror oglerwa:IBM claknaM a owns reeStva mgr«.) A 

Be suie to 
Din your 
daytime phone 
number. 

Typed or primed one and date V Ellis application gives a date of publication in space 3, do not sign and submit it before that data 

Robert L Meter data 8 -3-99 

MAIL 
CERTIFICATE 
TO 

Certificats 
will be 
mailed M 
window 
eovdope 

Name 

Kathe Hooper, ASTM 
Numbed6baeUApamnsd Number Y 

100 Barr Harbor Drive 

CayilAalerO Y 
West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959 

10 

enersm swrd 
ndrale¡20611ngfee ey.a¡id.gsle w 

Inch atnnaaááyyader eaermr Me kd¢ 
payab rlwaae:dCOpye'phb ne m .au,mwa 

a Depose material das b rsk . Pme,u 

OIW aar Am 
algal mom Ma 

dm act 
Register of CopyrIgta 
Library of Coevals 
Washington, D.C. 211656 .,as_.:..:,: w.: .................:.:::.. ......::..,.:.,.:.::....: ..::..w- 

'17 U.S.C. .506(e): Any person who knanIngly makes false represenhgon of material fact Piths application for copyright mglaration prodded for by section 400, or In anyvmren statement feed in 
connection wen the application, shall berated notmore than $2500. 

This loan was a ecvonlalNproduoed by EliteFederal Fanny, Inc. 
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CERTIFICATE OF COPYRIG. _ i REGISTRATION 

This certificate, issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with the provisions of section 410(a) 
of title 17, United States Code, attests that copyright reg- 
istration has been made for the work identified below. The 
information in this certificate has been made a part of the 
Copyright Office records. 

Register of Copyrights 
United States of America 

FORM TX 
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 

T 434 -207 
TXU 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF REGISTRATION J /7 
Monet Day Year 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE CONTINUATION SHEET 
OTITLE 

Title 

OF THIS WORK: 1980 ANNUAL BOOK OF ASTM STANDARDS, 
Part 1:Steel- 14ping, Tubing, Fittings 

If a periodical or serial give: Vol No Issue Date 

PREVIOUS OR ALTERNATIVE TITLES: 

PUBLICATION AS A CONTRIBUTION: (If this work was published as a contribution to a periodical, serial, or collection, give information about 
the collective work in which the contribution appeared.) 

Title of Collective Work VoL No Date Pages. 

01 
Authorial 

IMPORTANT: Under the law, the "author" of a "work made for Nre" Is generally the employer, not the employee (see instructions). N any part of this work 
was "made for hire" check "Yes" In the space provided, give the employer for other parson for whom the work was prepared) as "Author" 
of that part, and leave the space for dates blank. 

1 

NAME OF AUTHOR: American Society for.testing and Materials 
Was this author's contribution to the work a "work made for hire'? \, Yes...)(.. No 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH: 

Born Died 
Wear) (Veer) 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE: \ 
; Domiciled in ' S A Citizen of '. 

(Name at Country) (Name of Country) 

WAS THIS AOTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE WORK: 

Anonymous? Yes No 
Pseudonymous? Yes No 

R the answ r to either of these questions is 
"Yes, see detailed instructions attached. 

AUTHOR OF: (Briefly describe nature of this author's contribution) 

2 

NAME OF AUTHOR: 

Was this author's contribution to the work a "work made for like"? Yes No 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH: 

Born Died 
(Yeer) (Year) 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE: 
Citizen of I. or { Domiciled to 

(Name of Country) (Name of Country) 

WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE WORK: 

Anon mous? Yes No 
Pseu onymous? Yes No 

If the answer to either of these questions b 
"Yes, see plat lied instruction attached. 

AUTHOR OF: (Briefly describe nature of this author's contribution) 

3 

NAME OF AUTHOR: 

Was this author's contribution to the work a "work made for hire "? Yes No 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH: 

Born Died 
(Year) (Year) 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE: 
Citizen of or í Domiciled in 

(Name of Country) 4 (Name ofcountry/ - 

WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE WORK: 

Anonymous? Yes No 
Pseudonymous? Yes, No 

If the answer to either of these questions is 
"Yes, see detailed Instructions attached. 

AUTHOR OF: (Briefly describe nature of this author's contribution) 

O 
Creation 

and 
Publication 

YEAR IN WHICH CREATION OF THIS WORK WAS COMPLETED: 

year 1980. 

(This information must be gwenin all cases.) 

DATE 'AND NATION OF FIRST PUBLICATION: 

Date January '15 1980 \ (Month) (pay) (Year) 
Nation United States 

(Name of Country) 

(Complete this block ONLY if this work has been published.) 

O4 
ahnantia) 

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF COPYRIGHT CLAIMANT(S): 

American Society for Testing and Materials 
1916 Race Street _- 
Philadelphia, PA. 19103 

TRANSFER: (If the copyright claimant(s) named here in space 4 are different from the author(s) named in space 2, give a brief statement of how the 
claimant(s) obtained ownership of the copyright.) 

Complete all applicable spaces (numbers 5.21) on the reverse side of this page ) 

Follow detailed instructions attached 
Sian the form at line 10 

DO NOT WRITE E 

Page d . pease 
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TX 434 -207 

EXAMINED BI4 .. ... APPLICATION' SIVED: 

CHECKED BY:... .. :5. FEB. 1ti 17. MAE. In 
CORRESPONDENCE 

yes 

DEPOSIT RECEIVED: 

17 MAP. 128i' 17MAF..13`aE 
DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

FUNDS USED: 
REMITTANCE NUMBER AND DATE 

180750 MAR 1780, 

FOR 
COPYRIGHT 

OFFICE 
USE 

ONLY 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED ADDITIONAL SPACE, USE CONTINUATION SHEET (FORM TX /CON) 
PREVIOUS REGISTRATION: 

Has registration for this work, or for an earlier version of this work. already been made In the Copyright Office? Yes X No 
If your answer is "Yes," why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box) 

This is the first published edition of a work previously registered in unpublished form. 
This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant. r 

This is a changed version of the work. as shown by line 6 of this application. 

If your answer is "Yes," give: Previous Registration Number TX....226 -040 Year of Registration ...1979 

Previous 
Haglstre- 

tion 

COMPILATION OR DERIVATIVE WORK: (See Instructions) 

PREEXISTING MATERIAL: (Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or Incorporates.) 

1979 Annual Book of ASTM..Standards,..Part 1 

MATERIAL ADDED TO THIS WORK: (Give a brief. general statement of the material that has been added to this work and in which copyright is claimed.) 

f Compilation of previously published text plus additional text 

6 
Compilation 

or 
DedvVe 

Work 

MANUFACTURERS AND LOCATIONS: (If this Is a published work consisting 
may require that the copies be manufactured in the United States or Canada 
tain processes, and the places where these processes were performed must 

NAMES OF MANUFACTURERS 

Waverly Press,.. Mc, 

preponderantly, of nondramatic literary material in English, the law 
for full protection. If so, the names of the manufacturers who performed cer- 

be given. See instructions for details) 

PLACES OF MANUFACTURE 

Easton...MO 

Manufaetur- 
Mg 

REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BLIND OR PHYSICALLY- HANDICAPPED PERSONS: (See Instructions) 

Signature of this form at space 10, and a check In one of the boxes here In space S, constitutes a non -exclusive grant of permission to the Library of Congress to 
reproduce and distribute solely for the blind and physically handicapped and under the conditions and limitationspresaibed by the regulations of the Copyright Of- 
Tice: II) copies of the work identified in space 1 of this application in Braille (or similar tactile symbols); or (2) phonorecords embodying a fixation of a reading of 
that work: or (3) both. 

art Copies and phonorecords b Copies Only 't D Phonorecords Only 

8 
Lieeraaa 

For 
Handicapped 

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT: (If the registration fee is to be charged to a 
Deposit Account established in the Copyright Office, give name and . 

number of Account.) 

Name 

Account Number 

CORRESPONDENCE: (Give name and address to which correspon- 
dance about this application should be sent.) 
Name: .. Robe.rt ..b L. .Meitzex 
Address:..19.16.RaCe.Street 

Philadelphia PA. 191fÓ 
Me) elate) RIP) 

9 
Fee and 

Correspond- 
once 

CERTIFICATION: * 1, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the: (Check one) -AperiCan Society for Testing and 
O author El other copyright claimant owner of exclusive right(s) Cxauthorized agent ob Matelrlals 

(Named author or other copyright claimant, or owner of exclusive right(s)) 
of the work identified in this application and that the statements made by in is applicaion are corlbcj to the bestof my knowledge. 

Handwritten signature: (X) . C 
Typed or printed name. -... Robert L,, Meltzer Date. 

/l3 
i 

V 

O 
Certification 
IAppRestbn 

`farad) 

MAIL 
CERTIFICATE 

TO 
t r IP APR 980 

(Cbenitic tey/ill ewneeñ 
window ndow 

71 
Addraaa 

Fornetum 
of Certificate 

American Society for Testing, and. Materials 
(Name) 

1916. Race Street 
(Number, Street and Artisans Number) 

. 

Philadelphia PA. 19103 
(ZIP code) 1Cty) (Stale) R 

* 17 U.S.C. 1506(e): Any person who knowingly makes a false representation of a material fact in the application for copyright registration provided for by section 409, or In 

any written statement filed In connection with the application, shall be fined not more than $2.500. 
n U. G. GOVERNMENT PRINTINC OFFICE : 1977 O - 245 -611 
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CERTIFICATE OF COPYRrr 'IT REGISTRATION 

This certificate, issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with the provisions of section 410(a) of 
title 17, United States Code, attests that copyright registra- 
tion has been made for the work identified below. The 
information in this certificate has been made a part of the 
Copyright Office records. 

ZetAlaAJrlt.. 

REGISTER OF COPYRIGHTS 
United States of America 

FORM TX 
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 

464 -573 
T 
¡ 

U 
\X. 

EFFCBTVE DATE OF REGISTRATION 

Ci /21 
Month Dey Year 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE CONTINUATION SHEET 

s 

TITLE OF THIS WORK: 1980 Annual Book of ASTM Standards, 
Part 4, Steel- Structural, Reinforcing, Pressure Vessel, 
Railway; Fasteners 

If a periodical or serial give: VoL No Tissue Date 

PREVIOUS ORALTERNATIVETITLES: 

PUBLICATION AS A CONTRIBUTION: (If this work was published as a contribution to a periodical, serial, or collection, give information about 
the collective work in which the contribution appeared.) 

Tttle of Collective Work. Vol No Date Pages. 

2 
Autrlsl lg 

IMPORTANT' Under the law, the "author" of a "work made for hire" Is generally the employer. not the employee (see instructions). If any part of this work 
was' made for hire" check "Yes" In to space provided, give the employer (or other person for whom the work was prepared) as "Author" 
of that part, and leave the space for dates blank. 

1 

NAME OF AUTHOR: American Society for Testing and Materials 
Was this author's contribution to the work a "work made for hire'? Yes X No 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH: 

Bom Died 
(Year) (year) 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE 
Citizen of or ;Domiciled in.... u..$. .a., 

(Name W Country) 
I. 
1 (Name of Country} 

WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTIUBUTION TO 
THE WORK: 

Anonymous? Yes No 
Pseudonymous? Yes No 

If the answer to either of these questions is 
"Yes, see detailed instructions attached. 

AUTHOR OF: (Briefly describe nature of this author's contribution) 

2 

NAME OF AUTHOR: 

Wasthis author's contribution to the work a "work made for hire"? Yes No 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH: 

Born Died 
(Year) (Year) 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE: 
Citizen of t or { Domiciled in 

(Named Country) (Nameol Country) 

WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE WORK: 

A Ye 
Pseudonymous? 

nonymous? 
Yes 

s No 
No 

If the answer to either of these questions is 
"Yes, see detailed instructions attached. 

AUTHOR OF: (Briefly describe nature of this authors contribution) 

- 

3 

NAME OF AUTHOR: 

this author's contribution to the work a "work made for hire"? Yes No 

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH: 

Born Born Died 
(Year) 

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE: 

Citizen of i or I Domiciled in 
(Name of Country) f (Name of Country) - 

THE 
WHI AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO 

y No 
pse ymous?u0 Ves No 

If the answer to either of these questions is 
"Yes, see detailed Instructions attached. 

AUTHOR OF: (Briefly describe nature of this author's contribution) 

O 
Oration 
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NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF COPYRIGHT CLAIMANT(S): 
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1916 Race Street 
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If your answer is" Yes," give: Previous Registration Number TX 243 -321 Year of Registration 1979 

S 
Previous 
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COMPILATION OR DERIVATIVE WORK: (See instructions) 
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Compilation 
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Derivative 

Work 
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NAMES OF MANUFACTURERS 
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PLACES OF MANUFACTURE 
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REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BLIND OR PHYSICALLY -HANDICAPPED PERSONS: (See instructions) 

Signature of this form at space 10, and a check in one of the boxes here In space 8. constitutes a non -exclusive want of permbslon to the Library of Congress to 
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CERTIFICATION: 
author other 

of the work identified 

111,the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the (Check 

copyright claimant owner of exclusive right(s) fËaulhorized 
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This certificate, issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with the provisions of section 410(a) of 
tide 17, United States Code, attests that copyright registra- 
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Authorial 
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of that pan, and leave the space for dates blank. 
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Pseudonymous? Yes No - 
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If the answer to either of these questions Is 
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Cwation 
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DATE AND NATION OF FIRST PUBLICATION: 
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NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF COPYRIGHT CLAIMANT(S): 
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1916 Race Street 
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tEGISTRATON NUMBER 

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright 
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Certificate of Registration 
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attests that registration has been made for the work 
identified below The information on this certificate has 
been made a part of the Copyright. Office records. 
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Registration Number 
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Effective date of 
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March 5, 2013 
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Completion /Publication 
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Title 

Register of Jopyrights, United States of America 

Registration Number 

TX 7 -685 -938 
Effective date of 

registration: 

March 5, 2013 

Title of Work: ASTMA106 /A106M -04b Standard Specification for Seamless Carbon Steel Pipe for 
High Temperature Service 

Completion ¡Publication 

Author 

Year of Completion: 2004 

Date of 1st Publication: December 1, 2004 Nation of 1st Publication: United States 

Author: ASTM International 

Author Created: Entire Text 

Work made for hire: Yes 

Domiciled in: United States 

Copyright claimant 
Copyright Claimant: ASTM International 

100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken, PA, 19428, United Stales 

Limitation of copyright claim 
Material excluded from this claim: text 

Previous registration and year: TX 5- 914 -334 2004 

TX 5- 665 -928 2003 

New material included in claim: text, editing 

Rights and Permissions 
Organization Name: 

Name: 

Email: 

Address: 

Certification 

ASTM International 

Kathleen Hooper 

khooper@astm.org 

100 Barr Harbor Drive 

West Conshohocken, PA 19428 United States 

Telephone: 610 -832 -9634 

Page 1 of 2 

ASTM000163 



Name. Kathleen Hooper 

One: March 1, 2013 

Page 2 of 2 

ASTM000164 



Certificate of Registration 

This Certificate issued. under the sea of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with title rï, United States Code, 

attests that registration has been made for the work 

identified below. The information on this certificate has 

been made a part of the Copyright Office records. 
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This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright 
Office in accordance with title r7, United States Code, 

attests that registration has been made for the work 
identified below. The information on this certificate has 

been made a part of the Copyright Office records. 
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CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright
./N Office in accordance with title 17, United States Code,

attests that registration has been made for the work identi-
fied below.The information on this certificate has been

ade a part of the Copyright Office records.
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If published in a periodical or serial give: Volume
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YEAR IN WHICH CREATION OF THIS
WORK WAS COMPLETED This Informationa 1993must be given

41Year In all cases.

R GISTER OF COPYRIGHTS
United States of America

Number

XreVgatuW67ty of Heating, Refrigerating and
aAir-Conditioning Engineers, Inc.

Of4LY i Mis work USAhas been publlahed.

See instructions
before completing
this spa..

COPYRIGHT CLAIMANT(S) Name and address must be given even if the claimant is the same as
the author given in space 2. V
American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and
Air-Conditioning Engineers, Inc.
1791 Tullie Circle NE, Atlanta, GA 30329

TRANSFER If the claimant(s) named here in space 4 is (are) different from the author(s) named in
space 2, give a brief statement of how the claimant(s) obtained ownership of the copyright. V

MORE ON BACK 0. Complete all applicable spaces (numbers 5-11) on the reverse side of this page.
See detailed instructions. Sign the form at line 10.

FORM TX
For a Literary_Work

Issue Date

A

EFFECTIVE Uai E OF REGISTRATION

Month

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET.
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DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH
Year Born V Year Died V

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO
"work made for hire"? Narne of Country

oR i Citizen of nSA
0 No Domiciled inl.

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of material created by this author in which copyright is claimed
NOTE Collective work

THE WORK
Anonyrnous?

Pseudonymous?

O Yes El No

0 Yes CI No

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH
Year Born V Year Died V

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO
"work made for hire"? Name of Country

O Yes °RI Citizen of
No Domiciled ital.

THE WORK
Anonymous? O Yes D No
Pseudonymous? O Yes O

* NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of material created by this author in which copyright is claimed.

Was this contribution to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO
LO "work made for hire"? Name of Country

Yes oR Citizen of 11.

0 No Domiciled ink.

THE WORK
Anonymous? O Yes O No
Pseudonymous? 0 Yes O No
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41 Nation
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EXAMINED BY

CHECKEDBY

I I

CORRESPONDENCE

Yes

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET.

PREVIOUS REGISTRATION Has registration for this work, or for an earlier version of this work, already been made in the Copyright Office?
XXYes CI No If your answer is 'Yes," why is another registration being sought? (Check appropriate box)

0 This is the first published edition of a work previously registered in unpublished form.

0 This is the first application submitted by this author as copyright claimant.

c.2CIThis is a changed version of the work, as shown by space 6 on this application.

If your answer is 'Yes," give: Previous Registration Number Year of Registration

TX 9 621_082 1989

DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Complete both space 6a and 6b for a derivative work; complete only 6b for a compilation.
Preexisting Material Identify any preexisting work or works that this work is based on or incorporates.

Material Added to This Work Give a brief, general statement of the material that has been added to this work and in which copyright is claimed.
Information added and updated to reflect current industry practice

space deleted-
ANIIIMIMMIANIMEMIMOMI

REPRODUCTION FOR USE OF BLIND OR PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED INDIVIDUALS A signature on this form at space 10 and a check in one
of the boxes here in space 8 constitutes a non-exclusive grant of permission to the Library of Congress to reproduce and distribute solely for the blind and physically
handicapped and under the conditions and limitations prescribed by the regulations of the Copyright Office: (1) copies of the work identified in space 1 of this
application in Braille (or similar tactile symbols); or (2) phonorecords embodying a fixation of a reading of that work; or (3) both.

a 0 Copies and Phonorecords b0 Copies Only c Phonorecords Only Seo instructions.

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT If the registration fee is to be charged to a Deposit Account established in the Copyright Office, give name and number of Account.
Nante Account NumberAmerican Society of Heating, Refriger-

ating and Air-Conditioning Engineers, Inc. DA019739

CORRESPONDENCE Give name and address to which correspondence about this application should be sent. Name/Address/Apt/City/State/ZIP

Robert A. Parsons, ASHRAE 1791 Tullie Circle NE, Atlanta, GA 30329
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COPYRIGHT
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USE
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CERTIFICATION* I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the ([i] author

of the work identified in this application and that the statements made
by me in this application are corred to the best of my knowledge.

El owner of exclusive right(s)

1Z authorized agent of
Name of author or other copyright claimant, or owner of exclusive right(s)

ASHRAE, Inc.

Typed or printed name and date Y lf this application gives a date of publication in space 3, do not sign and submit it beforethat date.

Robert A. Parsons date 5/17/94

(ci , Handwritten signature (X)
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Sign your application in space 10
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IN THE SAME PACKAGE:

10

li
Application form TA. Copyright 0 nic
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Certificate of Registration

, sTATts This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright
Office in accordance with title 17, United States Code,
attests that registration has been made for the work
identified below. The information on this certificate has
been made a part of the Copyright Office records.

o

' I 8 7 0 '4. LAA

Register f Copyrights, United States of America

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS UNE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET.

TITLE OF THIS WORK
ANSI/ASHRAE/IESNA Standard 90 1-2004, Energy Standard for Btuldings Except Low-Rise Residential Buildings
(I-P Edition)

PREVIOUS OR ALTERNATIVE TITLES
ANSI/ASHRAMESNA Standard 90 1-2001, Energy Standard for Buildings Except Low-Rise Residential BuilenIsCZ-P ram)

PUBLICATION AS A CONTRIBUTION If this work was publuhed as a contnbution ta penodical, serial, or collection, give information about the
collechve work in which the contnbuhon appeared Title of Collective Work

If pubhshed in a penodical or ,enal give Volume Number Issue Dale On Pages

2 a
NAME OF AUTHOR

Amencan Society of Heating, Refrigerating & Air-Conditioning Engrs

W. ti. contnbuhon to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALTTY OR DOMICILE

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH

WAS THIS AUT'HOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO

Year Born Year Died

work made for hire", Name of Comm/ THE WORK Il the answerb

C-1 No

cm Citizen of
U S A

Anonymous, El Yes O NOit Yes { ol ouselYons

Domiciled Pseudonymous? 12 Yes D No Ir.....
NOTE NATURE Of. AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe naturi ofanaterfil created by thts author in which copyright is damned

Provide minimum requirements for energy-efficient design of bldgs except low-nse residennal bldgs
Under the law NAME OF AUTHORth 'author" of
a 'work evade b
loe hire Is
generally the
employer, .t
tti. employee
(lee instruc-
hone) For any
part of this
work that was
'made for hure'
check 'Yee
the space
provided, give
the employer
(or other
person for C
whom the work
was prepared)
es 'Author of
that part, and
leave the
apace for dalas
ol birth and
death blank

3
4

See Instructlona
before complebnp

epece

D No

Was this contnbu hun to the work a AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO
work made for hire 7 Narria al Country THE WORK If the *met{ lo either

Yes 0 No 2:,,teilq1,:rk,d40 Yes oR { Cihun of II. Anonymous,
instructions0 No Domiciled in Pseudonymous, 0 Yes 0 No

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Briefly describe nature of matenal created by this author in which copyright is claimed

NAME OF ALTTHOR DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH
Year Bom Year Died

Was this contribuhon ta the work a
work made for hire' 7

0 Yes

NATURE OF AUTHORSHIP Bnelly describe nature of material created by this Author in which copyright is claimed

YEAR IN WHICH CREATION OF THIS
WORK WAS COMPLETED nil. roornek,a 2004must be Oren

Veer In all ca...

COPYRIGHT CLAIMANT/SI Name and address must be given even if the claimant is the same as
the author given in space 2

Arnencan Society of Heating, Refngerating & Air-Conditioning Engrs
1791 Tulhe Circle, NE
Atlanta, GA 30329-2305

TRANSFER If the clairnant(s) named here in space 4 is (are) different from the authons) named in
space 2, give a brief statement of how the claimant(s)obtatned ownership of the copyright

MORE ON BACK Complete all applicable 'paces (numbers 54) on the reverse side of this pape
S. dotard Instruction. Sir the form alN. 8

eForm TX
Par .Nondriamstie Literary Work
UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFIC E

EFFECTIV IKATYOF REGISTRATION

IVAC r7 -2reo
Month Day

DATES OF BIRTH AND DEATH
Year Born Year Died

AffgrrigNi

g» ONE DEPOSIT R
zg
ig TWO DEPOSITS RECEIVED

oFc 3 op
FUNDS RECEI

8 °

Year

AUTHOR'S NATIONALITY OR DOMICILE WAS THIS AUTHOR'S CONTRIBUTION TO
Flame of Country THE WORK If the eruwer to after

I i NO
of these quesiona a

Domicil

oR i Citizen o f Pi Anonyrno.7 I ri Yes 'Yes: sae detailed
ed inii Fseudonycno.7 O Yes 0 No Instructions

DATE AND NATION OF FIRST PUBLICAT/ON OF THIS PARTICULAR WORK
Compiete this information Monello December 21 ye.* 2004
ONLY tf this work
hae been pubflabod. U.S.A. 4 moon
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ASIIRAE

RECEIVED
FEB 2 5 2005

SPEC/AL PUBS

DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION
Preexisting Material Identify any preexistmg work or works that this work is based on or incorporates

Denvative Work Previously published material

Material Added to This Work Give a bnef, general statement of the material that has been added to this work and in which copyright is claimed

Editonal revisions and additional material

Certificate
will be
mailed In
window
envelope
to this
addreas

Name

ASHRAE, ATTN MILDRED GESHWILER

ATLANTA, GA 30329-2305

EXAMINED BY kam

CHECKED BY

ECORRESPONDENCEYes

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS UNE. IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE, USE A SEPARATE CONTINUATION SHEET

P4EVIOUS REGISTRATION Has registration for this work, or for an earlier version of this work, already been made in the Copyright Office,
WYes r No If your answer u Yes," why another registration being sought, (Check appropriate box )

a CI Th. is the first published edition of a work previously registered in unpublished form

b This is the first appbcation submitted by this Author as copyright clamant

is a changed version of the work, as shown by space 6 on dui, application

If your *newer "Yes, give Previous Registration Number Year of Registration le 20 oi

NumbriStreaVApt

1791 TULLIE CIRCLE, NE
cat/atm./zip'.

ete necees1,931111.1a1111Mspecse

S$gn your appicabon In apacs e

rL
NonrefurcieNe fee In cheCk or money ...swat..

orde, payable to Regfirlar of Copyrtdits ow.
M. AM Se3 Deposit material tarn"...111111JWIMIIMOMMI ..in. nee*, pis=Trim

.4011n ca Avenue SE plaint Pes
Weofongion D C 20550-6222

FORM TX

FOR
COPYRIGHT

OFFICE
USE

ONLY

See uustructiona
before corripletkv
this ewe

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT If ti e regutrabon fee tato be charged to a Deposit Account established in the Copyright Office, give name and number of Account

DA 019739 7Name Account Number a

CERTIFICATIIIIL I, the understgned, hereby certify that I am the fU author
O other copyright claimant

only one I 8Check .
F. owner of exclusive nght(s)

of the work identsfted in this application and that the statements madeASHRAEauthorized agent of
by me in time application are correct to the best of my knowledge

Name of author or other copynght claimant, or owner ol et,c tome nght(e) A

Typed or printed narne and date ff this application gives a date of publication m space 3, do not sign and submit a before that date

Mildred Geshwiler Date December 28, 2004

9

17 U B C I 5043{.) my person sto knowingly makes a tales represeolaSon of material fact In tire spplicaticw1 for copydght rep's/relic,' provided loe by section 409 or In any wrInen etalarnent filed in connection
will the op.* ebon, shell bu lined riot more than $2 500

Rev July 2003ask Web Rem Jury 2903 Pnnlod on nnyckid paper U S Gcrvammoni Pilaw OlIco 2000-461-113/20 021
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CORRESPONDENCE Give name and address to which correspondence about this application should be sent Name/Address/Apt/City/State/ZIP

ASHRAE, ATTN Mildred Geshwiler
1791 Tulhe Circle, NE
Atlanta, GA 30329-2305

Ares code and daYtrna ffi,ePholio number (678) 539-1154 Fax number e. (678) 539-2191
Ems'

mgeshwiler@ashrae org
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